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A A PART L. FINANCIAL INFORMATION: A A A A Item 1. Financial Statements A A A A A Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets December 1, 2024 (Unaudited)
and March 3, 2024 3A A A A Consolidated Statements of Operations 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 and November 26, 2023 (Unaudited) 4 AAAA
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SIGNATURES 29 A 2 A AA A PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION Item 1. Financial Statements. PARK AEROSPACE CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES A CONDENSED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Amounts in thousands) A A A December 1, 2024 (unaudited) A A March 3,2024*A A AAAAAAAAASSETSAAAAA
A A A CurrentassetsA A A A A A A A Cash and cash equivalents A $12, 754 A A $6, 567 A Marketable securities (NoteA 3)A A 57 ,288 A A A 70,644 A Accounts
receivable, less allowance for credit losses of $140 and $128, respectively A A 9,687A A A 12,381 A Inventories (Note 4) A A 10, 592 A A A 6,404 A Prepaid
expenses and other current assets A A 2,243 A A A 2,849 A Total current assets A A 92,564 A A A 98,845A A A A A A A A A A Property, plant and equipment,



netA A 21,479 A A A 23,499 A Operating right-of-use assets (Note 5) A A 320A A A 95A Goodwill and other intangible assets A A 9,776 A A A 9,776 A Other
assets A A 83A A A 94 A Total assets A $ 124,222 A A $132,309A A A A A A A A A A LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITYA AAAAAAA
Current liabilites A A A A A A A A Accounts payable A $5,532A A $3,514A Operating lease liability (Note 5) A A 39A A A 53 A Accrued liabilities A A 1,427
A A A 1,986 A Income taxes payableA A 5,258 A A A 4,105 A Total current liabilities A A 12,256 A A A9658AAAAAAAAAA Longterm operating lease
liability (Note 5) A A 328 A A A 82 A Non-current income taxes payable (Note 9) A A -A A A 5,259 A Deferred income taxes (Note 9) A A 3,034 A A A 3,222 A
Other liabilities A A 1,246 A A A 1,174 A Total liabilities A A 16,864 A A A 19,395A A A A A A A A A A Commitments and contingencies (Note 12)A A A A A
AAAAAAAAAA Shareholders' equity (Note 8) A A A A A A A A Common stock A A A 2,096 A A A 2,096 A Additional paid-in capital A A 170,731 A A A
170,445 A Accumulated deficit A A (48,305 ) A A (45,374 ) Accumulated other comprehensive loss A A (965)A A (2,271)A A A 123,557 A A A 124,896 A Less
treasury stock, at cost A A (16,199)A A (11,982 ) Total shareholders' equity A A 107,358 A A A 112,914 A Total liabilities and shareholders' equity A $ 124,222 A
A $132,309 A A A *The balance sheet at March 3, 2024 has been derived from the audited consolidated financial statements at that date. A See Notes to Condensed
Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited). A 3 A A A PARK AEROSPACE CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES A CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Amounts in thousands, except per share amounts) AAA 13 Weeks Ended (Unaudited) A A 39 Weeks Ended (Unaudited) A A A A A
A A A December 1, A A November 26, A A December 1, A A November 26, A A A 2024 A A 2023 A A 2024A A 2023 A A
A Net sales A $14408A A $11, 639A A $45,087A A $39,671 A CostofsalesA A 10,580 A A A 8,470A A A
A A 3,169 A 12,684 A A A 12,081 A Selling, general and administrative expenses A A 1,982 A A A 1,804 A
A

1,
846 A A A 1,365A A A 6545A A A 5,809 A Storm damage charge (Note ll)A A AAA
1,

>

o5 B>
N P
P,

A
Gross profit A A 3,828
A Earnings from
)
A A 874A A A 724A Earnings from operatlons before 1ncome taxes A A 2, 136 AAA 1A
Income tax provision (Note 9) A A 559A A A 423A A A 1,685A A A 1,730 A Net earnings A $ 1,577 A A
A A A Earn1ngspershare(Note7)A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Basic:A

A
AAAAAAA
per share A $0.08 $006A A $023A A $024A Basic weighted average shares A A 19,982 A A A 20,

A A
8A A
A A A AAAAAAAAADiluted:AAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Diluted earnings per share A $ 0.08A A $006A A $023A A $
Diluted weighted average shares A A 20,077A A A 20,355A A A 20,246 A A A 20,406 A A See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
4 A A A PARK AEROSPACE CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES A CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE EARNINGS (Amounts in thousands)
A A A 13 Weeks Ended (Unaudlted)A A 39 Weeks Ended (Unaudlted)A A A A A A AAAAAAAAAAAAAA Decemberl, A A November 26, A A
December 1, A A NvemherZGAAA2024AA2023A 2024 A A 2023A A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAANetearmngsA$1577AA$1203AA
$4,636 A A $4,803 A Other comprehensive earnings (loss), netoftax:A A A AAAAAAAAAAAA A Unrealized gains on marketable securities: A A A A
1,311 A A 1,186 A Unrealized losses on marketable

securities: A A A AAAAAAAAAAA A A Unrealized holding losses arising during the period A A (11)A A (2) A (46 ) A A (110) Less: reclassification
adjustment for losses included in net earnings AA1AAAB8AAA41A A A 239A Other comprehensive earning A

(

AAAAAAAAAAA A Unrealized holding gains arising during the period A A 295A A A 484 A A A 1,31
A sA A285A A A 490A A A 1,306 A A A 1,315
A Total comprehensive earnings A $1,862A A $1, 693 A A $5,942 A A $6,118 A A See Notes to Condensed Consol
I

ted Financial Statements (Unaudited). A 5 A
ITY (Amounts in thousands, except share and per
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A tock options exerc1sedA A-AAA-AAAG)AA-AAA-
A 103A A A - -A A A-AAA -A Cashdividends ($0.125 per share) A A -A A A -A
AAAAAA AAAAAAAAAAAAA A Balance, November 26, 2023 A A 20,965,
714,158 A A $ (12,022 ) A See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited). A6AA
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Amounts in thousands) A A A A 39 Weeks
26, A A A 2024 A A 2023 A Cash flows from operating activities: A AAAAAAA NetearningsA $4,6

-A
Ba A ,1
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
ies, netoftax A A -A A A -A A AA
A Stock-based compensation
32)AA-AAA-AAA-A
6A A $ 170,352 A A $(45,513)A (2,928)
A PARK AEROSPACE CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES A
Ended (Unaudited) A A A December 1, A A November
36 A A $4,803 A Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to
net cash provided by (used in) operating activities: A AAAAAA A Non-cash storm damage charge A A8g7A AA-A Depreciation and amortization A A 1,391A
A A 984 A Stock-based compensation A A 295A A A 425 A Provision for credit losses A A 12 A A A 12 A Deferred income taxes A A (188)A A (97)
Amortization of bond premium A A 115A A A 255 A Loss on sale of marketable securities A A 57 A A A 184 A Changes in operating assets and liabilities A A
(3,457) A A (7,452 ) Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities A A 3748A A A (886)A A A AAA A A A Cash flows from investing activities: A A A A
A A A A Purchase of property, plant and equipment A A (258 ) A A (481) Purchases of marketable securities A A (7,772 )A A (6,702 ) Proceeds from sales and
maturities of marketable securities A A 22,262 A A A 38,966 A Net cash provided by investing activities A A 14,232A A A 31,783A AAAAAAAAA Cash
flows from financing activities: A A A AAA A A Dividends paid A A (7,567 ) A A (28,093 ) Proceeds from exercise of stock options A A 26A A A 12 A Purchase of
treasury stock A A (4,252 )A (2,880 ) Net cash used in financing activities A A (11,793) A A (30,961 YA AAAAAA A A Increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents: A A 6,187A A A (64) Casha
A$4173AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Supplemental disclosure of non-cash activities: A A A A A A A A Addition to operating right-of-use asset
from new operating lease liability A $ 267 A A $-A A A A A A A A A A Supplemental cash flow information: A A A A A A A A Cash paid during the period for
income taxes, net of refunds A $ 5,748 A A $ 5,898 A A See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited). A 7 A’ A PARK AEROSPACE CORP.
AND SUBSIDIARIES A NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited) (Amounts in thousands, except share (unless otherwise
stated), per share and option amounts) A A 1. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A The Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet and the
Consolidated Statement of Shareholdersa€™ Equity as of December 1, 2024, the Consolidated Statements of Operations and the Consolidated Statements of
Comprehensive Earnings for the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 and November 26, 2023, and the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for
the 39 weeks then ended have been prepared by Park Aerospace Corp. (the &€ceCompanya€), without audit. In the opinion of management, these unaudited condensed
consolidated financial statements contain all adjustments (which include only normal recurring adjustments) necessary to present fairly the financial position at December
1, 2024 and the results of operations and cash flows for all periods presented. The Consolidated Statements of Operations are not necessarily indicative of the results to
be expected for the full fiscal year or any subsequent interim period. A Certain information and footnote disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (4€0eGAAP&€) have been condensed or omitted. It is suggested that these
condensed consolidated financial statements be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in the Companya€™s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 3, 2024. There have been no significant changes to such accounting policies during the 39 weeks ended December 1,
2024. A A 2. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS A Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (i.e., the 4€ceexit
pricea€) in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. A Fair value measurements are broken down into three levels based on the
reliability of inputs as follows: A Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has the ability to access at the
measurement date. An active market for the asset or liability is a market in which transactions for the asset or liability occur with sufficient frequency and volume to
provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. A Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly. Level 2 inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for
the asset or liability (e.g., interest rates and yield curves observable at commonly quoted intervals or current market) and contractual prices for the underlying financial
instrument, as well as other relevant economic measures. A Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Unobservable inputs are used to measure fair
value to the extent that observable inputs are not available, thereby allowing for situations in which there is little, if any, market activity for the asset or liability at the
measurement date. A 8 A A The fair value of the Companya€™s cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities approximate
their carrying value due to their short-term nature. Certain assets and liabilities of the Company are required to be recorded at fair value on either a recurring or non-
recurring basis. On a recurring basis, the Company records its marketable securities at fair value using Level 1 or Level 2 inputs. (See Note 3) A The Companya€™s non-
financial assets measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis include goodwill and any long-lived assets written down to fair value. To measure fair value of such assets,
the Company uses Level 3 inputs consisting of techniques including an income approach and a market approach. The income approach is based on a discounted cash flow

>
= > ::E
>

Ca nd cash equivalents, beginning of period A A 6,567A A A 4,237 A Cash and cash equivalents, end of period A $12,754 A
A



analysis and calculates the fair value by estimating the after-tax cash flows attributable to a reporting unit and then discounting the after-tax cash flows to a present value
using a risk-adjusted discount rate. Assumptions used in the discounted cash flow analysis require the exercise of significant judgment, including judgment about
appropriate discount rates, terminal values, growth rates and the amount and timing of expected future cash flows. With respect to goodwill, the Company first assesses
qualitative factors to determine whether it is more likely than not that fair value is less than carrying value. If, based on that assessment, the Company believes it is more
likely than not that fair value is less than carrying value, a goodwill impairment test is performed. There have been no changes in events or circumstances which required
impairment charges to be recorded during the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024. A A 3. MARKETABLE SECURITIES A All marketable securities are
classified as available-for-sale and are carried at fair value, with the unrealized gains and losses, net of tax, included in comprehensive earnings. Realized gains and losses,
amortization of premiums and discounts, and interest and dividend income are included in interest and other income in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The
costs of securities sold are based on the specific identification method. A The  following is a summary of available-for-sale securities: A A A December1,2024A A A
Total A A Level 1A A Level2A A Level3AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA US. Treasury and other government securities A $ 57,288 A A $ 57,288 A
As- AS$- A Total marketable securities A $ 57,288 A A $57,288A A $-A A $-A A A A March3,2024A A A TotalA A Level 1A A Level 2A A Level 3A
A A A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAUS. Treasury and other government securities A $ 67,210 A A $67,210A A $-A A $-A U.S. corporate debt securities
A A 3434A A A 3434A A A -A A A -A Total marketable securities A $ 70,644 A A $ 70,644 A A $-A A $-A A 9A A The following table shows the
amortized cost basis of, and gross unrealized gains and losses on, the Companya€™s available-for-sale securities: A A A Amortized Cost Basis A A Gross Unrealized
Gains A A Gross Unrealized LossesA A A AAAAAAAAAAA December1,2024:AAAAAAAAAAAAUS. Treasury and other government
securities A $ 58, 610 A A $28A A $1,350 A Total marketable securities A $ 58,610 A A $ 28A A $1,350A AAAAAAAAAAAAA March3, 2024:A A
AAAAAAAAAAUS. Treasury and other government securities A $70,320A A $-A A $3,110 A U.S. corporate debt securities A A 3,435A A A -A A A
1 A Total marketable securities A $ 73,755A A $-A A $3,111 A A The estimated fair values of such securities at December 1, 2024 by contractual maturity are
shown below: A Due in one year or less A $ 44,584 A Due after one year through five years A A 12,704 A A A $ 57,288 A AA A 4. INVENTORIES A Inventories are
stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) or net realizable value. The Company writes down its inventory for estimated obsolescence or unmarketability based
upon the age of the inventory and assumptions about future demand for the Companya€ ™ s products and market conditions. Work-in-process and finished goods
inventories cost valuations include direct material costs as well as a portion of the Companya€™s overhead expenses.A The Companya€™s overhead expenses that are
applied to its finished goods inventories are based on actual expenses related to the procurement, storage, shipment and production of the finished goods. Inventories
con51sted of the followmg A A A December1,A A March3,A A A 2024A A 2024A A AAAA A A A A Inventories;tA A A A A A A A Raw materialsA $
8,985A A $ 5,047 A Work-in-process A A 884 A A A 397 A Finished goodsA A 723 A A A 960 A A A $10,592A A $6,404A A 10A AA A 5. LEASES A The
Company has operating leases related to land, office space, warehouse space and equipment. All of the Companya€™ s leases have been assessed to be operating leases.
Renewal options are included in the lease term to the extent the Company is reasonably certain to exercise the option. The exercise of lease renewal options is at the
Companya€™s sole discretion. The incremental borrowing rate represents the Companya€™s ability to borrow on a collateralized basis over a term similar to the lease
term. The leases typically contain renewal options for periods ranging from one year to ten years and require the Company to pay real estate taxes and other operating
costs. The latest land lease expiration is 2068 assuming exercise of all applicable renewal options by the Company. The Companyé€"‘s existing leases are not subject to
any restrictions or covenants which preclude its ability to pay dividends, obtain financing or exercise its available renewal options. A Future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases as of December 1, 2024 are as follows: A Fiscal Year: A A A A 2025A $14 A 2026 A A 57A 2027A A 59A 2028A A 61A
2029 A A 65 A Thereafter A A 202 A Total undiscounted operating lease payments A A 458 A Less imputed interest A A (91 ) Present value of operating lease
payments A $ 367 A A The above payment schedule includes renewal options that the Company is reasonably likely to exercise. Leases with an initial term of 12 months
or less are not recorded on the Companya€™s Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets. The Company recognizes lease expense for these leases on a straight-line basis
over the terms of the leases. A For the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024, the Companya€™ s operating lease expenses were $16 and $47, respectively.
Cash payments of $40, pertaining to operating leases, are reflected in the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows under cash flows from operating activities.
A The following table sets forth the right-of-use assets and operating lease liabilities as of December 1, 2024: A Operating right-of-use assets A $320A A A A A A
Operating lease liabilities A $ 39 A Long-term operating lease liabilities A A 328 A Total operating lease liabilities A $ 367 A A The Company&€™s weighted average
remaining lease term for its operating leases is 6.5 years. A In the second quarter of fiscal year 2025,A the Company entered into an extension of an expiring lease. The
extension resulted in an additional right-of-use asset and lease liability of $267. An incremental borrowing rate of 4.90% was used to determine the right-of-use asset and
related liability. A 11 A AA A 6. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION A As of December 1, 2024, the Company had a 2018 Stock Option Plan (the 46022018 Plana€) and no
other stock-based compensation plan. The 2018 Plan was adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company on May 8, 2018, approved by the shareholders of the
Company at the Annual Meeting of Shareholders of the Company on July 24, 2018, and amended by the shareholders of the Company on July 18, 2024 and provides for the
grant of options to purchase up to 1,550,000 shares of common stock of the Company. Prior to the 2018 Plan, the Company had the 2002 Stock Option Plan (the &€0e2002
Plana€) which had been approved by the Companya€™s shareholders and provided for the grant of stock options to directors and key employees of the Company. All
options granted under the 2018 Plan and 2002 Plan have exercise prices equal to the fair market value of the underlying common stock of the Company at the time of
grant which, pursuant to the terms of such Plans, is the reported closing price of the common stock on the New York Stock Exchange on the date preceding the date the
option is granted. Options granted under the Plans become exercisable 25% one year after the date of grant, with an additional 25% exercisable each succeeding
anniversary of the date of grant, and expire 10 years after the date of grant. Upon termination of employment or service as a director, all options held by the optionee that
have not previously become exercisable shall terminate and all other options held by such optionee may be exercised, to the extent exercisable on the date of such
termination, for a limited time after such termination. Any shares of common stock subject to an option under the 2018 Plan, which expires or is terminated unexercised
as to such shares, shall again become available for issuance under the 2018 Plan. A During the 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024, the Company granted options under
the 2018 Plan to purchase a total of 135,100 shares of common stock to its directors and certain of its employees. The future compensation expense to be recognized in
earnings before income taxes is $434 and will be recorded on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period. The weighted average fair value of the granted options
was $3.21 per share using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions: risk-free interest rate of 4.23%-4.24%; expected volatility factor of
28.7%-29.1%; expected dividend yield of 3.77%; and estimated option term of 5.8-8.6 years. A The risk-free interest rates were based on U.S. Treasury rates at the date of
grant with maturity dates approximately equal to the estimated terms of the options at the date of the grant. Volatility factors were based on historical volatility of the
Companya€™s common stock. The expected dividend yields were based on the regular quarterly cash dividend per share most recently declared by the Company and on
the exercise price of the options granted during the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024. The estimated term of the options was based on evaluations of the
historical and expected future employee exercise behavior. A During the 2024 fiscal year, the Company recorded non-cash charges of $109 related to the modification of
previously granted employee stock options resulting from the $1.00 per share special cash dividend paid by the Company in April 2023. A The future compensation
expense to be recognized in earnings before income taxes for options outstanding at December 1, 2024 was $789, which is expected to be recogmzed ratably over a
weighted average vesting period of 1.45 years. A 12 A A The following is a summary of option activity for the 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024: A A Outstanding
Options A A Weighted Average Exercise Price A A Weighted Average Remaining Contractual Term (in years) A A Aggregate Intrinsic Value AAA A AAAAAA
AAAAAAAA Balance, March 3, 2024 A A 708,325A A $11.53A AAAAA A A A GrantedA A 135100A A A 1326 A A A A A A A A A Exercised A
A (2,062)A A 11.97A A A A A A A A A Terminated or expired A A (7,587 )A A 12.74A A A A A A A A A Balance, December 1, 2024 A A 833,776 A A $
11.80A A A 591A A $2,926 A Vested and exercisable, December 1, 2024 A A 518,369A A $11.22A A A 4.34A A $2,119A AA A 7. EARNINGS PER SHARE
A Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing net earnings by the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period. Diluted
earnings per share are computed by dividing net earnings by the sum of (a) the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period and
(b) the potentially dilutive securities outstanding during the period. Stock options are the only potentially dilutive securities; and the number of dilutive options is
computed using the treasury stock method. A The following table sets forth the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share: A A A 13 Weeks Ended A A 39
Weeks Ended A A A December 1, 2024 A A November 26, 2023 A A December 1, 2024 A A November 26,2023A A A A AAAAAAAAAAAAAA Net
earnings A $1,577A A $1,203A A $4,636A A $4803AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Weighted average common shares outstanding for basic EPS
A A 19,982 A A A 20,250A A A 20,150 A A A 20,323 A Net effect of dilutive options A A 95A A A 105A A A 96 A A A 83 A Weighted average shares
outstanding for diluted EPS A A 20,077 A A A 20,355A A A 20,246 A A A 20406A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Basic earnings per share A $ 0.08
AA$006AA $023AA$024AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Diluted earnings per share A $0.08A A $0.06A A $0.23A A $024A A
Potentially dilutive securities, which were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share, because either the effect would have been anti-dilutive or the
optionsa€™ exercise prices were greater than the average market price of the common stock, were 75,000 and 72,000 for the 13 weeks ended December 1, 2024 and
November 26, 2023, respectively, and 53,000 and 126,000 for the 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 and November 26, 2023, respectively. A A 8. SHAREHOLDERSA€™
EQUITY A On May 23, 2022, the Company announced that its Board of Directors authorized the Companya€ ™ s purchase, on the open market and in privately negotiated
transactions, of up to 1,500,000 additional shares of its common stock. This authorization supersedes any unused prior Board of Directorsa€™ authorizations to purchase
shares of the Companya€™s common stock. The Company purchased 180,547 and 0 shares, respectively, during the 13 weeks ended December 1, 2024 and November 26,
2023 and 330,180 and 221,099 shares, respectively, of its common stock during the 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 and November 26, 2023, respectively. As a result,
the Company is authorized to purchase up to a total of 948,721 shares of its common stock, representing approximately 4.8% of the Companya€™s 19,925,243 total
outstanding shares as of the close of business on January 7, 2025. There is no assurance the Company will purchase any shares pursuant to this Board of Directorsa€™
authorization. Shares purchased by the Company, if any, will be retained as treasury stock and will be available for use under the Companya€™s stock option plan and for
other corporate purposes. A 13 A AA A 9. INCOME TAXES A For the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024, the Company recorded income tax provisions
from operations of $559 and $1,685, respectively, which included discrete income tax provisions of $19 and $60, respectively. For the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended
November 26, 2023, the Company recorded income tax provisions from operations of $423 and $1,730, respectively, which included discrete income tax provisions of $25
and $78, respectively. A The Companya€ ™s effective tax rates for the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 were income tax provisions of 26.2% and 26.7%,
respectively, compared to income tax provisions of 30.7% and 28.2% in the comparable prior periods. The effective tax rates for the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended
December 1, 2024 were higher than the U.S. statutory rate of 21% primarily due to state and local taxes and a discrete income tax provision for the accrual of interest
related to unrecognized tax benefits. The effective rates for the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended November 26, 2023 were higher than the U.S. statutory rate of 21%
primarily due to state and local taxes and discrete income tax provisions for the accrual of interest related to unrecognized tax benefits. A Notwithstanding the U.S.
taxation of the deemed repatriated earnings as a result of the mandatory one-time transition tax on the accumulated untaxed earnings of foreign subsidiaries of U.S.
shareholders included in the 2017 Tax Cuts and Jobs Act, the Company intends to indefinitely invest approximately $25 million of undistributed earnings outside of the
U.S. If these future earnings are repatriated to the U.S., or if the Company determines such earnings will be remitted in the foreseeable future, the Company may be
required to accrue U.S. deferred taxes on such earnings. A A 10. GEOGRAPHIC REGIONS A The Companya€™s products are sold to customers in North America, Asia
and Europe. The Companyéa€™s manufacturing facility is located in Kansas. Sales are attributed to geographic regions based upon the region in which the materials were
delivered to the customer. All of the Companya€™s long-lived assets are located in North America. A 14A A F1nanc1al information regardlng the Companya€™s
continuing operations by geographic region is as follows: A A A 13 Weeks Ended A A 39 Weeks Ended A A A December 1, 2024 A A November 26, 2023 A A
December 1, 2024 A A November 26,2023A A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAGS SalesAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A NorthAmericaA $ 13,316 A
A $10255A A $40,586 A A $35212A AsiaA A 491A A A 567A A A 1,386 A A A 1,109A Europe A A 601 A A A 817A A A 3,115A A A 3,350 A Total
salesA $14,408A A $11,639A A $45,087A A $39,671A A A A 11. STORM DAMAGE CHARGE A The Company recorded a charge of $1,098 for storm damage in
the 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024. A On May 19, 2024, the Companya€™s manufacturing facilities in Newton, Kansas were damaged by a strong storm which



transitioned the area.A None of the Companya€™ s manufacturing lines or equipment were damaged by the storm.A Although the building structures are secure, the
roofs on all three buildings in the Company&€™s Newton, Kansas campus will ultimately need to be replaced.A Also, multiple specialty HVAC units were damaged or
destroyed.A These specialty HVAC units are necessary to control the temperature and humidity in certain manufacturing areas, quality laboratories and R&D
laboratories, which is required by certain specifications and certifications the Company is subject to.A The Company is currently working with multiple contractors on site
to remediate the damage. A Although the Company is still in the process of remediating the damage, the Companya€™ s production lines were returned to full production
within two weeks of the storm. The Company is employing certain temporary measures in order to return its production lines to full service, including the use of o
temporary HVAC equipment, but it will take the Company several months to permanently repair or replace all of the damaged facilities and infrastructure equipment.A A
The Company does not anticipate the loss of any sales for the 2025 fiscal year. A The Company paid its employees for the days immediately following the storm despite
many not being able to work while others worked on the clean-up of the storm damage to the facilities. The Company incurred $78 of payroll and related costs for lost
production time and employees working on clean-up. A The charge recorded by the Company includes an asset damage charge, emergency services by outside
contractors, rental of temporary HVAC units and the cost of employee downtime or time spent on the clean-up of the storm damage to the facilities. Additional costs will
be recorded in future periods as additional work is needed and performed. A The Company has insurance coverage for wind damage with a deductible of approximately
$2.5 million. The cost of the repairs from the storm damage will be less than this deductible and, as such, the Company will not have an insurance recovery related to the
damage. A 15A AA A 12. CONTINGENCIES A Litigation A The Company is subject to a small number of immaterial proceedings, lawsuits and other claims related to
environmental, employment, product and other matters. The Company is required to assess the likelihood of any adverse judgments or outcomes in these matters as well
as potential ranges of probable losses. A determination of the amount of reserves required, if any, for these contingencies is made after careful analysis of each individual
issue. The required reserves may change in the future due to new developments in each matter or changes in approach, such as a change in settlement strategy in dealing
with these matters. The Company believes that the ultimate disposition of such proceedings, lawsuits and claims will not have a material adverse effect on the liquidity,
capital resources, business, consolidated results of operations or financial position of the Company. A Environmental Contingencies A The Company and certain of its
subsidiaries have been named by the Environmental Protection Agency (the &4€0eEPA&€) or a comparable state agency under the Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act (the &€ceSuperfund Acta€) or similar state law as potentially responsible parties in connection with alleged releases of hazardous
substances at three sites. A Under the Superfund Act and similar state laws, all parties who may have contributed any waste to a hazardous waste disposal site or
contaminated area identified by the EPA or comparable state agency may be jointly and severally liable for the cost of cleanup. Generally, these sites are locations at
which numerous persons disposed of hazardous waste. In the case of the Companya€™s subsidiaries, generally the waste was removed from their manufacturing facilities
and disposed at waste sites by various companies which contracted with the subsidiaries to provide waste disposal services. Neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries have been accused of or charged with any wrongdoing or illegal acts in connection with any such sites. The Company believes it maintains an effective and
comprehensive environmental compliance program. A The insurance carriers which provided general liability insurance coverage to the Company and its subsidiaries for
the years during which the Companya€™ s subsidiariesa€™ waste was disposed at these three sites have in the past reimbursed the Company and its subsidiaries for 100%
of their legal defense and remediation costs associated with two of these sites. A The Company does not record environmental liabilities and related legal expenses for
which the Company believes that it and its subsidiaries have general liability insurance coverage for the years during which the Companya€™s subsidiariesa€™ waste was
disposed at two sites for which certain subsidiaries of the Company have been named as potentially responsible parties. Pursuant to such general liability insurance
coverage, three insurance carriers reimburse the Company and its subsidiaries for 100% of the legal defense and remediation costs associated with the two sites. A
Included in selling, general and administrative expenses are charges for actual expenditures and accruals, based on estimates, for certain environmental matters
described above. The Company accrues estimated costs assod€ciated with known environmental matters when such costs can be reasonably estimated and when the
outcome appears probable. The Company believes that the ultimate disposition of known environmental matters will not have a material adverse effect on the
Companya€™s results of operations, cash flows or financial position. A 16 A AA A Item 2.A Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations. A General: A Park Aerospace Corp. (4€ceParka€ or the &4€ceCompanya€) develops and manufactures solution and hot-melt advanced composite materials
used to produce composite structures for the global aerospace markets. Parkd€™s advanced composite materials include film adhesives (AeroadhereA®) and lightning
strike protection materials (ElectroglideA®). Park offers an array of composite materials specifically designed for hand lay-up or automated fiber placement (4€ce AFPA€)
manufacturing applications. Parka€™s advanced composite materials are used to produce primary and secondary structures for jet engines, large and regional transport
aircraft, military aircraft, Unmanned Aerial Vehicles (UAVs commonly referred to as &€cedronesa€), business jets, general aviation aircraft and rotary wing aircraft. Park
also offers specialty ablative materials for rocket motors and nozzles and specially designed materials for radome applications. As a complement to Parka€™ s advanced
composite materials offering, Park designs and fabricates composite parts, structures and assemblies and low volume tooling for the aerospace industry. Target markets
for Parkd€™s composite parts and structures (which include Park&€™ s proprietary composite SigmaStrutTM and AlphaStrutT™M product lines) are, among others,
prototype and development aircraft, special mission aircraft, spares for legacy military and civilian aircraft and exotic spacecraft. A Financial Overview A On May 19,
2024, the Companya€™s manufacturing facilities in Newton, Kansas were damaged by a strong storm which transitioned the area.A None of the Companya€™s
manufacturing lines or equipment were damaged by the storm.A Although the building structures are secure, the roofs on two of the three buildings in the Companya€™s
Newton, Kansas campus will need significant repairs and the roof on one building will need to be replaced.A Also, multiple specialty HVAC units were damaged or
destroyed.A These specialty HVAC units are necessary to control the temperature and humidity in certain manufacturing areas, quality laboratories and R&D
laboratories, as required by certain specifications and certifications the Company is subject to.A The Company is currently working with multiple contractors on site to
remediate the damage. A Although the Company is still in the process of remediating the damage, the Companya€™ s production lines are all fully operational.A The
Company is employing certain temporary measures in order to keep its production lines operating at full service, including the use of temporary HVAC equipment, but it
will take the Company several months to permanently repair or replace all the damaged facilities and infrastructure equipment.A The Company expects all repairs to be
completed in the first quarter of fiscal year 2026. The Company has recorded a charge of $1.1 million in the 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 related to the damage and
related repair and downtime costs. A The Company's net sales in the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 were $14.4 million and $45.1 million, respectively,
compared to $11.6 million and $39.7 million, respectively, in the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended November 26, 2023. Sales for the 13 weeks ended December 1, 2024 were
higher than in the comparable period of the prior fiscal year due to higher sales to the commercial aerospace and business aircraft markets while sales for the 39 weeks
ended December 1, 2024 were higher than the 39 weeks ended November 23, 2023 due to higher sales from the commercial aerospace, business aircraft and military
markets. A 17 A A The Companya€™s gross profit in the 13 weeks ended December 1, 2024 was higher than the gross profit in the prior yeara€™s comparable period
due to higher sales levels in the 13 weeks ended December 1, 2024 compared to the comparable period in the prior year partially offset by a less favorable product mix,
higher labor costs due to ramping up capacity ahead of customer program volume increases, higher depreciation and higher costs for raw materials, supplies, and freight
resulting from inflationary trends. The Companya€™s gross profit in the 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 was higher than the gross profit in the prior yeara€™s
comparable period due to the higher sales levels partially offset by a less favorable sales mix and the higher costs mentioned above. A The Companya€™s gross profit
margins, measured as percentages of sales, were 26.6% and 28.1%, respectively, in the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 compared to 27.2% and 30.5%,
respectively, in the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended November 26, 2023. The lower gross profit margins for the 13 and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 compared to the
prior yeara€™s comparable periods were primarily due to a less favorable sales mix, as well as the higher costs mentioned above. A The Companya€™s earnings before
income taxes and net earnings increased 31.4% and 31.1%, respectively, in the 13 weeks ended December 1, 2024 compared to the 13 weeks ended November 26, 2023,
primarily as a result of higher sales, partially offset by an unfavorable sales mix, the higher costs mentioned above as well as higher selling, general and administrative
expenses. A The Companya€™s earnings before income taxes and net earnings for the 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 decreased slightly compared to the 39 week
period ended November 26, 2023. The increase from higher sales was offset by less favorable sales mix, the higher costs mentioned above as well as the additional
expenses incurred due to the damage from the storm in the first quarter of the fiscal year. A The Company continues to experience inflation in costs of raw materials and
supplies, freight costs and other costs and expenses. The impact of inflation on the Companya€™s profits has been partially mitigated by the Companya€™s ability to
adjust pricing for a large portion of its sales to pass the impact of inflation through to its customers. A Programs in which the Company participates as a supplier are, in
some cases, experiencing supply chain issues from other suppliers to the programs that could result in delays in production for certain customers of the Company. The
Companya€™s sales may be impacted by these supply chain challenges its customers are experiencing from other suppliers. A While the wars in Ukraine and the Middle
East have had a negative impact on the Companya€™s results of operations due to delayed shipments, the Company may experience an increase in future sales due to
increases in spending worldwide on missile defense systems and other defense programs. The Company does not have any significant customers in Russia or Ukraine but
does have customers in Israel. The Company has experienced some increases in raw material costs from overseas suppliers due to the impacts of the wars in Ukraine and
the Middle East. A The Company has a long-term contract pursuant to which one of its customers, which represents a substantial portion of the Companya€™ s revenue,
places orders. The long-term contract with the customer is requirements based and does not guarantee quantities. An order forecast and pricing were agreed upon in the
contract. However, this order forecast is updated periodically during the term of the contract. Purchase orders generally are received by the Company in excess of three
months in advance of delivery by the Company to the customer. A 18 A A Results of Operations: A The following table sets forth the components of the Consolidated
Statements of Operations: A A A 13 Weeks Ended A A A A A A 39WeeksEndedA A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
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AAAAAAAAEarnlngspershareAAAAAA ABasic:AAAAA
AABaswearmngspershareA $008AA$00 AAA 023AA$024AAA(42)% AAAAAAA
AAAAAAADilueddAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA AAA A A A A Diluted earnings per share A $ 0.08 A A $0.06A A A 33.3%A $0.23A A
$024A A A (4.2)% A Net Sales A The Company's net sales in the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024, were $14.4 million and $45.1 million, respectively,
compared to $11.6 million and $39.7 million, respectively, in the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended November 26, 2023. Sales for the 13 weeks ended December 1, 2024 were
higher than the comparable period of the prior year, primarily due to higher sales to the commercial aerospace and business aircraft markets. Sales for the 39 weeks
ended December 1, 2024 were higher than the comparable period of the prior year due to higher sales to the commercial aerospace, business aircraft and military
markets. AAAAAAAAA Gross Profit A The Companya€™s gross profit in the 13 weeks ended December 1, 2024 was higher than the gross profit in the prior
yeara€™s comparable period due to higher sales levels in the 13 weeks ended December 1, 2024, compared to the comparable period in the prior year partially offset by a
less favorable product mix, higher labor costs due to bringing up the new manufacturing lines to ramp up capacity in preparation for increases in customer program
volumes , higher depreciation, repairs and maintenance, insurance costs and higher costs for raw materials, supplies, and freight resulting from inflationary trends. Gross
profit in the 13 weeks ended December 1, 2024 was also negatively impacted by lower production in the period due to bringing up the new manufacturing lines. The
Companya€™s gross profit in the 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 was higher to the gross profit in the prior yeara€™s comparable period due to higher sales levels
offset by a less favorable sales mix, and the higher costs mentioned above. A 19 A A The Companya€™s gross profit margins, measured as a percentage of sales, were
26.6% and 28.1%, respectively, in the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024, compared to 27.2% and 30.5%, respectively, in the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended
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November 26, 2023. The lower gross profit margins for the 13 and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024, compared to the prior yeara€™s comparable periods were
primarily due to ramping up capacity ahead of customer program volume increases, a less favorable sales mix, higher depreciation, repairs and maintenance and
insurance costs, and higher costs for raw materials, supplies, freight and labor resulting from inflationary trends, partially offset by higher sales. A Selling, General and
Administrative Expenses A Selling, general and administrative expenses increased by $178,000 during the 13 weeks ended December 1, 2024, and increased by 9.9%
compared to the prior yeara€™s comparable period, and these expenses, measured as percentages of sales, were 13.8% in the 13 weeks ended December 1, 2024
compared to 15.5% in the 13 weeks ended November 26, 2023. The increase in selling, general and administrative expenses during the 13 weeks ended December 1, 2024
was primarily due to higher salaries and payroll related expenses, and higher professional and legal fees. The increase in salaries and payroll related expenses is due to
increased headcount in connection with ramping up capacity in preparation of expected increases in customer program volumes. A Selling, general and administrative
expenses decreased by $133,000 during the 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024, and decreased by 2.1% compared to the prior yeara€™s comparable period, and these
expenses, measured as a percentage of sales, were 13.6% in the 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 compared to 15.8% in the 39 weeks ended November 26, 2023. The
decrease in selling, general and administrative expenses during the 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 was primarily due to $570,000 of activist shareholder defense
costs in the prior year comparable period offset by higher salaries and payroll related expenses as well as higher professional fees. A Selling, general and administrative
expenses included stock option expenses of $105,000 and $295,000, respectively, for the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024, compared to stock option
expenses of $103,000 and $425,000, including $109,000 due to the modification of previously granted stock options, respectively, for the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended
November 26, 2023. A Earnings from Operations A For the reasons set forth above, the Companya€™ s earnings from operations were $1.8 million and $6.5 million,
respectively, for the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024, compared to $1.4 million and $5.8 million, respectively, for the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended
November 26, 2023. A Interest and Other Income A Interest and other income were $290,000 and $874,000, respectively, for the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended
December 1, 2024, compared to $261,000 and $724,000, respectively, for the prior year's comparable periods. Interest income increased 11.1% and 20.7%, respectively,
for the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024, primarily as a result of higher weighted average interest rates and lower losses on the sales of marketable
securities, compared to the prior year's comparable periods. During the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024, the Company earned interest income principally
from its investments, which consisted primarily of short-term instruments and money market funds. A 20 A A Income Tax Provision A For the 13 weeks and 39 weeks
ended December 1, 2024, the Company recorded income tax provisions of $559,000 and $1.7 million, respectively, which included discrete income tax provisions of
$19,000 and $60,000, respectively, primarily for the accrual of interest related to unrecognized tax benefits. For the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended November 26, 2023,
the Company recorded income tax provisions of $423,000 and $1.7 million, respectively, which included discrete income tax provisions of $25,000 and $78,000,
respectively, for the accrual of interest related to unrecognized tax benefits. A The Companya€™s effective tax rates for the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1,
2024 were 26.2% and 26.7%, respectively, compared to 26.0% and 26.5%, respectively, in the prior yeara€™s comparable periods. The effective tax rates for the 13 weeks
and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 were higher than the U.S. statutory rate of 21% primarily due to state and local taxes and liabilities and the accrual of interest
related to unrecognized tax benefits. The effective rates for the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended November 26, 2023 were higher than the U.S. statutory rate of 21%
primarily due to state and local taxes and the accrual of interest related to unrecognized tax benefits. A Net Earnings A For the reasons set forth above, the Company's
net earnings for the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 were $1.6 million and $4.6 million, respectively, compared to net earnings of $1.2 million and $4.8
million, respectively, for the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended November 26, 2023. A Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share A In the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended
December 1, 2024, basic and diluted earnings per share were $0.08 and $0.23, respectively, compared to basic and diluted earnings per share of $0.06 and $0.24,
respectively, in the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended November 26, 2023. A Liquidity and Capital Resources - Continuing Operations: A (Amounts in thousands) A
December 1, A A March3,A A A AAAA 2024A A 2024A A ChangeA AAAAAAAAAAAA A Cashand cash equivalents and marketable securities A
$ 70,042 A A $77,211A A $(7, 169 ) Working cap1ta1A A 80,308 A A A 89,187A A A (8,879) é 1 A A A A 39 Weeks Ended A (Amounts in thousands) A
December 1, A A November 26, A A A A A A A 2024 A A 2023 A A ChangeA A AAAAAAAAAAAA Net cash provided by (used in)A operating
activities A $ 3,748 A A $ (886) A $4,634 A Net cash provided byA investing activities A A 14,232 A A A 31,783 A A A (17,551 ) Net cash used in

financingA activities A A (11,793 )A A (30,961 )A A 19,168 A A Cash and Marketable Securities A Of the $70.0 million of cash and cash equivalents and marketable
securities at December 1, 2024, $30.8 million was owned by one of the Companya€™ s wholly-owned foreign subsidiaries. A The change in cash and cash equivalents and
marketable securities at December 1, 2024 compared to March 3, 2024 was the result of the purchase of treasury shares, dividends paid to shareholders, the
Companya€™s transition tax installment payment, capital expenditures and a number of additional factors. The significant changes in cash provided by (used in) operating
activities was as follows: A A 4— accounts receivable decreased by 22% at December 1, 2024 compared to March 3, 2024 primarily due to timing of sales; A A a—
inventories increased by 65% at December 1, 2024 compared to March 3, 2024 primarily due to higher in-transit shlpments A A a— prepaid and other current assets
decreased by 21% at December 1, 2024 compared to March 3, 2024 primarily due to lower prepaid tax balances; A A a— accounts payable increased by 57% at
December 1, 2024 compared to March 3, 2024 primarily due to increase in inventory and timing of vendor payments; A A 4— accrued liabilities decreased by 28% at
December 1, 2024 compared to March 3, 2024 primarily due to decreases in bonus, profit sharing, and property tax accruals; and A A 4— income taxes payable
decreased by 44% at December 1, 2024 compared to March 3, 2024 due the payment of a $4.2 million transition tax installment payment in June 2024. A In addition, the
Company paid $7.6 million in cash dividends in the 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 compared to $28.1 million in the 39 weeks ended November 26, 2023. The amount
paid during the 39 weeks ended November 26, 2023 included a $20.5 million special cash dividend. The Company purchased treasury stock of $4.3 million during the 39
weeks ended December 1, 2024 compared to $2.9 million in the 39 weeks ended November 26, 2023. A 22 A A Working CapitalAAAAAAAAA A The decrease in
working capital at December 1, 2024 compared to March 3, 2024 was due principally to the decreases in marketable securities, accounts receivable and prepaid and other
current assets and increased income taxes payable, partially offset by an increase in inventories and decreases in accrued liabilities. A The Company's current ratio (the
ratio of current assets to current liabilities) was 7.6 to 1.0 at December 1, 2024, compared to 10.2 to 1.0 at March 3, 2024. A Cash Flows A During the 39 weeks ended
December 1, 2024, the Company's net earnings, adjusted for depreciation and amortization, deferred income taxes, stock-based compensation, amortization of bond
premium and changes in operating assets and liabilities, resulted in a $3.7 million operating cash inflow. During the same 39-week period, the Company expended
$258,000 for the purchase of property, plant and equipment, compared with $481,000 during the 39 weeks ended November 26, 2023.A The Company paid $7.6 million in
cash dividends in the 39-week period ended December 1, 2024, compared to $28.1 million in the 39-week period ended November 26, 2023. The Company purchased
treasury shares of $4.3 million in the 39-week period ended December 1, 2024 compared to $2.9 million in the 39-week period ended November 26, 2023. A Other
Liquidity Factors A The Company believes its financial resources will be sufficient, through the 12 months following the filing of this Form 10-Q Quarterly Report and for
the foreseeable future thereafter, to provide for continued investment in working capital and property, plant and equipment and for general corporate purposes. The
Companya€™s financial resources are also available for purchases of the Company's common stock, cash dividend payments, and appropriate acquisitions and other
expansions of the Company's business. A The Company is not aware of any circumstances or events that are reasonably likely to occur that could materially affect its
liquidity. The Company further believes its balance sheet and financial position to be very strong. A Contractual Obligations: A The Companya€™s contractual obligations
and other commercial commitments to make future payments under contracts, such as lease agreements, consist only of (i) operating lease commitments and (ii)
commitments to purchase raw materials. The Company has no other long-term debt, capital lease obligations, unconditional purchase obligations or other long-term
obligations, standby letters of credit, guarantees, standby repurchase obligations or other commercial commitments or contingent commitments, other than two standby
letters of credit in the total amount of $140,000, to secure the Companya€™ s obligations under its workersa€™ compensation insurance program. A Off-Balance Sheet
Arrangements: A The Companya€™s liquidity is not dependent on the use of, and the Company is not engaged in, any off-balance sheet financing arrangements, such as
securitization of receivables or obtaining access to assets through special purpose entities. A 23 A A Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates: A The foregoing
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations is based upon the Companya€™s Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements, which have
been prepared in accordance with GAAP. The preparation of these Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements requires the Company to make estimates, assumptions
and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and the related disclosure of contingent liabilities. On an ongoing basis, the
Company evaluates its estimates, including those related to sales allowances, allowances for credit losses, inventories, valuation of long-lived assets, income taxes,
contingencies and litigation, and employee benefit programs. The Company bases its estimates on historical experience and on various other assumptions that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. A The Companya€™s critical accounting
policies that are important to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements and that entail, to a significant extent, the use of estimates and assumptions and the
application of managementa€™s judgment are described in Item 2, &€ceManagementa€™ s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operationsa€, in
the Companya€™s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 3, 2024. There have been no significant changes to such accounting policies during the
2025 fiscal year third quarter. A Contingencies: A The Company is subject to a small number of immaterial proceedings, lawsuits and other claims related to
environmental, employment, product and other matters. The Company is required to assess the likelihood of any adverse judgments or outcomes in these matters as well
as potential ranges of probable losses. A determination of the amount of reserves required, if any, for these contingencies is made after careful analysis of each individual
issue. The required reserves may change in the future due to new developments in each matter or changes in approach, such as a change in settlement strategy in dealing
with these matters. A Factors That May Affect Future Results. A Certain portions of this report which do not relate to historical financial information may be deemed to
constitute forward-looking statements that are subject to various factors which could cause actual results to differ materially from the Companya€™s expectations or from
results which might be projected, forecasted, estimated or budgeted by the Company in forward-looking statements. Such factors include, but are not limited to, general
conditions in the aerospace industry, the Companya€™ s competitive position, the status of the Companya€™s relationships with its customers, economic conditions in
international markets, the cost and availability of raw materials, transportation and utilities, and the various factors set forth under the caption &€ceFactors That May
Affect Future Resultsa€ in Item 1 and in Item 1A 4€ceRisk Factorsa€ of the Companyé€’”s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 3, 2024. A Item 3.
Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk. A The Companya€™s market risk exposure at December 1, 2024 is consistent with, and not greater than, the
types of market risk and amount of exposures presented in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 3, 2024. A 24 A A Item 4. Controls and
Procedures. A (a)A A A A Disclosure Controls and Procedures. A The Companya€™s management, with the participation of the Companya€™s Chief Executive Officer and
Vice President - Finance, has evaluated the effectiveness of the Companya€™s disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-
15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the 4&€ceExchange Acta€)) as of December 1, 2024, the end of the quarterly fiscal period covered by this
quarterly report. Based on such evaluation, the Companya€™s Chief Executive Officer and Vice President - Finance have concluded that, as of the end of such period, the
Companya€™ s disclosure controls and procedures were effective in recording, processing, summarizing and reporting, on a timely basis, information required to be
disclosed by the Company in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act and were effective in ensuring that information required to be disclosed by the
Company in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to the Companya€™s management, including the Companya€™s
Chief Executive Officer and Vice President 4€“ Finance, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. A (b)A A A A Changes in Internal Control
Over Financial Reporting. A There has not heen any change in the Companyé€ ™s internal control over financial reporting (as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and
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flscal year ended March 3, 2024 A Ttem 2.AAAAAAAAA A Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds. A The following table provides information
with respect to shares of the Companya€™s common stock acquired by the Company during each month included in the Companya€™s 2025 fiscal year third quarter
ended December 1, 2024. A Period A Total Number of Shares (or Units) Purchased A A Average Price Paid Per Share (or Unit) A A Total Number of Shares (or Units)



Purchased As Part of Publicly Announced Plans or Programs A Maximum Number (or ' Approximate Dollar Value) of Shares (or Units) that May Yet Be Purchased Under

the Plans or Programs A A A AAAAAAAAAA SeptemberZ October 1 A A 97,748 A A $1312A AA97748AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
October 2 - November 1 A A 82,799 A A $13.05A A A 82799A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAA November2-Decemberl1A AOAA $-AAAO0AAA
AAAAAAAAAAAAATotalA A 180,547A A $13.09A A A 180,547 A 948,721 (a) A A (a) Aggregate number of shares available to be purchased by
theA A Company pursuant to a share purchase authorization announced on May 23, 2022. Pursuant to suchA A authorization, the Company is authorized to purchase its
shares from time to time on the open market or inA A privately negotiated transactions. A Item 3.AAAAA A A A A A A A Defaults Upon Senior Securities. A None. A 26
A A Ttem 4. Mine Safety Disclosures. A None. A A Item 5. Other Information. A None. A A Item 6. Exhibits. A A 31.1 Certification of principal executive officer
pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a). A A 31.2 Certification of principal financial officer pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a). A A
32.1 Certification of principal executive officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. A A 32.2
Certification of principal financial officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. A A 101 The
following materials from the Companya€™s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended December 1, 2024, formatted in iXBRL (Inline eXtensible Business
Reporting Language): (i) Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 1, 2024 (unaudited) and March 3, 2024; (ii) Consolidated Statements of Operations for the
13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 and November 26, 2023 (unaudited); (iii) Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Earnings for the 13 weeks and 39
weeks ended December 1, 2024 and November 26, 2023 (unaudited); (iv) Consolidated Statements of Shareholdersa€™ Equity at December 1, 2024 (unaudited) and
November 26, 2023; and (v) Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 and November 26, 2023 (unaudited). * + A A
104 Cover Page Interactive Data File (formatted as Inline XBRL and contained in Exhibit 101) A *A A A A Filed electronically herewith. A +A A A A A A Pursuant to Rule
406T of Regulation S-T, the Interactive Data Files on Exhibit 101 hereto are deemed not filed or part of a registration statement or prospectus for purposes of Section 11
or 12 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, are deemed not filed for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and otherwise
are not subject to liability under those sections. A 27 A A EXHIBIT INDEX A A Exhibit No. ----------- Name -—-A A A A 31.1 Certification of principal executive officer
pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a). A A A A 31.2 Certification of principal financial officer pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d- 14(a). A
A A A 32.1 Certification of principal executive officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. A A A
A 32.2 Certification of principal financial officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. A A A A

101 A The following materials from the Companya€™s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended December 1, 2024, formatted in iXBRL (Inline eXtensible
Business Reporting Language): (i) Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 1, 2024 (unaudited) and March 3, 2024; (ii) Consolidated Statements of
Operations for the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 and November 26, 2023 (unaudited); (iii) Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Earnings for the
13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 and November 26, 2023 (unaudited); (iv) Consolidated Statements of Shareholdersa€™ A Equity at December 1, 2024
(unaudited) and November 26, 2023; and (v) Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 and November 26, 2023
(unaudited). * + A A A A 104 Cover Page Interactive Data File (formatted as Inline XBRL and contained in Exhibit 101) A A A A * Filed electronically herewith. A A A
A+ Pursuant to Rule 406T of Regulation S-T, the Interactive Data Files on Exhibit 101 hereto are deemed not filed or part of a registration statement or prospectus for
purposes of Section 11 or 12 of the Securltles Act of 1933, as amended are deemed not filed for purposes of Section 18 of the Securltles and Exchange Act of 1934, as
1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized AAAAAAAA A A A Park Aerospace Corp. A
A A A(RAeg1sAtrAanAt)AAA A A A A A A A A A Date: January 15 2025A A A /s/A Brian E. Shore A A Brian E. Shore Chlef Executive Officer (pr1n01pal executlve offlcer)

A (principal financial officer) A A (principal accounting officer) A A 29 EX-31.1 2 ex 7641 26 htm EXHIBIT 31.1 ex 764126.htm EXHIBIT 31.1 A Certification of
Principal Executive Officer Pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a) A A 1, Brian E. Shore, as Chief Executive Officer of Park Aerospace Corp., certify that:
A 1.1have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended December 1, 2024 of Park Aerospace Corp.; A 2. Based on my knowledge, this
report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; A 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other
financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and
for, the periods presented in this report; A 4. The registranta€™s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f)) for the registrant and have: A A (a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; A (b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over
financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with GAAP; A (c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registranta€™s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation;
and A (d) disclosed in this report any change in the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registranta€™s most recent fiscal
quarter (the registranta€™s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting; and A 5. The registranta€™s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registranta€™s auditors and the audit committee of the registranta€™s board of directors (or persons performing the
equivalent functions): A A (a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registranta€™s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and A (b) any fraud, whether or not
material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrantd€™s internal control over financial reporting. A A
Date:AAAAAAAAA January 15,2025A A A A /s/ Brian E. Shore Name:AAAAAAAAA Brian E. Shore Title:AAAAAAAAA Chief Executive Officer A A EX-
31.2 3 ex 764127.htm EXHIBIT 31.2 ex 764127.htm EXHIBIT 31.2 A A Certification of Principal Financial Officer Pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a)
A A 1, Christopher Goldner, as Vice President-Finance of Park Aerospace Corp., certify that: A 1.1have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly
period ended December 1, 2024 of Park Aerospace Corp.; A 2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the
period covered by this report; A 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; A 4. The registranta€™s other
certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))
and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have: A A (a) designed such disclosure
controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being
prepared; A (b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to .
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with GAAP; A
(c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantd€™s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and A (d) disclosed in this report any change in the
registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registranta€™s most recent fiscal quarter (the registranta€™ s fourth fiscal quarter in the
case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting; and A 5. The
registranta€™s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registranta€™s
auditors and the audit committee of the registranta€™s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): A A (a) all significant deficiencies and
material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registranta€™s ability to
record process, summarize and report financial 1nformat10n and A (b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a

Name:AAAAAAAAA Christopher Goldner Title: AAAAAAAAA Vice Pre51dent Fmance A AAAAAAEX- 32 14 ex 764128.htm EXHIBIT 32.1 ex 764128.htm
EXHIBIT 32.1 A A A A Certification of Principal Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of
2002 A A In connection with the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Park Aerospace Corp. (the &€ceCompanya€) for the quarterly period ended December 1, 2024 as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the &€ceReportéa€), Brian E. Shore, as Chlef Executive Ofﬁcer of the Company, hereby certifies, pursuant

comphes w1th the requlrements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securltles Exchange Act of 1934 and A (2 AAAAAAA A A The information contained in the Report
fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company. A A A A A /s/ Brian E. Shore Name: Brian E. Shore Title:A A
Chief Executive Officer Date: January 15, 2025A A A A A A EX-32.2 5 ex 764129.htm EXHIBIT 32.2 ex 764129.htm EXHIBIT 32.2 A A A A Certification of Principal
Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 A A In connection with the Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q of Park Aerospace Corp. (the &€ceCompanya€) for the quarterly period ended December 1, 2024 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
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LINKBASE Document And Entity Information us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedDividendRate
Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Dividend Rate Note To Financial Statement Details Textual
2025 Note 3 - Marketable Securities 2026 Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale [Table Text Block] Note 4 - Inventories us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsRiskFreelnterestRate Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-
Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Risk Free Interest Rate Note 5 - Leases Note 6 - Stock-based Compensation Note 7 - Earnings Per Share Note 10 -
Geographic Regions Note 3 - Marketable Securities - Summary of Available-for-sale Securities (Details) Note 3 - Marketable Securities - Summary of Unrealized Gains and
Losses on Available-for-sale Securities (Details) Income Tax Disclosure [Text Block] Note 3 - Marketable Securities - Estimated Fair Value of Securities by Contractual
Maturity (Details) Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securities, net of tax Unrealized holding gains arising during the period Note 4 - Inventories - Summary of
Inventories (Details) Note 5 - Leases - Future Minimum Lease Payments (Details) Other assets us-gaap ShareBasedCompensation Stock-based compensation us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedVolatilityRate Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by
Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Volatility Rate Lessee, Operating Lease, Liability, to be Paid, Maturity [Table Text Block] Note 5 - Leases -
Schedule of Right-of-use Assets and Operating Lease Liabilties (Details) us-gaap LiabilitiesCurrent Total current liabilities us-

gaap OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossReclassificationAdjustmentFromAOCIForSaleOfSecuritiesNetOfTax Less: reclassification adjustment for losses included in net
earnings Note 6 - Stock-based Compensation - Option Activity (Details) Note 7 - Earnings Per Share - Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (Details) Note 10 - Geographic
Regions - Financial Information by Geographic Region (Details) Notes To Financial Statements us-
gaap_SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedTerm1 Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based
Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Term Notes To Financial Statements [Abstract] Outstanding options, weighted average remaining contractual term
(Year) Amortization of bond premium Debt Security, Corporate, US [Member] Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Option, Activity [Table Text Block] Proceeds from sales
and maturities of marketable securities Directors and Certain Employees [Member] Represents information about directors and certain employees. us-
gaap_LesseeOperatingLeaseRenewalTerm Lessee, Operating Lease, Renewal Term (Year) Addition to operating right-of-use asset from new operating lease liability
Amount of lessee's right to use underlying asset from new operating lease liability. Depreciation and amortization Other comprehensive earnings (loss), net of tax: US
Treasury and Government [Member] us-gaap AssetsCurrent Total current assets us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsExercisableWeightedAverageExercisePrice Vested and exercisable, weighted average
exercise price (in dollars per share) Vested and exercisable, weighted average remaining contractual term (Year) Vested and exercisable, aggregate intrinsic value Equity
[Text Block] us-gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsExercisableNumber Vested and exercisable, outstanding options (in
shares) Outstanding options, aggregate intrinsic value us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodWeightedAverageGrantDateFairValue Share-Based Compensation
Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Grants in Period, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value Common stock us-
gaap_PaymentsToAcquireMarketableSecurities Purchases of marketable securities Financial Instruments [Domain] Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities: Measurement Frequency [Axis] Measurement Frequency [Domain] us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingWeightedAverageExercisePrice Outstanding options, weighted average
exercise price (in dollars per share) Outstanding options, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) Fair Value, Recurring [Member] Financial Instrument
[Axis] Terminated or expired, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) Due after one year through five years Granted, weighted average exercise price (in
dollars per share) Asia [Member] Exercised, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) Accrued liabilities Income taxes payable Due in one year or less
Statistical Measurement [Domain] us-gaap OperatingLeasePayments Operating Lease, Payments Supplemental disclosure of non-cash activities: Maximum [Member]
Lessee, Operating Leases [Text Block] Minimum [Member] Accounts payable us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingNumber Outstanding options, balance (in shares) Outstanding options,
balance (in shares) Statistical Measurement [Axis] pke StockRepurchaseProgramPercentageOfOutstandingSharesAuthorizedToBeRepurchased Stock Repurchase
Program, Percentage of Outstanding Shares Authorized to be Repurchased The percent of outstanding stock authorized to be repurchased us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsForfeituresAndExpirationsInPeriod Outstanding options, terminated or expired (in
shares) North America [Member] us-gaap PolicyTextBlockAbstract Accounting Policies Geographical [Axis] Geographical [Domain] Europe [Member] Inventories (Note 4)
Inventory, Net Schedule of Revenue from External Customers and Long-Lived Assets, by Geographical Areas [Table Text Block] Sales us-
gaap_RevenueFromContractWithCustomerIncludingAssessedTax Net sales Fair Value, Inputs, Level 3 [Member] us-gaap_PaymentsToAcquirePropertyPlantAndEquipment
Purchase of property, plant and equipment us-gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardPlanModificationIncrementalCompensationCost
Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Plan Modification, Incremental Cost Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV [Domain] us-

gaap SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardExpirationPeriod Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award,
Expiration Period (Year) Fair Value, Inputs, Level 1 [Member] us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardNumberOfSharesAuthorized
Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Number of Shares Authorized Fair Value, Inputs, Level 2 [Member] us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardAwardVestingPeriod1 Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment
Award, Award Vesting Period (Year) Cash paid during the period for income taxes, net of refunds Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV [Axis] Current liabilities us-gaap Assets
Total assets Supplemental cash flow information: Plan Name [Axis] Plan Name [Domain] Cash flows from operating activities: us-gaap OperatingLeaseExpense Operating
Lease, Expense us-gaap_EmployeeServiceShareBasedCompensationNonvestedAwardsTotalCompensationCostNotYetRecognized Share-Based Payment Arrangement,
Nonvested Award, Cost Not yet Recognized, Amount us-

gaap EmployeeServiceShareBasedCompensationNonvestedAwardsTotalCompensationCostNotYetRecognizedPeriodForRecognitionl Share-Based Payment Arrangement,
Nonvested Award, Cost Not yet Recognized, Period for Recognition Geographic Regions [Text Block] The entire disclosure for geographic regions. Statement [Line Items]
Accounts receivable, allowance for doubtful accounts Accounts receivable, less allowance for credit losses of $136 and $128, respectively Additional paid-in capital Share-
Based Payment Arrangement [Text Block] Marketable securities (Note 3) pke_StockoldersEquityIncludingTreasuryStock Stockholders' Equity, Including Treasury Stock
Total of all stockholders' equity (deficit), including treasury stock. AOCI Attributable to Parent [Member] Shareholders' equity (Note 8) Current assets us-

gaap IncomeLossFromContinuingOperations Net earnings Fair Value Disclosures [Text Block] Net earnings us-gaap NetIncomeLoss Net earnings Net earnings us-

gaap CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsIncludingDisposalGroupAndDiscontinuedOperations Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of
period Cash and cash equivalents, end of period us-gaap_Liabilities Total liabilities us-gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities Net cash used in financing
activities Commitments and Contingencies us-

gaap CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseExcludingExchangeRateEffect Increase in cash and cash equivalents: us-
gaap OperatingIncomeLoss Earnings from operations us-gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities Share-
Based Payment Arrangement, Option [Member] Prepaid expenses and other current assets us-gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities Net cash provided by
investing activities Antidilutive Securities [Axis] us-gaap_GrossProfit Gross profit Antidilutive Securities, Name [Domain] Cost of sales Deferred income taxes (Note 9)
Property, plant and equipment, net Contingencies Disclosure [Text Block] pke IncomeTaxExpenseBenefitDiscreteAmount Income Tax Expense (Benefit), Discrete Amount
Represents the discrete income tax expense (benefit) during the period. Gains on Marketable Securities [Member] Gains on marketable securities. Losses on Marketable
Securities [Member] Represents losses on marketable securities. us-gaap PaymentsOfDividendsCommonStock Dividends paid Interest and other income us-
gaap_UndistributedEarnings Undistributed Earnings, Basic, Total us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnOperatingCapital Changes in operating assets and liabilities Cash flows
from investing activities: us-gaap_PaymentsForRepurchaseOfCommonStock Purchase of treasury stock Scenario [Domain] Available-for-sale securities Debt Securities,
Available-for-Sale Retained Earnings [Member] Earnings Per Share [Text Block] Proceeds from exercise of stock options Title and Position [Domain] Title and Position
[Axis] Scenario [Axis] Treasury Stock, Common [Member] us-gaap StockRepurchaseProgramRemainingNumberOfSharesAuthorizedToBeRepurchased Share Repurchase
Program, Remaining Authorized, Number of Shares Additional Paid-in Capital [Member] Common Stock [Member] Income tax provision (Note 9) Income Tax Expense
(Benefit) pke PayrollAndRelatedCostsIncurredStormCleanup Payroll and Related Costs Incurred, Storm Cleanup Represents the payroll and related costs incurred for
storm cleanup. Equity Components [Axis] Storm Damage Charges [Text Block[ Represents the entire disclosure for storm damage charges. Equity Component [Domain]
pke InsuranceDeductible Insurance, Deductible Represents the deductible for an insurance policy. pke StormDamageCharges Storm damage charge (Note 11) Storm
Damage Charges Charges related to storm damages during the period. us-gaap MarketableSecuritiesRealizedGainLossExcludingOtherThanTemporarylmpairments Loss
on sale of marketable securities S2023FYDividends [Member] Represents the special dividends for Q1 in 2023 Non-cash storm damage charge The non-cash charge
related to storm damage. us-gaap IncomeLossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinaryltemsNoncontrollingInterest Earnings from operations before
income taxes Cash and cash equivalents Schedule of Right-of-use Assets and Operating Lease Liabilities [Table Text Block] Tabular disclosure of right-of-use assets and
operating lease liabilities. Document Quarterly Report Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code Amendment Flag Accounting Policies [Abstract] us-

gaap ComprehensiveIncomeNetOfTax Total comprehensive earnings Document Transition Report dei CityAreaCode City Area Code dei EntityInteractiveDataCurrent
Entity Interactive Data Current us-gaap_CommonStockDividendsPerShareDeclared Cash dividends, per share (in dollars per share) The 2018 Stock Option Plan [Member]
Represents the information pertaining to 2018 Stock Option Plan. us-gaap_CommonStockDividendsPerShareCashPaid Common Stock, Dividends, Per Share, Cash Paid
Repurchase of treasury shares (in shares) us-gaap_SharesOutstanding Balance (in shares) Balance (in shares) Security Exchange Name us-



gaap_CommonStockSharesOutstanding Common Stock, Shares, Outstanding Title of 12(b) Security Current Fiscal Year End Date us-
gaap_OperatingLeaseWeightedAverageDiscountRatePercent Operating Lease, Weighted Average Discount Rate, Percent Document Fiscal Period Focus Leases with
Renewal Options [Member] Information related to the leases with renewal options. Document Fiscal Year Focus dei DocumentPeriodEndDate Document Period End Date
us-gaap RightOfUseAssetObtainedInExchangeForOperatingLeaseLiability Right-of-Use Asset Obtained in Exchange for Operating Lease Liability us-

gaap OperatingLeaseWeightedAverageRemainingLeaseTerm1 Operating Lease, Weighted Average Remaining Lease Term (Year) dei EntityFileNumber Entity File
Number us-gaap DividendsCash Cash dividends dei EntityEmergingGrowthCompany Entity Emerging Growth Company dei DocumentType Document Type
dei_EntitySmallBusiness Entity Small Business dei EntityShellCompany Entity Shell Company Document Information [Line Items] Document Information [Table]

dei EntityFilerCategory Entity Filer Category dei EntityCurrentReportingStatus Entity Current Reporting Status Net effect of dilutive options (in shares) us-

gaap WeightedAverageNumberDilutedSharesOutstandingAdjustment pke PercentageOfStockOptionsExercisableOneYearFromDateOfGrant Percentage of Stock Options,
Exercisable One Year From Date of Grant Percentage of stock options exercisable one year from date of grant.
pke_PercentageOfStockOptionsExercisableOnEachSucceedingYearFromDateOfGrant Percentage of Stock Options Exercisable On Each Succeeding Year from Date of
Grant Percentage of stock options exercisable on each succeeding year from the date of grant. us-

gaap AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareAmount Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share, Amount
Diluted weighted average shares (in shares) Weighted average shares outstanding for diluted EPS (in shares) Stock-based compensation Statement of Comprehensive
Income [Abstract] Entity Tax Identification Number Entity Central Index Key dei EntityRegistrantName Entity Registrant Name
pke_PercentageOfLegalDefenseAndRemediationCostsAssociatedWithSitesReimbursedByInsuranceCarriers Percentage of Legal Defense and Remediation Costs Associated
with Sites Reimbursed by Insurance Carriers Percentage of legal defense and remediation costs associated with sites reimbursed by insurance carriers. Entity [Domain]
pke NumberOfUnitsCoveredUnderGeneralLiabilityInsuranceCoverage Number of Units Covered Under General Liability Insurance Coverage Number of units covered
under general liability insurance coverage. Legal Entity [Axis] Statement [Table] Entity Address, Address Line One Statement of Financial Position [Abstract] Diluted
earnings per share (in dollars per share) Diluted earnings per share (in dollars per share) Weighted average common shares outstanding for basic EPS (in shares) Basic
weighted average shares (in shares) pke NumberOfInsuranceCarriers Number of Insurance Carriers Number of insurance carriers. Diluted: us-

gaap TreasuryStockValueAcquiredCostMethod Repurchase of treasury shares ecd NonRule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated [Flag] Entity
Address, City or Town ecd Rule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated [Flag] us-gaap EffectiveIncomeTaxRateContinuingOperations Effective
Income Tax Rate Reconciliation, Percent ecd Rule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flag] Entity Address, Postal Zip Code Basic earnings per
share (in dollars per share) Basic earnings per share (in dollars per share) Entity Address, State or Province ecd_NonRule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag Non-Rule 10b5-1
Arrangement Adopted [Flag] Less treasury stock, at cost Material Terms of Trading Arrangement [Text Block] Basic: us-gaap StockRepurchasedDuringPeriodShares Stock
Repurchased During Period, Shares Statement of Cash Flows [Abstract] dei EntityCommonStockSharesOutstanding Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding (in shares)
Statement of Stockholders' Equity [Abstract] Lease Contractual Term [Domain] Investments in Debt and Marketable Equity Securities (and Certain Trading Assets)
Disclosure [Text Block] Lease Contractual Term [Axis] Income Statement [Abstract] us-gaap_OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossNetOfTaxPortionAttributableToParent Other
comprehensive earnings Trading Symbol Organization, Consolidation and Presentation of Financial Statements Disclosure [Text Block] Investments Classified by
Contractual Maturity Date [Table Text Block] dei LocalPhoneNumber Local Phone Number Stock options exercised (in shares) Outstanding options, exercised (in shares)
us-gaap TableTextBlock Notes Tables Schedule of Available-for-Sale Securities Reconciliation [Table Text Block] Stock options exercised Selling, general and
administrative expenses Provision for credit losses Cash flows from financing activities: Outstanding options, granted (in shares) Share-Based Compensation Arrangement
by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Grants in Period, Gross srt_StockRepurchaseProgramNumberOfSharesAuthorizedToBeRepurchased Share Repurchase Program,
Authorized, Number of Shares Other liabilities us-gaap_EffectiveIncomeTaxRateReconciliationAtFederalStatutoryIncomeTaxRate Effective Income Tax Rate
Reconciliation, at Federal Statutory Income Tax Rate, Percent Raw materials us-gaap LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity Total liabilities and shareholders' equity Finished
goods Work-in-process Dividends [Axis] Dividends [Domain] Accumulated deficit Accumulated other comprehensive loss us-

gaap AccrualForEnvironmentalLossContingencies Accrual for Environmental Loss Contingencies us-gaap StockholdersEquity Total shareholders' equity Balance Balance
Non-current income taxes payable (Note 9) us-gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Notes to Financial Statements Long-term operating lease liability (Note 5) Long-term
operating lease liabilities Inventory Disclosure [Text Block] Schedule of Inventory, Current [Table Text Block] Class of Stock [Axis] Goodwill and other intangible assets
Present value of operating lease payments Total operating lease liabilities Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted [Table Text Block] Operating lease liability
(Note 5) Operating lease liabilities Gross unrealized losses Gross unrealized gains Operating right-of-use assets (Note 5) Operating right-of-use assets us-

gaap LesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityPaymentsDue Total undiscounted operating lease payments us-gaap LesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityUndiscountedExcessAmount Less
imputed interest Deferred income taxes Amortized cost basis 2027 2028 2029 Thereafter EX-101.PRE 9 pke-20241201 pre.xml XBRL TAXONOMY EXTENSION
PRESENTATION LINKBASE EX-101.CAL 10 pke-20241201_cal.xml XBRL TAXONOMY EXTENSION CALCULATION LINKBASE XML 12 R1.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
v3.24.4 Document And Entity Information - shares 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Jan. 07, 2025 Document Information [Line Items] A A Document Type 10-Q A
Document Quarterly Report true A Document Period End Date Dec. 01, 2024 A Document Transition Report false A Entity File Number 1-4415 A Entity Registrant
Name PARK AEROSPACE CORP. A Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code NY A Entity Tax Identification Number 11-1734643 A Entity Address, Address Line One
1400 Old Country Road A Entity Address, City or Town Westbury A Entity Address, State or Province NY A Entity Address, Postal Zip Code 11590 A City Area Code 631
A Local Phone Number 465-3600 A Title of 12(b) Security Common Stock, par value $.10 per share A Trading Symbol PKE A Security Exchange Name NYSE A Entity
Current Reporting Status Yes A Entity Interactive Data Current Yes A Entity Filer Category Non-accelerated Filer A Entity Small Business true A Entity Emerging
Growth Company false A Entity Shell Company false A Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding (in shares) A 19,925,243 Entity Central Index Key 0000076267 A
Current Fiscal Year End Date -03-03 A Document Fiscal Year Focus 2024 A Document Fiscal Period Focus Q3 A Amendment Flag false A X - DefinitionBoolean flag that
is true when the XBRL content amends previously-filed or accepted submission. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei AmendmentFlag Namespace
Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionArea code of city + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei CityAreaCode Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionEnd date of current fiscal year
in the format --MM-DD. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei CurrentFiscalYearEndDate Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type:
xbrli:gMonthDayltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionFiscal period values are FY, Q1, Q2, and Q3. 1st, 2nd and 3rd quarter 10-Q or 10-QT
statements have value Q1, Q2, and Q3 respectively, with 10-K, 10-KT or other fiscal year statements having FY. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:

dei DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:fiscalPeriodltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThis is focus fiscal year
of the document report in YYYY format. For a 2006 annual report, which may also provide financial information from prior periods, fiscal 2006 should be given as the fiscal
year focus. Example: 2006. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei DocumentFiscalYearFocus Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:gYearltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable
information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:

dei DocumentInformationLineltems Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionFor the EDGAR
submission types of Form 8-K: the date of the report, the date of the earliest event reported; for the EDGAR submission types of Form N-1A: the filing date; for all other
submission types: the end of the reporting or transition period. The format of the date is YYYY-MM-DD. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:

dei DocumentPeriodEndDate Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:dateltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true only for
a form used as an quarterly report. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Form 10-Q -Number 240 -Section 308
-Subsection a + Details Name: dei DocumentQuarterlyReport Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionBoolean flag that is true only for a form used as a transition report. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -
Name Forms 10-K, 10-Q, 20-F -Number 240 -Section 13 -Subsection a-1 + Details Name: dei DocumentTransitionReport Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type:
xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe type of document being provided (such as 10-K, 10-Q, 485BPOS, etc). The document type
is limited to the same value as the supporting SEC submission type, or the word 'Other'. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei DocumentType
Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:submissionTypeltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAddress Line 1 such as Attn, Building Name, Street
Name + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityAddressAddressLinel Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionName of the City or Town + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityAddressCityOrTown Namespace
Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCode for the postal or zip code + ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: dei EntityAddressPostalZipCode Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionName of the state or province. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityAddressStateOrProvince Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type:
dei:stateOrProvinceltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionA unique 10-digit SEC-issued value to identify entities that have filed disclosures with
the SEC. It is commonly abbreviated as CIK. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -
Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei_EntityCentrallndexKey Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:centrallndexKeyltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionIndicate number of shares or other units outstanding of each of registrant's classes of capital or common stock or other ownership interests, if and
as stated on cover of related periodic report. Where multiple classes or units exist define each class/interest by adding class of stock items such as Common Class A
[Member], Common Class B [Member] or Partnership Interest [Member] onto the Instrument [Domain] of the Entity Listings, Instrument. + ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: dei_EntityCommonStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionIndicate 'Yes' or 'No' whether registrants (1) have filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the
preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that registrants were required to file such reports), and (2) have been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90
days. This information should be based on the registrant's current or most recent filing containing the related disclosure. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: dei_EntityCurrentReportingStatus Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:yesNoltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicate if
registrant meets the emerging growth company criteria. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -
Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei EntityEmergingGrowthCompany Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCommission file number. The field allows up to 17 characters. The prefix may contain 1-3 digits, the sequence number may contain 1-8
digits, the optional suffix may contain 1-4 characters, and the fields are separated with a hyphen. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei_EntityFileNumber Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:fileNumberltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicate whether the registrant is
one of the following: Large Accelerated Filer, Accelerated Filer, Non-accelerated Filer. Definitions of these categories are stated in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. This
information should be based on the registrant's current or most recent filing containing the related disclosure. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei EntityFilerCategory
Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:filerCategoryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTwo-character EDGAR code representing the state or
country of incorporation. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityIncorporationStateCountryCode Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type:
dei:edgarStateCountryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true when the registrant has submitted electronically every
Interactive Data File required to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was
required to submit such files). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-T -Number 232 -Section 405
+ Details Name: dei_EntityInteractiveDataCurrent Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: dei:yesNoltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe exact
name of the entity filing the report as specified in its charter, which is required by forms filed with the SEC. + ReferencesReference 1:



http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei EntityRegistrantName
Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true when the registrant is a
shell company as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange
Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei EntityShellCompany Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicates that the company is a Smaller Reporting Company (SRC). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -
Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei EntitySmallBusiness Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type:
xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe Tax Identification Number (TIN), also known as an Employer Identification Number (EIN),
is a unique 9-digit value assigned by the IRS. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -
Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei EntityTaxIdentificationNumber Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:employerIldIitemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionLocal phone number for entity. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei LocalPhoneNumber Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type:
xbrli:normalizedStringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTitle of a 12(b) registered security. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b + Details Name: dei Securityl2bTitle
Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:securityTitleItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionName of the Exchange on which a security is
registered. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection d1-1 +
Details Name: dei_SecurityExchangeName Namespace Prefix: deiData Type: dei:edgarExchangeCodeltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionTrading symbol of an instrument as listed on an exchange. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei TradingSymbol Namespace Prefix: dei
Data Type: dei:tradingSymbolltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 13 R2.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Current Period Unaudited) - USD ($) $ in Thousands Dec. 01, 2024 Mar. 03, 2024 Current assets A A Cash and cash equivalents $ 12,754 $ 6,567 Marketable securities
(Note 3) 57,288 70,644 Accounts receivable, less allowance for credit losses of $136 and $128, respectively 9,687 12,381 Inventories (Note 4) 10,592 6,404 Prepaid
expenses and other current assets 2,243 2,849 Total current assets 92,564 98,845 Property, plant and equipment, net 21,479 23,499 Operating right-of-use assets (Note
5) 320 95 Goodwill and other intangible assets 9,776 9,776 Other assets 83 94 Total assets 124,222 132,309 Current liabilities A A Accounts payable 5,532 3,514
Operating lease liability (Note 5) 39 53 Accrued liabilities 1,427 1,986 Income taxes payable 5,258 4,105 Total current liabilities 12,256 9,658 Long-term operating lease
liability (Note 5) 328 82 Non-current income taxes payable (Note 9) 0 5,259 Deferred income taxes (Note 9) 3,034 3,222 Other liabilities 1,246 1,174 Total liabilities
16,864 19,395 Commitments and Contingencies A Shareholders' equity (Note 8) A’ A Common stock 2,096 2,096 Additional paid-in capital 170,731 170,445 Accumulated
deficit (48,305) (45,374) Accumulated other comprehensive loss (965) (2,271) Stockholders' Equity, Including Treasury Stock 123,557 124,896 Less treasury stock, at cost
16,199 11,982 Total shareholders' equity 107,358 112,914 Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $ 124,222 $ 132,309 X - DefinitionTotal of all stockholders' equity
(deficit), including treasury stock. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: pke StockoldersEquityIncludingTreasuryStock Namespace Prefix: pke Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of liabilities incurred (and for which
invoices have typically been received) and payable to vendors for goods and services received that are used in an entity's business. Used to reflect the current portion of
the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(19)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10 + Details Name: us-gaap _AccountsPayableCurrent
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after allowance for credit loss, of right to
consideration from customer for product sold and service rendered in normal course of business, classified as current. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481990/310-10-45-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_AccountsReceivableNetCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCarrying amount as of the balance sheet date of the unpaid sum of the known and
estimated amounts payable to satisfy all currently due domestic and foreign income tax obligations. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(15)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1 + Details
Name: us-gaap AccruedIncomeTaxesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionCarrying amount as of the balance sheet date of the unpaid sum of the known and estimated amounts payable to satisfy all domestic and foreign income tax
obligations due beyond one year or the operating cycle, whichever is longer. Alternate captions include income taxes payable, noncurrent. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(24)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(15)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-
210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AccruedIncomeTaxesNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type:
instant X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred and payable, pertaining to costs that are statutory in nature, are incurred on
contractual obligations, or accumulate over time and for which invoices have not yet been received or will not be rendered. Examples include taxes, interest, rent and
utilities. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap AccruedLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after tax, of accumulated increase (decrease) in equity from transaction and other
event and circumstance from nonowner source. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 220 -
SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 14A -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-14AReference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-11Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(2)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)(a)(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(8X 210.7-03(a)(23)(a)(3)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 14 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-14 +
Details Name: us-gaap AccumulatedOtherComprehensiveIncomeLossNetOfTax Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit
Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of excess of issue price over par or stated value of stock and from other transaction involving stock or stockholder. Includes, but
is not limited to, additional paid-in capital (APIC) for common and preferred stock. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference
2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.6-04(18)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)(a)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AdditionalPaidInCapital Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of asset recognized for present right to economic benefit. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 49 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-49Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 5:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (d) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-25Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)
(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-
3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph
(f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-12Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(12)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-
1Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.6-04(8)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(18)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference
18: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX
210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-



1AReference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 22:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-
01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-
1BReference 25: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 26:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-
02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 27: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7Reference 29:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 30: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(11)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1 +
Details Name: us-gaap Assets Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of asset
recognized for present right to economic benefit, classified as current. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-
3Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph
(a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-25Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-
10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -
Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-
10-50-28Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(9))
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-
10-S99-1AReference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A
-Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX
210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference
14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX
210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-
1BReference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-
02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7 + Details Name: us-

gaap AssetsCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: us-gaap_AssetsCurrentAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount
of currency on hand as well as demand deposits with banks or financial institutions. Includes other kinds of accounts that have the general characteristics of demand
deposits. Also includes short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present
insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Excludes cash and cash equivalents within disposal group and discontinued operation. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -
SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4 + Details Name: us-
gaap_CashAndCashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionRepresents the caption on the face of the balance sheet to indicate that the entity has entered into (1) purchase or supply arrangements that will require
expending a portion of its resources to meet the terms thereof, and (2) is exposed to potential losses or, less frequently, gains, arising from (a) possible claims against a
company's resources due to future performance under contract terms, and (b) possible losses or likely gains from uncertainties that will ultimately be resolved when one
or more future events that are deemed likely to occur do occur or fail to occur. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic
210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(17)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-
03(a)(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic
210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(15)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_CommitmentsAndContingencies Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAggregate par or stated value of issued nonredeemable common stock (or common stock
redeemable solely at the option of the issuer). This item includes treasury stock repurchased by the entity. Note: elements for number of nonredeemable common shares,
par value and other disclosure concepts are in another section within stockholders' equity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210
-SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-
03(a)(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_CommonStockValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after deferred tax asset, of deferred tax liability attributable to taxable
differences with jurisdictional netting. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(15)(b)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference
2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482525/740-10-45-4Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482525/740-10-45-6 + Details Name: us-

gaap DeferredIncomeTaxLiabilitiesNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount,
after impairment and amortization, of goodwill, indefinite-lived, and finite-lived intangible assets. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480265/350-10-S45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_IntangibleAssetsNetIncludingGoodwill Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount after valuation and LIFO reserves of inventory expected to be sold, or consumed
within one year or operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(6)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details
Name: us-gaap InventoryNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of liability
recognized for present obligation requiring transfer or otherwise providing economic benefit to others. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 210 -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(24)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-
S99-1Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph



(SX 210.5-02(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 6: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(26)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 8:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(21)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-25Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)
(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-
3Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph
(f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-12Reference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-
04(14)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-
1AReference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 20:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-
01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference
23: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX
210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 25: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference
26: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX
210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 27: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7Reference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7Reference 29:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30 + Details Name: us-gaap_Liabilities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of liabilities and equity items, including the portion of equity attributable to noncontrolling interests, if any.
+ ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-
210-S99-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-
28Reference 6: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.9-03(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(32)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity Namespace Prefix: us-gaap _Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionTotal obligations incurred as part of normal operations that are expected to be paid during
the following twelve months or within one business cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(21)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-
S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -
Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-
10-45-25Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -
Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-5Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference
11: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX
210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference
14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX
210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-
1BReference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-
02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7Reference 21:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (b) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrentAbstract Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of investment in marketable security, classified as current.
+ ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph
1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap MarketableSecuritiesCurrent
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionPresent value of lessee's discounted obligation for
lease payments from operating lease, classified as current. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-1 + Details
Name: us-gaap_OperatingLeaseLiabilityCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionPresent value of lessee's discounted obligation for lease payments from operating lease, classified as noncurrent. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingLeaseLiabilityNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of lessee's right to use underlying asset under operating lease. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingLeaseRightOfUseAsset Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of noncurrent assets classified as other. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(17)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap OtherAssetsNoncurrent



Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of liabilities classified as other, due after
one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(24)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 +
Details Name: us-gaap OtherLiabilitiesNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionAmount of asset related to consideration paid in advance for costs that provide economic benefits in future periods, and amount of other assets that are expected
to be realized or consumed within one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap PrepaidExpenseAndOtherAssetsCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount after accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization of physical assets used
in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services and not intended for resale. Examples include, but are not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and
equipment, office equipment, and furniture and fixtures. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 360 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-7AReference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-
03(a)(8)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic
360 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478451/942-360-50-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap PropertyPlantAndEquipmentNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of
accumulated undistributed earnings (deficit). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)(a)(3)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480990/946-20-50-11Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-
03(a)(23)(a)(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -
SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(17)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 8: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap RetainedEarningsAccumulatedDeficit Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionAmount of equity (deficit) attributable to parent. Excludes temporary equity and equity attributable to noncontrolling interest. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-
S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.5-02(31)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference
5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-12Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-
05(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -
SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(6)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-
09(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 14: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 4.E) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480418/310-10-S99-
2 + Details Name: us-gaap StockholdersEquity Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X -
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_StockholdersEquityAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe amount allocated to treasury stock. Treasury stock is common and preferred shares of an entity that were issued, repurchased by
the entity, and are held in its treasury. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Topic 505 -SubTopic 30 -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481520/505-30-50-4Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 505 -SubTopic 30 -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481549/505-30-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap TreasuryStockValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant XML 14 R3.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets (Current Period Unaudited)
(Parentheticals) - USD ($) $ in Thousands Dec. 01, 2024 Mar. 03, 2024 Accounts receivable, allowance for doubtful accounts $ 140 $ 128 X - DefinitionAmount of
allowance for credit loss on accounts receivable, classified as current. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-
10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 326 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479344/326-20-45-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481962/310-10-50-4 + Details Name: us-

gaap AllowanceForDoubtfulAccountsReceivableCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant XML
15 R4.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Consolidated Statements of Operations (Unaudited) - USD ($) shares in Thousands, $ in Thousands 3 Months Ended 9 Months
Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Nov. 26, 2023 Dec. 01, 2024 Nov. 26, 2023 Net sales $ 14,408 $ 11,639 $ 45,087 $ 39,671 Cost of sales 10,580 8,470 32,403 27,590 Gross profit
3,828 3,169 12,684 12,081 Selling, general and administrative expenses 1,982 1,804 6,139 6,272 Earnings from operations 1,846 1,365 6,545 5,809 Storm damage charge
(Note 11) 0 0 (1,098) 0 Interest and other income 290 261 874 724 Earnings from operations before income taxes 2,136 1,626 6,321 6,533 Income tax provision (Note 9)
559 423 1,685 1,730 Net earnings $ 1,577 $ 1,203 $ 4,636 $ 4,803 Basic: A A A A Basic earnings per share (in dollars per share) $ 0.08 $ 0.06 $ 0.23 $ 0.24 Basic
weighted average shares (in shares) 19,982 20,250 20,150 20,323 Diluted: A A A A Diluted earnings per share (in dollars per share) $ 0.08 $ 0.06 $ 0.23 $ 0.24 Diluted
weighted average shares (in shares) 20,077 20,355 20,246 20,406 X - DefinitionCharges related to storm damages during the period. + ReferencesNo definition available.
+ Details Name: pke StormDamageCharges Namespace Prefix: pke Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe
aggregate costs related to goods produced and sold and services rendered by an entity during the reporting period. This excludes costs incurred during the reporting
period related to financial services rendered and other revenue generating activities. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(2)(d)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(2)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 924 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic
11.L) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479941/924-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap CostOfGoodsAndServicesSold Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe amount of net income (loss) for the period per each share of common
stock or unit outstanding during the reporting period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 52 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-52Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 15 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-15Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (e)(4) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting



Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-7Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-2Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 14:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-10Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-
04(27)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic
220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_EarningsPerShareBasic
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap EarningsPerShareBasicAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe amount of
net income (loss) for the period available to each share of common stock or common unit outstanding during the reporting period and to each share or unit that would
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SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 32: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards



Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 33:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-7Reference 34: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 35:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 36: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 37:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(22))
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount after tax of other comprehensive income (loss) attributable to parent entity. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 19 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-19Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 20 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 810 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-20Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (c)(3) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 810 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-1AReference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1A + Details Name: us-
gaap_OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossNetOfTaxPortionAttributableToParent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period
Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossNetOfTaxPortionAttributableToParentAbstract Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount after tax of reclassification adjustment from accumulated
other comprehensive income for unrealized gain (loss) realized upon the sale of available-for-sale securities. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 15 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 220 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-15Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-11Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-10-50-9Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 17A -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-17A + Details Name: us-
gaap_OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossReclassificationAdjustmentFromAOCIForSaleOfSecuritiesNetOfTax Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount, after tax and before adjustment, of unrealized holding gain (loss) on investment
in debt security measured at fair value with change in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income (available-for-sale). Excludes unrealized gain (loss) on
investment in debt security measured at amortized cost (held-to-maturity) from transfer to available-for-sale. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-10-50-9Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10A -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-10AReference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-11 + Details Name: us-
gaap_OtherComprehensiveIncomeUnrealizedHoldingGainLossOnSecuritiesArisingDuringPeriodNetOfTax Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - Details Name: srt_StatementScenarioAxis=pke GainsOnMarketableSecuritiesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na
Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: srt StatementScenarioAxis=pke LossesOnMarketableSecuritiesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type:
Period Type: XML 17 R6.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Consolidated Statements of Shareholders' Equity (Unaudited) - USD ($) $ in Thousands Common Stock
[Member] Additional Paid-in Capital [Member] Retained Earnings [Member] AOCI Attributable to Parent [Member] Treasury Stock, Common [Member] Total Balance (in
shares) at Feb. 26, 2023 20,965,144 A A A 493,934 A Balance at Feb. 26, 2023 $ 2,096 $ 169,932 $ (42,694) $ (4,244) $ (9,156) A Net earnings 00 1,854 00 A
Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securities, net of tax 0 0 0 716 0 A Stock-based compensation 0 21800 0 A Cash dividends $ 0 0 (2,559) 0 $ 0 AA Repurchase of
treasury shares (in shares) 0 A A A 129,654 A Repurchase of treasury shares $ 00 0 0 $ (1,669) A Balance (in shares) at May. 28, 2023 20,965,144 A A A 623,588 A
Balance at May. 28, 2023 $ 2,096 170,150 (43,399) (3,528) $ (10,825) A Balance (in shares) at Feb. 26, 2023 20,965,144 A A A 493,934 A Balance at Feb. 26, 2023 $
2,096 169,932 (42,694) (4,244) $ (9,156) A Net earnings A A A A A $4,803 Balance (in shares) at Nov. 26, 2023 20,965,144 A A A 714,158 A Balance at Nov. 26,
2023 $ 2,096 170,352 (45,513) (2,928) $ (12,022) A Balance (in shares) at May. 28, 2023 20,965,144 A A A 623,588 A Balance at May. 28, 2023 $ 2,096 170,150
(43,399) (3,528) $ (10,825) A Net earnings 0 0 1,746 0 0 A Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securities, net of tax 00 0 110 0 A Stock-based compensation 0 104 0 0
0 A Cash dividends $ 00 (2,531) 0$ 0 A Repurchase of treasury shares (in shares) 0 A A A 91,445 A Repurchase of treasury shares $ 0000 $ (1,211) A Balance (in
shares) at Aug. 27, 2023 20,965,144 A A A 715,033 A Balance at Aug. 27, 2023 $ 2,096 170,254 (44,184) (3,418) $ (12,036) A Net earnings 0 0 1,203 0 0 1,203
Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securities, net of tax 0 0 0 490 0 A Stock-based compensation 0 10300 0 A Cash dividends $00(2,532)0% OAA Stock options
exercised (in shares) 0 A A A (875) A Stock options exercised $ 0 (5) 0 0 $ 14 A Balance (in shares) at Nov. 26, 2023 20,965,144 A’ A A 714,158 A Balance at Nov. 26,
2023 $ 2,096 170,352 (45,513) (2,928) $ (12,022) A Balance (in shares) at Mar. 03, 2024 20,965,144 A A A 711,783 A Balance at Mar. 03, 2024 $ 2,096 170,445
(45,374) (2,271) $ (11,982) 112,914 Net earnings 0 0 993 0 0 A Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securities, net of tax 0 0 0 223 0 A Stock-based compensation 0 89 0
00 A Cash dividends $ 0 0 (2,532) 0 $ 0 A Balance (in shares) at Jun. 02, 2024 20,965,144 A A A 711,783 A Balance at Jun. 02, 2024 $ 2,096 170,534 (46,913) (2,048) $
(11,982) A Balance (in shares) at Mar. 03, 2024 20,965, 144 A A A 711,783 A Balance at Mar. 03, 2024 $ 2,096 170,445 (45,374) (2, 271) $ (11,982) 112,914 Net
earnings A A A A A $4,636 Stock options exercised (in shares) A A A A A 2,062 Balance (in shares) at Dec. 01, 2024 20,965,144 A A A 1,039,901 A Balance at Dec.
01, 2024 $ 2,096 170,731 (48,305) (965) $ (16,199) $ 107,358 Balance (in shares) at Jun. 02, 2024 20,965,144 A A A 711,783 A Balance at Jun. 02, 2024 $ 2,096
170,534 (46,913) (2,048) $ (11,982) A Net earnings 0 0 2,066 0 0 A Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securities, net of tax 0 0 0 798 0 A Stock-based compensation 0
101000 A Cash dividends $ 0 0 (2,532) 0 $ 0 A Stock options exercised (in shares) 0 A A A (2,062) A Stock options exercised $ 0 (9) 0 0 $ 35 A Repurchase of
treasury shares (in shares) 0 A A A 149,633 A Repurchase of treasury shares $ 0 0 0 0 $ (1,888) A Balance (in shares) at Sep. 01, 2024 20,965,144 A A A 859,354 A
Balance at Sep. 01, 2024 $ 2,096 170,626 (47,379) (1,250) $ (13,835) A Net earnings 0 0 1,577 0 0 1,577 Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securities, net of tax 0 0 0
285 0 A Stock-based compensation 0 105 0 0 0 A Cash dividends $ 0 0 (2,503) 0 $ 0 A Repurchase of treasury shares (in shares) 0A A A 180,547 A Repurchase of
treasury shares $ 0 0 0 0 $ (2,364) A Balance (in shares) at Dec. 01, 2024 20,965,144 A A A 1,039,901 A Balance at Dec. 01, 2024 $ 2,096 $ 170,731 $ (48,305) $ (965)
$(16,199) $ 107,358 X - DefinitionAmount of increase to additional paid-in capital (APIC) for recognition of cost for award under share-based payment arrangement. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 35 -Paragraph 2 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480483/718-10-35-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Topic 718 -SubTopic 20 -Section 55 -Paragraph 13 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481089/718-20-55-13Reference 3:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 718 -SubTopic 20 -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481089/718-20-55-12 + Details Name: us-
gaap_AdjustmentsToAdditionalPaidInCapitalSharebasedCompensationRequisiteServicePeriodRecognitionValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of paid and unpaid cash dividends declared for classes of stock, for example, but
not limited to, common and preferred. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1Reference 2:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 405 -Topic 942 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477787/942-405-45-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_DividendsCash Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the parent. + ReferencesReference
1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 3:
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FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(20)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-
10-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -
Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-
10-50-28Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-6Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 15:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-10Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-7Reference 19:



http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-
04(18)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic
220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(1)(d)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-
3Reference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph
(SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -
Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-
1AReference 25: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 26:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-
01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 27: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-
1BReference 29: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 30:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-
02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 31: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 32: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 33:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-7Reference 34: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 35:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 36: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 37:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(22))
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount, after tax and before adjustment, of unrealized holding gain (loss) on investment
in debt security measured at fair value with change in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income (available-for-sale). Excludes unrealized gain (loss) on
investment in debt security measured at amortized cost (held-to-maturity) from transfer to available-for-sale. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-10-50-9Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10A -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-10AReference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-11 + Details Name: us-

gaap OtherComprehensiveIncomeUnrealizedHoldingGainLossOnSecuritiesArisingDuringPeriodNetOfTax Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of shares issued which are neither cancelled nor held in the treasury. + ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap SharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionNumber of share options (or share units) exercised during the current period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-
2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(02) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 5:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesStockOptionsExercised Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionValue of stock issued as a result of the exercise of stock options. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(30)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(31)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueStockOptionsExercised Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X
- DefinitionAmount of equity (deficit) attributable to parent. Excludes temporary equity and equity attributable to noncontrolling interest. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-
S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.5-02(31)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference
5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-12Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-
05(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -
SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(6)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-
09(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 14: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 4.E) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480418/310-10-S99-
2 + Details Name: us-gaap_StockholdersEquity Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionNumber of shares that have been repurchased during the period and are being held in treasury. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_TreasuryStockSharesAcquired Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data
Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionEquity impact of the cost of common and preferred stock that were repurchased during
the period. Recorded using the cost method. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 505 -
SubTopic 30 -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481549/505-30-45-1 + Details Name: us-

gaap TreasuryStockValueAcquiredCostMethod Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration XML 18 R7.htm
IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Consolidated Statements of Shareholders' Equity (Unaudited) (Parentheticals) - $ / shares 3 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Sep. 01, 2024
Jun. 02, 2024 Nov. 26, 2023 Aug. 27, 2023 May 28, 2023 Cash dividends, per share (in dollars per share) $ 0.125 $ 0.125 $ 0.125 $ 0.125 $ 0.125 $ 0.125 X -
DefinitionAggregate dividends declared during the period for each share of common stock outstanding. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_CommonStockDividendsPerShareDeclared Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-
types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 19 R8.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(Unaudited) - USD ($) $ in Thousands 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Nov. 26, 2023 Cash flows from operating activities: A A Net earnings $ 4,636 $ 4,803 Adjustments



to reconcile net earnings to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities: A A Non-cash storm damage charge 887 0 Depreciation and amortization 1,391 984 Stock-
based compensation 295 425 Provision for credit losses 12 12 Deferred income taxes (188) (97) Amortization of bond premium 115 255 Loss on sale of marketable
securities 57 184 Changes in operating assets and liabilities (3,457) (7,452) Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 3,748 (886) Cash flows from investing
activities: A A Purchase of property, plant and equipment (258) (481) Purchases of marketable securities (7,772) (6,702) Proceeds from sales and maturities of
marketable securities 22,262 38,966 Net cash provided by investing activities 14,232 31,783 Cash flows from financing activities: A A Dividends paid (7,567) (28,093)
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 26 12 Purchase of treasury stock (4,252) (2,880) Net cash used in financing activities (11,793) (30,961) Increase in cash and cash
equivalents: 6,187 (64) Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 6,567 4,237 Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 12,754 4,173 Supplemental disclosure of
non-cash activities: A A Addition to operating right-of-use asset from new operating lease liability 267 0 Supplemental cash flow information: A A Cash paid during the
period for income taxes, net of refunds $ 5,748 $ 5,898 X - DefinitionAmount of lessee's right to use underlying asset from new operating lease liability. + ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: pke AdditionToOperatingRightofuseAssetFromNewOperatingLeaseLiability Namespace Prefix: pke Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe non-cash charge related to storm damage. + ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: pke NoncashStormDamageCharge Namespace Prefix: pke Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap AdjustmentsToReconcileNetIncomeLossToCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of noncash expense included in interest expense to amortize debt discount
and premium associated with the related debt instruments. Excludes amortization of financing costs. Alternate captions include noncash interest expense. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -
Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(8)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-
10-S99-2Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1F -
Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1FReference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482925/835-30-45-3 +
Details Name: us-gaap AmortizationOfDebtDiscountPremium Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X
- DefinitionAmount of cash and cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage; including, but not limited to, disposal group and
discontinued operations. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with general
characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-8Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4 + Details Name: us-

gaap CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsIncludingDisposalGroupAndDiscontinuedOperations Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents
restricted to withdrawal or usage; excluding effect from exchange rate change. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or
financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid
investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of
changes in interest rates. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 230 -Topic 830 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477401/830-230-45-1 + Details Name:
us-gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseExcludingExchangeRateEffect Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-

gaap CashFlowNoncashInvestingAndFinancingActivitiesDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionAmount of deferred income tax expense (benefit) pertaining to income (loss) from continuing operations. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(h)(1)(Note 1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-
1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 740
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-9 + Details Name: us-gaap DeferredIncomeTaxExpenseBenefit Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe aggregate expense recognized in the current period that allocates the cost
of tangible assets, intangible assets, or depleting assets to periods that benefit from use of the assets. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 49 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-49Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22 + Details Name: us-
gaap DepreciationDepletionAndAmortization Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAmount after tax of income (loss) from continuing operations attributable to the parent. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-
6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g)
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(13)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-
S99-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 10:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 11: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 810 -
SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 18 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-18 + Details Name: us-
gaap_IncomeLossFromContinuingOperations Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAmount, after refund, of cash paid to foreign, federal, state, and local jurisdictions as income tax. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2A -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-2AReference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 23 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-23Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-22Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -
SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap IncomeTaxesPaidNet
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe increase (decrease) during the reporting
period of all assets and liabilities used in operating activities. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details
Name: us-gaap IncreaseDecreaselnOperatingCapital Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAmount of realized gain (loss) on investment in marketable security. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_MarketableSecuritiesRealizedGainLossExcludingOtherThanTemporarylmpairments Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities, including discontinued operations. Financing activity cash flows
include obtaining resources from owners and providing them with a return on, and a return of, their investment; borrowing money and repaying amounts borrowed, or
settling the obligation; and obtaining and paying for other resources obtained from creditors on long-term credit. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24 + Details Name: us-gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-

gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAmount of cash inflow (outflow) from investing activities, including discontinued operations. Investing activity cash flows include making and collecting loans
and acquiring and disposing of debt or equity instruments and property, plant, and equipment and other productive assets. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24 + Details Name: us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAmount of cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities, including discontinued operations. Operating activity cash flows include transactions, adjustments,
and changes in value not defined as investing or financing activities. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name



Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-25 + Details Name: us-

gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:stringItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe cash outflow to reacquire common stock during the period. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 15 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-15 + Details Name: us-gaap_PaymentsForRepurchaseOfCommonStock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash outflow in the form of ordinary dividends to common shareholders of the
parent entity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 15 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-15 + Details Name: us-

gaap PaymentsOfDividendsCommonStock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAmount of cash outflow for purchase of marketable security. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481830/320-10-45-11 + Details Name: us-
gaap_PaymentsToAcquireMarketableSecurities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionThe cash outflow associated with the acquisition of long-lived, physical assets that are used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services and
not intended for resale; includes cash outflows to pay for construction of self-constructed assets. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-13 + Details Name: us-gaap PaymentsToAcquirePropertyPlantAndEquipment Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe cash inflow associated with the aggregate amount received by the entity through
sale or maturity of marketable securities (held-to-maturity or available-for-sale) during the period. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-

gaap ProceedsFromSaleAndMaturityOfMarketableSecurities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X
- DefinitionAmount of cash inflow from exercise of option under share-based payment arrangement. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-14Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2A -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 718 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2A + Details Name: us-

gaap ProceedsFromStockOptionsExercised Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAmount of expense (reversal of expense) for expected credit loss on accounts receivable. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 326 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479319/326-20-50-13Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap ProvisionForDoubtfulAccounts Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of
noncash expense for share-based payment arrangement. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensation Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap SupplementalCashFlowInformationAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringItemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration XML 20 R9.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 1 - Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Notes to Financial
Statements A Organization, Consolidation and Presentation of Financial Statements Disclosure [Text Block] 1. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A The Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet and the Consolidated Statement of Shareholdersa€™ Equity as of December 1, 2024, the Consolidated Statements of
Operations and the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Earnings for the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 and November 26, 2023, and the
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the 39 weeks then ended have been prepared by Park Aerospace Corp. (the &€ceCompanya€), without audit. In the
opinion of management, these unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements contain all adjustments (which include only normal recurring adjustments)
necessary to present fairly the financial position at December 1, 2024 and the results of operations and cash flows for all periods presented. The Consolidated Statements
of Operations are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the full fiscal year or any subsequent interim period. A Certain information and footnote
disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (a€eGAAP&€)
have been condensed or omitted. It is suggested that these condensed consolidated financial statements be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements
and notes thereto included in the Companya€™s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 3, 2024. There have been no significant changes to such
accounting policies during the 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for organization, consolidation and
basis of presentation of financial statements disclosure. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480424/946-10-50-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480424/946-10-50-2Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 810 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/810/tableOfContentReference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 205 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/205/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-

gaap OrganizationConsolidationAndPresentationOfFinancialStatementsDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration XML 21 R10.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 2 - Fair Value Measurements 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Notes to Financial
Statements A Fair Value Disclosures [Text Block] 2. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS A Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability (i.e., the A€ceexit pricea€) in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. A Fair value measurements are broken
down into three levels based on the reliability of inputs as follows: A Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company
has the ability to access at the measurement date. An active market for the asset or liability is a market in which transactions for the asset or liability occur with sufficient
frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. A Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. Level 2 inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, inputs other than quoted prices
that are observable for the asset or liability (e.g., interest rates and yield curves observable at commonly quoted intervals or current market) and contractual prices for the
underlying financial instrument, as well as other relevant economic measures. A Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Unobservable inputs are
used to measure fair value to the extent that observable inputs are not available, thereby allowing for situations in which there is little, if any, market activity for the asset
or liability at the measurement date. A A The fair value of the Companya€™s cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities
approximate their carrying value due to their short-term nature. Certain assets and liabilities of the Company are required to be recorded at fair value on either a
recurring or non-recurring basis. On a recurring basis, the Company records its marketable securities at fair value using Level 1 or Level 2 inputs. (See Note 3) A The
Companya€™s non-financial assets measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis include goodwill and any long-lived assets written down to fair value. To measure fair
value of such assets, the Company uses Level 3 inputs consisting of techniques including an income approach and a market approach. The income approach is based on a
discounted cash flow analysis and calculates the fair value by estimating the after-tax cash flows attributable to a reporting unit and then discounting the after-tax cash
flows to a present value using a risk-adjusted discount rate. Assumptions used in the discounted cash flow analysis require the exercise of significant judgment, including
judgment about appropriate discount rates, terminal values, growth rates and the amount and timing of expected future cash flows. With respect to goodwill, the Company
first assesses qualitative factors to determine whether it is more likely than not that fair value is less than carrying value. If, based on that assessment, the Company
believes it is more likely than not that fair value is less than carrying value, a goodwill impairment test is performed. There have been no changes in events or
circumstances which required impairment charges to be recorded during the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024. X - ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: us-gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionThe entire disclosure for the fair value of financial instruments (as defined), including financial assets and financial liabilities (collectively, as defined), and the
measurements of those instruments as well as disclosures related to the fair value of non-financial assets and liabilities. Such disclosures about the financial instruments,
assets, and liabilities would include: (1) the fair value of the required items together with their carrying amounts (as appropriate); (2) for items for which it is not
practicable to estimate fair value, disclosure would include: (a) information pertinent to estimating fair value (including, carrying amount, effective interest rate, and
maturity, and (b) the reasons why it is not practicable to estimate fair value; (3) significant concentrations of credit risk including: (a) information about the activity,
region, or economic characteristics identifying a concentration, (b) the maximum amount of loss the entity is exposed to based on the gross fair value of the related item,
(c) policy for requiring collateral or other security and information as to accessing such collateral or security, and (d) the nature and brief description of such collateral or
security; (4) quantitative information about market risks and how such risks are managed; (5) for items measured on both a recurring and nonrecurring basis information
regarding the inputs used to develop the fair value measurement; and (6) for items presented in the financial statement for which fair value measurement is elected: (a)
information necessary to understand the reasons for the election, (b) discussion of the effect of fair value changes on earnings, (c) a description of [similar groups] items
for which the election is made and the relation thereof to the balance sheet, the aggregate carrying value of items included in the balance sheet that are not eligible for
the election; (7) all other required (as defined) and desired information. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 107 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482078/820-10-55-107Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 100 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482078/820-10-55-100Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-6AReference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2E -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2EReference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6A -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-6AReference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6A -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-6AReference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6A -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-6AReference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6A -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-6AReference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting



Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 940 -SubTopic 820 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478119/940-820-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_FairValueDisclosuresTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 22 R11.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 3 - Marketable Securities 9 Months Ended Dec.
01, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Investments in Debt and Marketable Equity Securities (and Certain Trading Assets) Disclosure [Text Block] 3. MARKETABLE
SECURITIES A All marketable securities are classified as available-for-sale and are carried at fair value, with the unrealized gains and losses, net of tax, included in
comprehensive earnings. Realized gains and losses, amortization of premiums and discounts, and interest and dividend income are included in interest and other income
in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The costs of securities sold are based on the spec1f1c identification method. A The following is a summary of available-for-
sale securities: A A A December 1,2024 A A A Total A A Level 1A A Level2A A Level 3 AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAUS. Treasury and other
government securities A $ 57,288 A A $57,288 A A $-A A $-A Total marketable securities A $ 57,288 A A $57,288A A $-A A $-A A A A March 3, 2024 A
A A Total A A Level 1A A Level2A A Level3A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA U.S. Treasury and other government securities A $ 67,210 A A $
67,210 A A $-A A $-A U.S. corporate debt securities A A 3,434 A A A 3,434 A A A -A A A - A Total marketable securities A $ 70,644 A A $70,644A A $-A
A $-A A A The following table shows the amortized cost basis of, and gross unrealized gains and losses on, the Companya€™s available-for-sale securities: A A A
Amortized Cost Basis A A Gross Unrealized Gains A A Gross Unrealized LossesA A A A AAAAAAAAAA December1,2024:AAAAAAAAAAA
U.S. Treasury and other government securities A $ 58,610 A A $ 28 A A $ 1,350 A Total marketable securities A $ 58,610 A A $28A A $1,350A A AA A AA
AAAAAAMarch3 2024:AAAAAAAAAAAAUS. Treasury and other government securities A $ 70,320A A $-A A $ 3,110 A U.S. corporate debt
securities A A 3,435A A A -A A A 1A Total marketable securities A $ 73,755 A A $-A A $3,111 A A The estimated fair values of such securities at December 1,
2024 by contractual maturity are shown below: A Due in one year or less A $ 44,584 A Due after one year through five years A A 12,704 A A A $57,288A AA X-
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for investments in certain debt and equity securities. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 940 -SubTopic 320 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/940-
320/tableOfContentReference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Regulation S-K (SK) -Number 229 -Section 1403 -Paragraph b -Publisher
SECReference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 320 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/320/tableOfContentReference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 10 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-10-50-10Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6B -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-6BReference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6B -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-6BReference 7:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 320 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/942-
320/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap_InvestmentsInDebtAndMarketableEquitySecuritiesAndCertainTradingAssetsDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 23 R12.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 4 - Inventories 9 Months
Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Inventory Disclosure [Text Block] 4. INVENTORIES A Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out
method) or net realizable value. The Company writes down its inventory for estimated obsolescence or unmarketability based upon the age of the inventory and
assumptions about future demand for the Company&€™s products and market conditions. Work-in-process and finished goods inventories cost valuations include direct
material costs as well as a portion of the Companya€™s overhead expenses.A The Companya€™s overhead expenses that are applied to its finished goods inventories are
based on actual expenses related to the procurement, storage, shipment and production of the finished goods. Inventories consisted of the following: A A A December 1,
A A March3,A A A 2024A A 2024A A AAAAA A A A Inventories: A A A A AA A A Raw materials A $8,985A A $ 5,047 A Work-in-process A A 884 A
A A 397 A Finished goods A A 723 A A A 960A A A $10,592A A $6,404 A A AA X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure
for inventory. Includes, but is not limited to, the basis of stating inventory, the method of determining inventory cost, the classes of inventory, and the nature of the cost
elements included in inventory. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 330 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/330/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap_InventoryDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 24 R13.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 5 - Leases 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Notes
to Financial Statements A Lessee, Operating Leases [Text Block] 5. LEASES A The Company has operating leases related to land, office space, warehouse space and
equipment. All of the Companya€™s leases have been assessed to be operating leases. Renewal options are included in the lease term to the extent the Company is
reasonably certain to exercise the option. The exercise of lease renewal options is at the Companya€™s sole discretion. The incremental borrowing rate represents the
Companya€™s ability to borrow on a collateralized basis over a term similar to the lease term. The leases typically contain renewal options for periods ranging from one
year to ten years and require the Company to pay real estate taxes and other operating costs. The latest land lease expiration is 2068 assuming exercise of all applicable
renewal options by the Company. The Companya€™ s existing leases are not subject to any restrictions or covenants which preclude its ability to pay dividends, obtain
financing or exercise its available renewal options. A Future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases as of December 1, 2024 are as follows: A
Fiscal Year: A A A A 2025A $14 A 2026 A A 57 A 2027 A A 59 A 2028 A A 61 A 2029A A 65 A Thereafter A A 202 A Total undiscounted operating lease
payments A A 458 A Less imputed interest A A (91 ) Present value of operating lease payments A $ 367 A A The above payment schedule includes renewal options
that the Company is reasonably likely to exercise. Leases with an initial term of 12 months or less are not recorded on the Company&€™s Condensed Consolidated Balance
Sheets. The Company recognizes lease expense for these leases on a straight-line basis over the terms of the leases. A For the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1,
2024, the Companya€™s operating lease expenses were $16 and $47, respectively. Cash payments of $40, pertaining to operating leases, are reflected in the Condensed
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows under cash flows from operating activities. A The following table sets forth the right-of-use assets and operating lease liabilities as
of December 1, 2024: A Operating right-of-use assets A $320A A A A A A Operating lease liabilities A $ 39 A Long-term operating lease liabilities A A 328 A Total
operating lease liabilities A $ 367 A A The Companya€™s weighted average remaining lease term for its operating leases is 6.5 years. A In the second quarter of fiscal
year 2025,A the Company entered into an extension of an expiring lease. The extension resulted in an additional right-of-use asset and lease liability of $267. An
incremental borrowing rate of 4.90% was used to determine the right-of-use asset and related liability. A A A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure
for operating leases of lessee. Includes, but is not limited to, description of operating lease and maturity analysis of operating lease liability. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/842-
20/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap_LesseeOperatingLeasesTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration XML 25 R14.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 6 - Stock-based Compensation 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Notes to Financial
Statements A Share-Based Payment Arrangement [Text Block] 6. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION A As of December 1, 2024, the Company had a 2018 Stock Option
Plan (the 4€02018 Plana€) and no other stock-based compensation plan. The 2018 Plan was adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company on May 8, 2018, approved
by the shareholders of the Company at the Annual Meeting of Shareholders of the Company on July 24, 2018, and amended by the shareholders of the Company on July
18, 2024 and provides for the grant of options to purchase up to 1,550,000 shares of common stock of the Company. Prior to the 2018 Plan, the Company had the 2002
Stock Option Plan (the 4€0e2002 Plana€) which had been approved by the Companya€™s shareholders and provided for the grant of stock options to directors and key
employees of the Company. All options granted under the 2018 Plan and 2002 Plan have exercise prices equal to the fair market value of the underlying common stock of
the Company at the time of grant which, pursuant to the terms of such Plans, is the reported closing price of the common stock on the New York Stock Exchange on the
date preceding the date the option is granted. Options granted under the Plans become exercisable 25% one year after the date of grant, with an additional 25%
exercisable each succeeding anniversary of the date of grant, and expire 10 years after the date of grant. Upon termination of employment or service as a director, all
options held by the optionee that have not previously become exercisable shall terminate and all other options held by such optionee may be exercised, to the extent
exercisable on the date of such termination, for a limited time after such termination. Any shares of common stock subject to an option under the 2018 Plan, which expires
or is terminated unexercised as to such shares, shall again become available for issuance under the 2018 Plan. A During the 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024, the
Company granted options under the 2018 Plan to purchase a total of 135,100 shares of common stock to its directors and certain of its employees. The future
compensation expense to be recognized in earnings before income taxes is $434 and will be recorded on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period. The
weighted average fair value of the granted options was $3.21 per share using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions: risk-free interest
rate of 4.23%-4.24%; expected volatility factor of 28.7%-29.1%; expected dividend yield of 3.77%; and estimated option term of 5.8-8.6 years. A The risk-free interest
rates were based on U.S. Treasury rates at the date of grant with maturity dates approximately equal to the estimated terms of the options at the date of the grant.
Volatility factors were based on historical volatility of the Companya€™s common stock. The expected dividend yields were based on the regular quarterly cash dividend
per share most recently declared by the Company and on the exercise price of the options granted during the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024. The
estimated term of the options was based on evaluations of the historical and expected future employee exercise behavior. A During the 2024 fiscal year, the Company
recorded non-cash charges of $109 related to the modification of previously granted employee stock options resulting from the $1.00 per share special cash dividend paid
by the Company in April 2023. A The future compensation expense to be recognized in earnings before income taxes for options outstanding at December 1, 2024 was
$789, which is expected to be recognized ratably over a weighted average vesting period of 1.45 years. A A The following is a summary of option activity for the 39 weeks
ended December 1, 2024: A A A Outstanding Options A A Weighted Average Exercise Price A A Weighted Average Remaining Contractual Term (1n years) A A
Aggregate Intrinsic Value AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Balance, March 3,2024 A A 708,325A A $11.53A A A A A A A A A Granted A A
135,100A A A 1326A A A AAAA A A ExercisedA A (2,062)A A 11.97A A A A A A A A A Terminated or expired A A (7,587 )A A 12.74A A A A A A
AAA Balance, December 1, 2024 A A 833,776 A A $11.80A A A 591 A A $ 2,926 A Vested and exercisable, December 1, 2024 A A 518,369 A A $11.22A A A
434A A $2,119A AA X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for share-based payment arrangement. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/718/tableOfContentReference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (1) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_DisclosureOfCompensationRelatedCostsShareBasedPaymentsTextBlock
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 26 R15.htm IDEA: XBRL
DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 7 - Earnings Per Share 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Earnings Per Share [Text Block] 7. EARNINGS PER
SHARE A Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing net earnings by the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period.
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Diluted earnings per share are computed by dividing net earnings by the sum of (a) the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the
period and (b) the potentially dilutive securities outstanding during the period. Stock options are the only potentially dilutive securities; and the number of dilutive options
is computed using the treasury stock method. A The following table sets forth the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share: A A A 13 Weeks Ended A A 39
Weeks Ended A A A December 1, 2024 A A November 26, 2023 A A December 1, 2024 A A November 26,2023A A A A AAAAAAAAAAAAAA Net
earnings A $1577A A $1,203A A $4636A A $4803AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Welghted average common shares outstanding for basic EPS
A A 19,982 A A A 20,250A A A 20,150 A A A 20,323 A Net effect of dilutive options A A95A A A 105A A A 96A A A 83 A Weighted average shares
outstanding for diluted EPS A A 20,077 A A A 20,355A A A 20246 A A A 20406 A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Basic earnings per share A $ 0.08
A A $0.06A A $0.23A A $O.24A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAARBA Diluted earnings per share A $ 0.08 A A $0.06 A A $0.23A A $0.24A A
Potentially dilutive securities, which were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share, because either the effect would have been anti-dilutive or the
optionsa€™ exercise prices were greater than the average market price of the common stock, were 75,000 and 72,000 for the 13 weeks ended December 1, 2024 and
November 26, 2023, respectively, and 53,000 and 126,000 for the 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 and November 26, 2023, respectively. X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionThe entire disclosure for earnings per share. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/260/tableOfContentReference
3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_EarningsPerShareTextBlock
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 27 R16.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 8 -
Shareholders' Equity 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Equity [Text Block] 8. SHAREHOLDERSA€™ EQUITY A On May 23, 2022, the
Company announced that its Board of Directors authorized the Companya€™s purchase, on the open market and in privately negotiated transactions, of up to 1,500,000
additional shares of its common stock. This authorization supersedes any unused prior Board of Directorsa€™ authorizations to purchase shares of the Companya€™s
common stock. The Company purchased 180,547 and 0 shares, respectively, during the 13 weeks ended December 1, 2024 and November 26, 2023 and 330,180 and
221,099 shares, respectively, of its common stock during the 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 and November 26, 2023, respectively. As a result, the Company is
authorized to purchase up to a total of 948,721 shares of its common stock, representing approximately 4.8% of the Companya€™s 19,925,243 total outstanding shares as
of the close of business on January 7, 2025. There is no assurance the Company will purchase any shares pursuant to this Board of Directorsa€™ authorization. Shares
purchased by the Company, if any, will be retained as treasury stock and will be available for use under the Companya€™s stock option plan and for other corporate
purposes. A A A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for equity. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-14Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 235 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477968/946-235-50-2Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 235 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477968/946-235-50-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 505 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478448/946-505-50-6Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480237/815-40-50-6Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(e)
(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 10: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/505/tableOfContentReference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 14:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-14Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-14Reference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 16 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-16Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-18Reference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-18Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-18 + Details Name: us-
gaap_StockholdersEquityNoteDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 28
R17.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 9 - Income Taxes 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Income Tax Disclosure [Text Block] 9.
INCOME TAXES A For the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024, the Company recorded income tax provisions from operations of $559 and $1,685,
respectively, which included discrete income tax provisions of $19 and $60, respectively. For the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended November 26, 2023, the Company
recorded income tax provisions from operations of $423 and $1,730, respectively, which included discrete income tax provisions of $25 and $78, respectively. A The
Companya€™ s effective tax rates for the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 were income tax provisions of 26.2% and 26.7%, respectively, compared to
income tax provisions of 30.7% and 28.2% in the comparable prior periods. The effective tax rates for the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024 were higher
than the U.S. statutory rate of 21% primarily due to state and local taxes and a discrete income tax provision for the accrual of interest related to unrecognized tax
benefits. The effective rates for the 13 weeks and 39 weeks ended November 26, 2023 were higher than the U.S. statutory rate of 21% primarily due to state and local
taxes and discrete income tax provisions for the accrual of interest related to unrecognized tax benefits. A Notwithstanding the U.S. taxation of the deemed repatriated
earnings as a result of the mandatory one-time transition tax on the accumulated untaxed earnings of foreign subsidiaries of U.S. shareholders included in the 2017 Tax
Cuts and Jobs Act, the Company intends to indefinitely invest approximately $25 million of undistributed earnings outside of the U.S. If these future earnings are
repatriated to the U.S., or if the Company determines such earnings will be remitted in the foreseeable future, the Company may be required to accrue U.S. deferred taxes
on such earnings. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:stringItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for income tax. + ReferencesReference 1:
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Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 231 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482663/740-10-55-231Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12C -Publisher FASB -URI
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Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12B -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-12BReference 5:
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https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480990/946-20-50-13Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(h)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/740/tableOfContentReference
10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 14 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-14Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 21 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-21Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 17 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-17Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 11.C) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479360/740-10-S99-
2Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
(a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482603/740-30-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_IncomeTaxDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 29 R18.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 10 - Geographic Regions 9
Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Geographic Regions [Text Block] 10. GEOGRAPHIC REGIONS A The Companya€™s products are sold to
customers in North America, Asia and Europe. The Companya€™s manufacturing facility is located in Kansas. Sales are attributed to geographic regions based upon the
region in which the materials were delivered to the customer. All of the Companya€™s long-lived assets are located in North America. A A Financial information
regarding the Companya€™s continuing operations by geographic region is as follows: A A A 13 Weeks Ended A A 39 Weeks Ended A A A December 1, 2024 A A
November 26, 2023 A A December 1, 2024 A A November 26,2023A A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAASalesAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
North America A $ 13,316 A A $10,255A A $ 40, 586 A A $ 35, 212 A AsiaA A 491A A A 567A A A 1,386A A A 1,109 A EuropeA A 601 A A A 817A
3,115A A A 3,350 A TotalsalesA $ 14,408 A A $ 11,639 A A $45,087A A $39,671 A A A X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for geographic regions. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: pke GeographicRegionsTextBlock Namespace Prefix: pke Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 30 R19.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 11 - Storm Damage Charge 9 Months Ended Dec.
01, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Storm Damage Charges [Text Block[ 11. STORM DAMAGE CHARGE A The Company recorded a charge of $1,098 for storm
damage in the 39 weeks ended December 1, 2024. A On May 19, 2024, the Companya€™s manufacturing facilities in Newton, Kansas were damaged by a strong storm
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which transitioned the area.A None of the Companya€™s manufacturing lines or equipment were damaged by the storm.A Although the building structures are secure,
the roofs on all three buildings in the Companya€™s Newton, Kansas campus will ultimately need to be replaced.A Also, multiple specialty HVAC units were damaged or
destroyed.A These specialty HVAC units are necessary to control the temperature and humidity in certain manufacturing areas, quality laboratories and R&D
laboratories, which is required by certain specifications and certifications the Company is subject to.A The Company is currently working with multiple contractors on site
to remediate the damage. A Although the Company is still in the process of remediating the damage, the Companya€™ s production lines were returned to full production
within two weeks of the storm. The Company is employing certain temporary measures in order to return its production lines to full service, including the use of o
temporary HVAC equipment, but it will take the Company several months to permanently repair or replace all of the damaged facilities and infrastructure equipment.A A
The Company does not anticipate the loss of any sales for the 2025 fiscal year. A The Company paid its employees for the days immediately following the storm despite
many not being able to work while others worked on the clean-up of the storm damage to the facilities. The Company incurred $78 of payroll and related costs for lost
production time and employees working on clean-up. A The charge recorded by the Company includes an asset damage charge, emergency services by outside
contractors, rental of temporary HVAC units and the cost of employee downtime or time spent on the clean-up of the storm damage to the facilities. Additional costs will
be recorded in future periods as additional work is needed and performed. A The Company has insurance coverage for wind damage with a deductible of approximately
$2.5 million. The cost of the repairs from the storm damage will be less than this deductible and, as such, the Company will not have an insurance recovery related to the
damage. A A A X - DefinitionRepresents the entire disclosure for storm damage charges. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:

pke StormDamageChargesTextBlock Namespace Prefix: pke Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration
XML 31 R20.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 12 - Contingencies 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Contingencies Disclosure
[Text Block] 12. CONTINGENCIES A Litigation A The Company is subject to a small number of immaterial proceedings, lawsuits and other claims related to
environmental, employment, product and other matters. The Company is required to assess the likelihood of any adverse judgments or outcomes in these matters as well
as potential ranges of probable losses. A determination of the amount of reserves required, if any, for these contingencies is made after careful analysis of each individual
issue. The required reserves may change in the future due to new developments in each matter or changes in approach, such as a change in settlement strategy in dealing
with these matters. The Company believes that the ultimate disposition of such proceedings, lawsuits and claims will not have a material adverse effect on the liquidity,
capital resources, business, consolidated results of operations or financial position of the Company. A Environmental Contingencies A The Company and certain of its
subsidiaries have been named by the Environmental Protection Agency (the &4€0eEPA&€) or a comparable state agency under the Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act (the d€eSuperfund Acta€) or similar state law as potentially responsible parties in connection with alleged releases of hazardous
substances at three sites. A Under the Superfund Act and similar state laws, all parties who may have contributed any waste to a hazardous waste disposal site or
contaminated area identified by the EPA or comparable state agency may be jointly and severally liable for the cost of cleanup. Generally, these sites are locations at
which numerous persons disposed of hazardous waste. In the case of the Companya€™s subsidiaries, generally the waste was removed from their manufacturing facilities
and disposed at waste sites by various companies which contracted with the subsidiaries to provide waste disposal services. Neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries have been accused of or charged with any wrongdoing or illegal acts in connection with any such sites. The Company believes it maintains an effective and
comprehensive environmental compliance program. A The insurance carriers which provided general liability insurance coverage to the Company and its subsidiaries for
the years during which the Companya€™ s subsidiariesa€™ waste was disposed at these three sites have in the past reimbursed the Company and its subsidiaries for 100%
of their legal defense and remediation costs associated with two of these sites. A The Company does not record environmental liabilities and related legal expenses for
which the Company believes that it and its subsidiaries have general liability insurance coverage for the years during which the Companya€™s subsidiariesa€™ waste was
disposed at two sites for which certain subsidiaries of the Company have been named as potentially responsible parties. Pursuant to such general liability insurance
coverage, three insurance carriers reimburse the Company and its subsidiaries for 100% of the legal defense and remediation costs associated with the two sites. A
Included in selling, general and administrative expenses are charges for actual expenditures and accruals, based on estimates, for certain environmental matters
described above. The Company accrues estimated costs assoa€ciated with known environmental matters when such costs can be reasonably estimated and when the
outcome appears probable. The Company believes that the ultimate disposition of known environmental matters will not have a material adverse effect on the
Companya€™s results of operations, cash flows or financial position. A A A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for loss and gain contingencies.
Describes any existing condition, situation, or set of circumstances involving uncertainty as of the balance sheet date (or prior to issuance of the financial statements) as
to a probable or reasonably possible loss incurred by an entity that will ultimately be resolved when one or more future events occur or fail to occur, and typically
discloses the amount of loss recorded or a range of possible loss, or an assertion that no reasonable estimate can be made. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 720 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483359/720-20-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 450 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 5.Y.Q4) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480102/450-20-S99-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 450 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic
5.Y.Q2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480102/450-20-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 450 -SubTopic 20 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483076/450-20-50-1Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 450 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/450-
20/tableOfContentReference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 450 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -
Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483076/450-20-50-4Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 450 -
SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483076/450-
20-50-9Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 450 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/450-30/tableOfContentReference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 450 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483049/450-30-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap LossContingencyDisclosures Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockitemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 32 R21.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Insider Trading
Arrangements 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Insider Trading Arr Line Items A Material Terms of Trading Arrangement [Text Block] Item 5. Other Information. A None.
Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flag] false Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated [Flag] false Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flag] false Non-Rule 10b5-1
Arrangement Terminated [Flag] false X - ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -
Section 408 -Subsection a + Details Name: ecd InsiderTradingArrLineltems Namespace Prefix: ecd_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -
Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd MtrlTermsOfTrdArrTextBlock Namespace Prefix: ecd Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X
- ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -Paragraph 1 +
Details Name: ecd NonRule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag Namespace Prefix: ecd Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -Paragraph 1 +
Details Name: ecd NonRule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag Namespace Prefix: ecd_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -Paragraph 1 +
Details Name: ecd Rulel0b51ArrAdoptedFlag Namespace Prefix: ecd Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesReference
1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -Paragraph 1 + Details Name:

ecd Rulel0b51ArrTrmntdFlag Namespace Prefix: ecd_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 33 R22.htm IDEA: XBRL
DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 3 - Marketable Securities (Tables) 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Notes Tables A Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale [Table Text Block] A A
December 1, 2024 A A A TotalA A Level 1A A Level2A Alevel3AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A A U.S. Treasury and other government securities A
$57,288A A $57,288A A $- A AA $ - A Total marketable securities A $ 57,288 A A $57,288A A $-A A $-A A A March3,2024A A A TotalA A Level 1A A

Level2A A Level3AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAUS TreasuryandothergovernmentsecurltlesA $67,210A A $67210A A $-A A $-AUS.
corporate debt securities A A 3,434 A A A 3,434A A A -A A A - A Total marketable securities A $ 70,644 A A $ 70,644 A A $-A A $-A Schedule of Available-
for-Sale Securities Reconciliation [Table Text Block] A’ A Amortized Cost Basis A A Gross Unrealized Gains A A Gross Unrealized LossesA A A A A AAAAAAA
A A December1,2024:A A AAAAAAAAA A US. Treasury and other government securities A $ 58,610 A A $28 A A $ 1,350 A Total marketable securities

A $58,610A A $28A A $1,350A AAAAAAAAAAAAAMarch3,2024:AAAAAAAAAAA A US. Treasury and other government securities A
$70,320A A $-A A $3,110 A U.S. corporate debt securities A A 3,435A A A -A A A 1A Total marketable securities A $ 73,755 A A $-A A $3,111A
Investments Classified by Contractual Maturity Date [Table Text Block] Due in one year or less A $ 44,584 A Due after one year through five years A A 12,704 A A A $
57,288 A X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of investment in debt security measured at fair value with change in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income
(available-for-sale). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-10-50-9Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-10-50-3Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-10-50-2Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-10-50-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-10-50-
2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (aa) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-10-50-2Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 320
-SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (aaa) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-10-50-2Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-10-50-2Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (a) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-10-50-3Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-10-50-
3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -
Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-10-50-3Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 320
-SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-
10-50-3 + Details Name: us-gaap DebtSecuritiesAvailableForSaleTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of maturities of an entity's investments as well as any other information pertinent to the investments. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_InvestmentsClassifiedByContractualMaturityDateTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of the reconciliation of available-for-sale securities from cost basis to fair



value. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap ScheduleOfAvailableForSaleSecuritiesReconciliationTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap TableTextBlock
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 34 R23.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 4 - R
Inventories (Tables) 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Notes Tables A Schedule of Inventory, Current [Table Text Block] A A December1,A A March3,A A A 2024 A
2024A AAAAAAAAA Inventories: A A AA A A A A Raw materials A $ 8,985A A $ 5,047 A Work-in-process A A 884 A A A 397 A Finished goods A A
723 A A A 960A A A $10,592A A $ 6,404 A X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of the carrying amount as of the balance sheet date of merchandise, goods,
commodities, or supplies held for future sale or to be used in manufacturing, servicing or production process. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(6)(a)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(6)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(6)(c))
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483489/210-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-

gaap ScheduleOfInventoryCurrentTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_TableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration XML 35 R24.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 5 - Leases (Tables) 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Notes Tables A Lessee, Operating Lease, Liability, to
be Paid, Maturity [Table Text Block] Fiscal Year: A AA A 2025A $14A 2026 A A 57A 2027A A 59A 2028A A 61 A 2029A A 65A Thereafter A A 202 A
Total undiscounted operating lease payments A A 458 A Less imputed interest A A (91 ) Present value of operating lease payments A $ 367 A Schedule of Right-of-use
Assets and Operating Lease Liabilities [Table Text Block] Operating right-of-use assets A $ 3220 A A A A A A Operating lease liabilities A $ 39 A Long-term operating
lease liabilities A A 328 A Total operating lease liabilities A $ 367 A X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of right-of-use assets and operating lease liabilities. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: pke ScheduleOfRightofuseAssetsAndOperatingLeaseLiabilitiesTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: pke Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of undiscounted cash flows of lessee's operating lease liability. Includes,
but is not limited to, reconciliation of undiscounted cash flows to operating lease liability recognized in statement of financial position. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-6 + Details Name: us-gaap_LesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityMaturityTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data
Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_TableTextBlock Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 36 R25.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 6 - Stock-based
Compensation (Tables) 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Notes Tables A Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Option, Activity [Table Text Block] A A Outstanding Options
A A Weighted Average Exercise Price A A Weighted Average Remaining Contractual Term (in years) A A Aggregate Intrinsic ValueA AAAAAAAAAAAA
A A A A A Balance, March 3,2024 A A 708,325A A $11.53A A AAA A A A A GrantedA A 135100A A A 1326A A A A A A A A A Exercised A A
(2,062)A A 11.97 A A A A AAAA A Terminated or expired A A (7,587)A A 12.74A A A A A A A A A Balance, December 1, 2024 A A 833,776 A A $ 11.80
A A A 591 A A $2,926 A Vested and exercisable, December 1, 2024 A A 518,369 A A $11.22A A A 434 A A $2,119 A X - DefinitionTabular disclosure for stock
option plans. Includes, but is not limited to, outstanding awards at beginning and end of year, grants, exercises, forfeitures, and weighted-average grant date fair value. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (c)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (d) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 718 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-
2Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (e) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 718 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ScheduleOfShareBasedCompensationStockOptionsActivityTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap TableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 37 R26.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 7 - Earnings Per Share (Tables) 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Notes
Tables A Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted [Table Text Block] A A 13 Weeks Ended A A 39 Weeks Ended A A A December 1, 2024 A A November
26, 2023A A December 1,2024 A A November 26,2023A A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA NetearnmgsA $1,577A A $1, 203A $4636A A $
4803AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Weighted average common shares outstanding for basic EPSA A 19,982 A A A 20,250A A A 20,150A A

20,323 A Net effect of dilutive options A ;\ 95A AA AA 105 A 5 A 96 A A A 83 A Weighted average shares outstanding for diluted EPSAA A 20, 077 AA AA AA 20, 3A55AA .
A A 20,246 A A A 20406 A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Basicearnings pershare A $0.08A A $0.06 A A $023A A $024AAAAAAAAA
A AAAAAA A A Diluted earnings per share A $ 0.08A A $0.06 A A $0.23A A $0.24 A X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of an entity's basic and diluted
earnings per share calculations, including a reconciliation of numerators and denominators of the basic and diluted per-share computations for income from continuing
operations. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-

gaap ScheduleOfEarningsPerShareBasicAndDilutedTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap TableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration XML 38 R27.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 10 - Geographic Regions (Tables) 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Notes Tables A Schedule
of Revenue from External Customers and Long-Lived Assets, by Geographical Areas [Table Text Block] A A 13 Weeks Ended A A 39 Weeks Ended A A A December 1,
2024 A A November 26, 2023 A A December 1, 2024 A A November 26,2023A A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAGSalesAAAAAAAAAAAAA
A A A North America A $ 13,316 A A $10,255A A $40,586 A A $35212A AsiaA A 491A A A 567A A A 1,386 A A A 1,109 A Europe A A 601 A A A 817
A A A 3,115A A A 3,350 A TotalsalesA $ 14,408 A A $11,639A A $45,087 A A $ 39,671 A X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of information concerning material
long-lived assets (excluding financial instruments, customer relationships with financial institutions, mortgage and other servicing rights, deferred policy acquisition costs,
and deferred taxes assets) located in identified geographic areas and/or the amount of revenue from external customers attributed to that country from which revenue is
material. An entity may also provide subtotals of geographic information about groups of countries. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 41 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-41 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ScheduleOfRevenuesFromExternalCustomersAndLongLivedAssetsByGeographicalAreasTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap TableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 39 R28.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 3 - Marketable Securities -
Summary of Available-for-sale Securities (Details) - USD ($) $ in Thousands Dec. 01, 2024 Mar. 03, 2024 Available-for-sale securities $ 57,288 A Fair Value, Recurring
[Member] A A Available-for-sale securities 57,288 $ 70,644 Fair Value, Recurring [Member] | Fair Value, Inputs, Level 1 [Member] A A Available-for-sale securities
57,288 70,644 Fair Value, Recurring [Member] | Fair Value, Inputs, Level 2 [Member] A A Available-for-sale securities 0 0 Fair Value, Recurring [Member] | Fair Value,
Inputs, Level 3 [Member] A A Available-for-sale securities 0 0 US Treasury and Government [Member] | Fair Value, Recurring [Member] A A Available-for-sale securities
57,288 67,210 US Treasury and Government [Member] | Fair Value, Recurring [Member] | Fair Value, Inputs, Level 1 [Member] A A Available-for-sale securities 57,288
67,210 US Treasury and Government [Member] | Fair Value, Recurring [Member] | Fair Value, Inputs, Level 2 [Member] A A Available-for-sale securities 0 0 US Treasury
and Government [Member] | Fair Value, Recurring [Member] | Fair Value, Inputs, Level 3 [Member] A A Available-for-sale securities $ 0 0 Debt Security, Corporate, US
[Member] | Fair Value, Recurring [Member] A A Available-for-sale securities A 3,434 Debt Security, Corporate, US [Member] | Fair Value, Recurring [Member] | Fair
Value, Inputs, Level 1 [Member] A A Available-for-sale securities A 3,434 Debt Security, Corporate, US [Member] | Fair Value, Recurring [Member] | Fair Value, Inputs,
Level 2 [Member] A A Available-for-sale securities A 0 Debt Security, Corporate, US [Member] | Fair Value, Recurring [Member] | Fair Value, Inputs, Level 3 [Member]
A A Available-for-sale securities A $ 0 X - DefinitionAmount of investment in debt security measured at fair value with change in fair value recognized in other
comprehensive income (available-for-sale). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 103 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482078/820-10-55-103Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 100 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482078/820-10-55-100Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (bbb)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (bbb)(2) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (bbb)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-
2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (aa) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-10-50-2Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481830/320-10-45-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(6)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-
S99-1Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 326 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479130/326-30-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AvailableForSaleSecuritiesDebtSecurities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - Details Name: us-gaap FairValueByMeasurementFrequencyAxis=us-
gaap_FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-

gaap FairValueByFairValueHierarchyLevelAxis=us-gaap FairValuelnputsLevell Member Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name:
us-gaap_FairValueByFairValueHierarchyLevelAxis=us-gaap FairValuelnputsLevel2Member Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details
Name: us-gaap FairValueByFairValueHierarchyLevelAxis=us-gaap FairValuelnputsLevel3Member Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X -
Details Name: us-gaap FinanciallnstrumentAxis=us-gaap USTreasuryAndGovernmentMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details
Name: us-gaap_FinanciallnstrumentAxis=us-gaap_DomesticCorporateDebtSecuritiesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 40
R29.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 3 - Marketable Securities - Summary of Unrealized Gains and Losses on Available-for-sale Securities (Details) - USD ($) $
in Thousands Dec. 01, 2024 Mar. 03, 2024 Amortized cost basis $ 58,610 $ 73,755 Gross unrealized gains 28 0 Gross unrealized losses 1,350 3,111 US Treasury and
Government [Member] A A Amortized cost basis 58,610 70,320 Gross unrealized gains 28 0 Gross unrealized losses $ 1,350 3,110 Debt Security, Corporate, US
[Member] A A Amortized cost basis A 3,435 Gross unrealized gains A 0 Gross unrealized losses A $ 1 X - DefinitionAmount, before tax, of unrealized gain in
accumulated other comprehensive income (AOCI) on investment in debt security measured at fair value with change in fair value recognized in other comprehensive
income (available-for-sale). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -



Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_AvailableForSaleDebtSecuritiesAccumulatedGrossUnrealizedGainBeforeTax Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit
Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, before tax, of unrealized loss in accumulated other comprehensive income (AOCI) on investment in debt security measured at
fair value with change in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income (available-for-sale). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap AvailableForSaleDebtSecuritiesAccumulatedGrossUnrealizedLossBeforeTax Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmortized cost of investment in debt security measured at fair
value with change in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income (available-for-sale). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-10-50-2Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 326 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479130/326-30-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AvailableForSaleDebtSecuritiesAmortizedCostBasis Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - Details Name: us-gaap FinanciallnstrumentAxis=us-gaap USTreasuryAndGovernmentMember
Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_FinanciallnstrumentAxis=us-gaap DomesticCorporateDebtSecuritiesMember
Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 41 R30.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 3 - Marketable Securities - Estimated Fair Value of
Securities by Contractual Maturity (Details) $ in Thousands Dec. 01, 2024 USD ($) Due in one year or less $ 44,584 Due after one year through five years 12,704 Debt
Securities, Available-for-Sale $ 57,288 X - DefinitionFair value of investment in debt security measured at fair value with change in fair value recognized in other
comprehensive income (available-for-sale), with single maturity date and allocated without single maturity date, maturing in next rolling fiscal year following latest fiscal
year. For interim and annual periods when interim period is reported on rolling approach, from latest statement of financial position date. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (a) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-10-50-3 + Details Name: us-

gaap AvailableForSaleSecuritiesDebtMaturitiesNextRollingTwelveMonthsFairValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit
Period Type: instant X - DefinitionFair value of investment in debt security, measured at fair value with change in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income
(available-for-sale), with single maturity date and allocated without single maturity date, maturing in next rolling fiscal year through fifth year following latest fiscal year.
For interim and annual periods when interim period is reported on rolling approach, from latest statement of financial position date. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (b) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-10-50-3 + Details Name: us-

gaap AvailableForSaleSecuritiesDebtMaturitiesRollingYearTwoThroughFiveFairValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of investment in debt security measured at fair value with change in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income
(available-for-sale). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 103 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482078/820-10-55-103Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 820 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 100 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482078/820-10-55-
100Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (bbb)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -
Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (bbb)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (bbb)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (aa) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481800/320-10-50-2Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 320 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481830/320-10-45-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(6)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-
S99-1Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 326 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479130/326-30-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AvailableForSaleSecuritiesDebtSecurities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant XML 42 R31.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 4 - Inventories - Summary of Inventories
(Details) - USD ($) $ in Thousands Dec. 01, 2024 Mar. 03, 2024 Raw materials $ 8,985 $ 5,047 Work-in-process 884 397 Finished goods 723 960 Inventory, Net $ 10,592 $
6,404 X - DefinitionCarrying amount, net of valuation reserves and adjustments, as of the balance sheet date of merchandise or goods held by the company that are readily
available for sale. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 330 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 5.BB) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480581/330-10-S99-2Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(6)(a)
(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap InventoryFinishedGoodsNetOfReserves Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount after valuation and LIFO reserves of inventory expected to be
sold, or consumed within one year or operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(6)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details
Name: us-gaap InventoryNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCarrying amount, net
of valuation reserves and adjustments, as of the balance sheet date of unprocessed items to be consumed in the manufacturing or production process. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 330 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (SAB Topic 5.BB) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480581/330-10-S99-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(6)(a)(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_InventoryRawMaterialsNetOfReserves Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCarrying amount, net of reserves and adjustments, as of the balance sheet date of
merchandise or goods which are partially completed. This inventory is generally comprised of raw materials, labor and factory overhead costs, which require further
materials, labor and overhead to be converted into finished goods, and which generally require the use of estimates to determine percentage complete and pricing. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 330 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (SAB Topic 5.BB) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480581/330-10-S99-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(6)(a)(3)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_InventoryWorkInProcessNetOfReserves Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant XML 43 R32.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 5 - Leases (Details Textual) $ in Thousands 3
Months Ended 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 USD ($) Dec. 01, 2024 USD ($) Operating Lease, Expense $ 16 $ 47 Operating Lease, Payments A $ 40 Operating Lease,
Weighted Average Remaining Lease Term (Year) 6 years 6 months 6 years 6 months Right-of-Use Asset Obtained in Exchange for Operating Lease Liability $ 267 A
Operating Lease, Weighted Average Discount Rate, Percent 4.90% 4.90% Minimum [Member] A A Lessee, Operating Lease, Renewal Term (Year) 1 year 1 year Maximum
[Member] A A Lessee, Operating Lease, Renewal Term (Year) 10 years 10 years X - DefinitionTerm of lessee's operating lease renewal, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format,
for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (a)(3) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-3 + Details Name: us-gaap LesseeOperatingLeaseRenewalTerm Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: xbrli:durationltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of operating lease expense. Excludes sublease income. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -
Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-4 + Details Name: us-gaap OperatingLeaseExpense Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash outflow from operating lease, excluding payments to
bring another asset to condition and location necessary for its intended use. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic
20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 5 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-
5Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (g)
(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingLeasePayments Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionWeighted average discount rate for operating lease calculated at point in time. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 53 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479589/842-20-55-53Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (g)(4) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-4 + Details
Name: us-gaap OperatingLeaseWeightedAverageDiscountRatePercent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
instant X - DefinitionWeighted average remaining lease term for operating lease, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents reported fact of one
year, five months, and thirteen days. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 53 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479589/842-20-55-53Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingLeaseWeightedAverageRemainingL.easeTerm1 Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:durationltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of increase in right-of-use asset obtained in exchange for
operating lease liability. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
55 -Paragraph 53 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479589/842-20-55-53Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -
SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (g)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-4 + Details Name: us-gaap RightOfUseAssetObtainedInExchangeForOperatingLeaseLiability Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - Details Name: srt RangeAxis=srt MinimumMember Namespace Prefix: Data
Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: srt RangeAxis=srt MaximumMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 44
R33.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 5 - Leases - Future Minimum Lease Payments (Details) $ in Thousands Dec. 01, 2024 USD ($) Present value of operating



lease payments $ 367 Leases with Renewal Options [Member] A 2025 14 2026 57 2027 59 2028 61 2029 65 Thereafter 202 Total undiscounted operating lease payments
458 Less imputed interest (91) Present value of operating lease payments $ 367 X - DefinitionAmount of lessee's undiscounted obligation for lease payment for operating
lease. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-6 + Details Name: us-gaap_LesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityPaymentsDue Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of lessee's undiscounted obligation for lease payment for
operating lease due after fifth fiscal year following current fiscal year. Excludes interim and annual periods when interim periods are reported from current statement of
financial position date (rolling approach). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-6 + Details Name: us-

gaap LesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityPaymentsDueAfterYearFive Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant
X - DefinitionAmount of lessee's undiscounted obligation for lease payment for operating lease to be paid in next fiscal year following current fiscal year. Excludes interim
and annual periods when interim periods are reported from current statement of financial position date (rolling approach). + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-6 + Details Name: us-gaap_LesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityPaymentsDueNextTwelveMonths Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of lessee's undiscounted obligation for lease payment for
operating lease to be paid in fifth fiscal year following current fiscal year. Excludes interim and annual periods when interim periods are reported from current statement
of financial position date (rolling approach). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-6 + Details Name: us-

gaap LesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityPaymentsDueYearFive Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionAmount of lessee's undiscounted obligation for lease payment for operating lease to be paid in fourth fiscal year following current fiscal year. Excludes interim
and annual periods when interim periods are reported from current statement of financial position date (rolling approach). + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-6 + Details Name: us-gaap_LesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityPaymentsDueYearFour Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of lessee's undiscounted obligation for lease payment for operating lease to
be paid in third fiscal year following current fiscal year. Excludes interim and annual periods when interim periods are reported from current statement of financial
position date (rolling approach). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification
-Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-6 + Details Name: us-

gaap LesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityPaymentsDueYearThree Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionAmount of lessee's undiscounted obligation for lease payment for operating lease to be paid in second fiscal year following current fiscal year. Excludes interim
and annual periods when interim periods are reported from current statement of financial position date (rolling approach). + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-6 + Details Name: us-gaap_LesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityPaymentsDueYearTwo Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of lessee's undiscounted obligation for lease payments in excess of
discounted obligation for lease payments for operating lease. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-6 + Details Name: us-
gaap_LesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityUndiscountedExcessAmount Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type:
instant X - DefinitionPresent value of lessee's discounted obligation for lease payments from operating lease. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap OperatingLeaseLiability Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - Details Name: us-gaap_LeaseContractualTermAxis=pke_LeasesWithRenewalOptionsMember
Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 45 R34.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 5 - Leases - Schedule of Right-of-use Assets and
Operating Lease Liabilties (Details) - USD ($) $ in Thousands Dec. 01, 2024 Mar. 03, 2024 Operating right-of-use assets $ 320 $ 95 Operating lease liabilities 39 53 Long-
term operating lease liabilities 328 $ 82 Total operating lease liabilities $ 367 A X - DefinitionPresent value of lessee's discounted obligation for lease payments from
operating lease. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingLeaseLiability Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionPresent value of lessee's discounted obligation for lease
payments from operating lease, classified as current. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_OperatingLeaseLiabilityCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionPresent
value of lessee's discounted obligation for lease payments from operating lease, classified as noncurrent. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingLeaseLiabilityNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of lessee's right to use underlying asset under operating lease. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingLeaseRightOfUseAsset Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant XML 46 R35.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 6 - Stock-based
Compensation (Details Textual) - USD ($) $ / shares in Units, $ in Thousands 1 Months Ended 9 Months Ended 12 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Apr. 30, 2023 Dec. 01,
2024 Mar. 03, 2024 Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Grants in Period, Gross A A 135,100 A Share-Based Payment
Arrangement, Plan Modification, Incremental Cost A A A $ 109 S2023FYDividends [Member] A’ A A A Common Stock, Dividends, Per Share, Cash Paid A $ 1 A A The
2018 Stock Option Plan [Member] A A A A Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Number of Shares Authorized 1,550,000 A
1,550,000 A Percentage of Stock Options, Exercisable One Year From Date of Grant 25.00% A A A Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment
Award, Award Vesting Period (Year) 1 year A A A Percentage of Stock Options Exercisable On Each Succeeding Year from Date of Grant 25.00% A A A Share-Based
Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Expiration Period (Year) 10 years A A A Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Nonvested Award, Cost Not
yet Recognized, Amount $ 789 A $ 789 A Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Nonvested Award, Cost Not yet Recognized, Period for Recognition A A 1 year 5 months
12 days A The 2018 Stock Option Plan [Member] | Directors and Certain Employees [Member] A A A A Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based
Payment Award, Options, Grants in Period, Gross A A 135,100 A Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Nonvested Award, Cost Not yet Recognized, Amount $ 434 A $
434 A Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Grants in Period, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value A A $ 3.21 A
Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Dividend Rate A A 3.77% A The 2018 Stock Option Plan
[Member] | Directors and Certain Employees [Member] | Minimum [Member] A’ A A A Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair
Value Assumptions, Risk Free Interest Rate A A 4.23% A Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected
Volatility Rate A A 28.70% A Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Term A A 5 years 9 months
18 days A The 2018 Stock Option Plan [Member] | Directors and Certain Employees [Member] | Maximum [Member] A A A A Share-Based Compensation Arrangement
by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Risk Free Interest Rate A A 4.24% A Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment
Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Volatility Rate A A 29.10% A Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value
Assumptions, Expected Term A A 8 years 7 months 6 days A X - DefinitionPercentage of stock options exercisable on each succeeding year from the date of grant. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: pke PercentageOfStockOptionsExercisableOnEachSucceedingYearFromDateOfGrant Namespace Prefix: pke Data
Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionPercentage of stock options exercisable one year from date of grant. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: pke PercentageOfStockOptionsExercisableOneYearFromDateOfGrant Namespace Prefix: pke Data Type: dtr-
types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAggregate dividends paid during the period for each share of common stock outstanding. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_CommonStockDividendsPerShareCashPaid Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAmount of cost not yet recognized for nonvested award under share-based payment arrangement. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap EmployeeServiceShareBasedCompensationNonvestedAwardsTotalCompensationCostNotYetRecognized Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionWeighted-average period over which cost not yet recognized is expected to be recognized
for award under share-based payment arrangement, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents reported fact of one year, five months, and
thirteen days. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_EmployeeServiceShareBasedCompensationNonvestedAwardsTotalCompensationCostNotYetRecognizedPeriodForRecognitionl Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data
Type: xbrli:durationltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionPeriod over which grantee's right to exercise award under share-based payment
arrangement is no longer contingent on satisfaction of service or performance condition, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents reported
fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. Includes, but is not limited to, combination of market, performance or service condition. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardAwardVestingPeriod1l Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:durationltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe estimated dividend rate (a percentage of the share price) to be paid (expected dividends) to holders of the underlying
shares over the option's term. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedDividendRate Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-
types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe estimated measure of the percentage by which a share price is expected to fluctuate
during a period. Volatility also may be defined as a probability-weighted measure of the dispersion of returns about the mean. The volatility of a share price is the standard
deviation of the continuously compounded rates of return on the share over a specified period. That is the same as the standard deviation of the differences in the natural
logarithms of the stock prices plus dividends, if any, over the period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 +
Details Name: us-gaap _ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedVolatilityRate Namespace Prefix: us-gaap



Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe risk-free interest rate assumption that is used in valuing an option on its
own shares. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(iv) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsRiskFreelnterestRate Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-
types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of shares authorized for issuance under share-based payment arrangement. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (a)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardNumberOfSharesAuthorized Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionGross number of share options (or share units) granted during the period. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(01) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodGross Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe weighted average grant-date fair value of options granted during the reporting period as calculated by applying
the disclosed option pricing methodology. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (d)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodWeightedAverageGrantDateFairValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data
Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAn excess of the fair value of the modified award over the fair value of the award
immediately before the modification. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardPlanModificationIncrementalCompensationCost Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionPeriod from grant date that an equity-based award expires, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS'
format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents the reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(2) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardExpirationPeriod Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:durationltemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionExpected term of award under share-based payment arrangement, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D'
represents reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 +
Details Name: us-gaap SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedTerm1 Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:durationIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-gaap_DividendsAxis=pke S2023FYDividendsMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:
na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap PlanNameAxis=pke The2018StockOptionPlanMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period
Type: X - Details Name: srt TitleOfIndividualAxis=pke DirectorsAndCertainEmployeesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details
Name: srt RangeAxis=srt MinimumMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: srt RangeAxis=srt MaximumMember
Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 47 R36.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 6 - Stock-based Compensation - Option Activity
(Details) $ / shares in Units, $ in Thousands 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 USD ($) $ / shares shares Outstanding options, balance (in shares) | shares 708,325
Outstanding options, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) | $ / shares $ 11.53 Outstanding options, granted (in shares) | shares 135,100 Granted,
weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share) | $ / shares $ 13.26 Outstanding options, exercised (in shares) | shares (2,062) Exercised, weighted average exercise
price (in dollars per share) | $ / shares $ 11.97 Outstanding options, terminated or expired (in shares) | shares (7,587) Terminated or expired, weighted average exercise
price (in dollars per share) | $ / shares $ 12.74 Outstanding options, balance (in shares) | shares 833,776 Outstanding options, weighted average exercise price (in dollars
per share) | $ / shares $ 11.8 Outstanding options, weighted average remaining contractual term (Year) 5 years 10 months 28 days Outstanding options, aggregate
intrinsic value | $ $ 2,926 Vested and exercisable, outstanding options (in shares) | shares 518,369 Vested and exercisable, weighted average exercise price (in dollars per
share) | $ / shares $ 11.22 Vested and exercisable, weighted average remaining contractual term (Year) 4 years 4 months 2 days Vested and exercisable, aggregate
intrinsic value | $ $ 2,119 X - DefinitionWeighted average remaining contractual term for equity-based awards excluding options, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for
example, 'P1YSM13D' represents the reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic
718 -SubTopic 10 -Subparagraph (e)(1) -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Paragraph 2 -Section 50 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsOutstandingWeightedAverageRemainingContractualTerms
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:durationltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe number of shares into which fully or partially
vested stock options outstanding as of the balance sheet date can be currently converted under the option plan. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iii) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsExercisableNumber Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe weighted-average price as of the balance sheet date at which grantees can acquire the shares reserved for
issuance on vested portions of options outstanding and currently exercisable under the stock option plan. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iii) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsExercisableWeightedAverageExercisePrice Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-
types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionFor presentations that combine terminations, the number of shares under options that were
cancelled during the reporting period as a result of occurrence of a terminating event specified in contractual agreements pertaining to the stock option plan or that
expired. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsForfeituresAndExpirationsInPeriod Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionWeighted average price of options that were either forfeited or expired. + ReferencesReference
1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsForfeituresAndExpirationsInPeriodWeightedAverageExercisePrice Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionGross number of share options (or share units) granted during the
period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(01) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodGross Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount by which the current fair value of the underlying stock exceeds the exercise price of options outstanding. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingIntrinsicValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNumber of options outstanding, including both vested and non-vested options. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (c)(1)(@i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingNumber Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionWeighted average price at which grantees can acquire the shares reserved for issuance under the stock option plan. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (c)(1)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingWeightedAverageExercisePrice Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-
types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionWeighted average price at which option holders acquired shares when converting their stock
options into shares. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(02) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementsByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsExercisesInPeriodWeightedAverageExercisePrice Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data
Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionWeighted average per share amount at which grantees can acquire shares of
common stock by exercise of options. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(01) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementsByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodWeightedAverageExercisePrice Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of difference between fair value of the underlying shares reserved for issuance
and exercise price of vested portions of options outstanding and currently exercisable. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 +
Details Name: us-gaap SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardOptionsExercisableIntrinsicValuel Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionWeighted average remaining contractual term for vested portions of options outstanding
and currently exercisable or convertible, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents the reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen
days. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardOptionsExercisableWeightedAverageRemainingContractualTerm1 Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: xbrli:durationltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of share options (or share units) exercised during the current period. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting



Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(02) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-
10-50-2Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesStockOptionsExercised Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML
48 R37.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 7 - Earnings Per Share (Details Textual) - shares 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Nov. 26, 2023 Dec.
01, 2024 Nov. 26, 2023 Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Option [Member] A A A A Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share,
Amount 75,000 72,000 53,000 126,000 X - DefinitionSecurities (including those issuable pursuant to contingent stock agreements) that could potentially dilute basic
earnings per share (EPS) or earnings per unit (EPU) in the future that were not included in the computation of diluted EPS or EPU because to do so would increase EPS or
EPU amounts or decrease loss per share or unit amounts for the period presented. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-
10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareAmount Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-
gaap_AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareByAntidilutiveSecuritiesAxis=us-gaap_EmployeeStockOptionMember Namespace Prefix: Data
Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 49 R38.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 7 - Earnings Per Share - Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (Details) -
USD ($) $ / shares in Units, shares in Thousands, $ in Thousands 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Nov. 26, 2023 Dec. 01, 2024 Nov. 26, 2023 Net earnings
$ 1,577 $ 1,203 $ 4,636 $ 4,803 Weighted average common shares outstanding for basic EPS (in shares) 19,982 20,250 20,150 20,323 Net effect of dilutive options (in
shares) 95 105 96 83 Weighted average shares outstanding for diluted EPS (in shares) 20,077 20,355 20,246 20,406 Basic earnings per share (in dollars per share) $ 0.08
$ 0.06 $ 0.23 $ 0.24 Diluted earnings per share (in dollars per share) $ 0.08 $ 0.06 $ 0.23 $ 0.24 X - DefinitionThe amount of net income (loss) for the period per each
share of common stock or unit outstanding during the reporting period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 52 -Publisher FASB -URI
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http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-
05(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -
SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(16)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX
210.6-09(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_CommonStockSharesOutstanding Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNumber of shares remaining authorized to be purchased under share
repurchase plan. Includes, but is not limited to, repurchase of stock and unit of ownership. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_StockRepurchaseProgramRemainingNumberOfSharesAuthorizedToBeRepurchased Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNumber of shares that have been repurchased during the period and have not been retired and are not held in treasury. Some state laws
may govern the circumstances under which an entity may acquire its own stock and prescribe the accounting treatment therefore. This element is used when state law
does not recognize treasury stock. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2
-SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 505 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478448/946-505-50-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-
3Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.6-03(i)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479886/946-10-S99-3Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap _StockRepurchasedDuringPeriodShares Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 51 R40.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 9 - Income Taxes (Details Textual) - USD ($) $ in
Thousands 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Nov. 26, 2023 Dec. 01, 2024 Nov. 26, 2023 Income Tax Expense (Benefit) $ 559 $ 423 $ 1,685 $ 1,730 Income
Tax Expense (Benefit), Discrete Amount $ 19 $ 25 $ 60 $ 78 Effective Income Tax Rate Reconciliation, Percent 26.20% 30.70% 26.70% 28.20% Effective Income Tax Rate
Reconciliation, at Federal Statutory Income Tax Rate, Percent 21.00% 21.00% 21.00% 21.00% Undistributed Earnings, Basic, Total A A $ 25,000 A X -
DefinitionRepresents the discrete income tax expense (benefit) during the period. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:

pke IncomeTaxExpenseBenefitDiscreteAmount Namespace Prefix: pke Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionPercentage of current income tax expense (benefit) and deferred income tax expense (benefit) pertaining to continuing operations. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-12Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 231 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482663/740-10-55-231 + Details Name: us-

gaap EffectiveIncomeTaxRateContinuingOperations Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionPercentage of domestic federal statutory tax rate applicable to pretax income (loss). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-
12Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 231 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482663/740-10-55-231Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting



Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 6.1.1.Q1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479360/740-10-S99-
1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.4-08(h)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap EffectiveIncomeTaxRateReconciliationAtFederalStatutoryIncomeTaxRate Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of current income tax expense (benefit) and deferred income tax expense (benefit) pertaining to continuing operations. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-12Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 231 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482663/740-10-55-231Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic
6.1.7) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479360/740-10-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-10Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-
04(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 20 -Topic 740 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482659/740-20-45-
2Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(h)) -
SubTopic 10 -Topic 235 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap IncomeTaxExpenseBenefit Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe earnings that is allocated to common stock and
participating securities to the extent that each security may share in earnings as if all of the earnings for the period had been distributed. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 66 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-66Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60B + Details Name: us-
gaap_UndistributedEarnings Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration XML 52 R41.htm IDEA: XBRL
DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 10 - Geographic Regions - Financial Information by Geographic Region (Details) - USD ($) $ in Thousands 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended
Dec. 01, 2024 Nov. 26, 2023 Dec. 01, 2024 Nov. 26, 2023 Sales $ 14,408 $ 11,639 $ 45,087 $ 39,671 North America [Member] A A A A Sales 13,316 10,255 40,586
35,212 Asia [Member] A A A A Sales 491 567 1,386 1,109 Europe [Member] A A A A Sales $ 601 $ 817 $ 3,115 $ 3,350 X - DefinitionAmount, including tax collected
from customer, of revenue from satisfaction of performance obligation by transferring promised good or service to customer. Tax collected from customer is tax assessed
by governmental authority that is both imposed on and concurrent with specific revenue-producing transaction, including, but not limited to, sales, use, value-added and
excise. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
41 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-41Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-
10-50-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -
Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic
280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 924 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic
11.L) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479941/924-10-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-5Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 42 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-42Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 40 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-40Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-4 + Details Name: us-
gaap RevenueFromContractWithCustomerIncludingAssessedTax Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type:
duration X - Details Name: srt StatementGeographicalAxis=srt NorthAmericaMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name:
srt_StatementGeographicalAxis=srt AsiaMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name:
srt_StatementGeographicalAxis=srt EuropeMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 53 R42.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.4
Note 11 - Storm Damage Charge (Details Textual) - USD ($) $ in Thousands 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 Nov. 26, 2023 Dec. 01, 2024 Nov. 26, 2023
Storm Damage Charges $ (0) $ (0) $ 1,098 $ (0) Payroll and Related Costs Incurred, Storm Cleanup A A 78 A Insurance, Deductible A A $ 2,500 A X -
DefinitionRepresents the deductible for an insurance policy. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: pke_InsuranceDeductible Namespace Prefix: pke Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionRepresents the payroll and related costs incurred for storm cleanup. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: pke PayrollAndRelatedCostsIncurredStormCleanup Namespace Prefix: pke Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCharges related to storm damages during the period. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
pke StormDamageCharges Namespace Prefix: pke Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration XML 54 R43.htm IDEA: XBRL
DOCUMENT v3.24.4 Note 12 - Contingencies (Details Textual) $ in Thousands 9 Months Ended Dec. 01, 2024 USD ($) Percentage of Legal Defense and Remediation
Costs Associated with Sites Reimbursed by Insurance Carriers 100.00% Number of Units Covered Under General Liability Insurance Coverage 2 Accrual for
Environmental Loss Contingencies $ 0 Number of Insurance Carriers 3 X - DefinitionNumber of insurance carriers. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
pke NumberOfInsuranceCarriers Namespace Prefix: pke Data Type: xbrli:integerltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of units covered
under general liability insurance coverage. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: pke NumberOfUnitsCoveredUnderGeneralLiabilityInsuranceCoverage
Namespace Prefix: pke_Data Type: xbrli:integerltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionPercentage of legal defense and remediation costs
associated with sites reimbursed by insurance carriers. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
pke PercentageOfLegalDefenseAndRemediationCostsAssociatedWithSitesReimbursedBylInsuranceCarriers Namespace Prefix: pke Data Type: dtr-types:percentItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTotal costs accrued as of the balance sheet date for environmental loss contingencies. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 450 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483076/450-20-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/recommendedDisclosureRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 10 -Subparagraph (d)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481931/410-30-50-10Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/recommendedDisclosureRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 10 -Subparagraph
(d)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481931/410-30-50-10Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 410 -SubTopic 30 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 16 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481899/410-30-55-16Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 450 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic
5.Y.Q1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480102/450-20-S99-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 410 -
SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481931/410-30-50-7 + Details
Name: us-gaap AccrualForEnvironmentalLossContingencies Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant
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equity from transactions and other events and circumstances from non-owner sources attrlbutable to the parent. Excludes net income (loss). and accumulated changes in
equity from transactions resulting from investments by owners and dlStI‘lbuthnS to owners L 1" 'ro" "r17" "r332" "r335", "r381", "r471", "r472"

Amount of lessee s rlqht to use underlying asset from new operating lease liability." } }
", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "AdditionalPaidInCapital"

operating rlqht of-use asset from new operating lease hah1l1tv" “documentatlon

"us-gaap AdditionalPaidInCapital":



"crdr": "credit" "Calculatlon

"xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": ”http:zzfasb.orgzug—gaap(2024” "localname":

"AdjustmentsToAdditionalPaidInCapitalSharebasedCom ensationRe uisiteServicePeriodReco nitionValue

crdr credit", "

a; e
}. "auth ref": [ "r26", "r27" "r282" 1}, "us- qaanAdlustmentsToReconc11eNetIncomeLossToCashProv1dedBVUsedInODeratquctlvmesAbstract": { "xbrltype":
"stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "AdjustmentsToReconcileNetIncomeLossToCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract"

Amount of allowance for credit loss on accounts rece1vable class1f1ed as current 11} "auth ref": [ “r1 16“ "r183", "r220" 1}, "dei AmendmentFlag": { "xbrltype":
"booleanItemType", "nsuri": "http: :

previously-filed or accepted submission." } } } "auth ref": [1}, "us-gaap . Amortlzat1onOfDeth1scountPrem1um" { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "Amort1zat1onOfDehtDlscountPrernlum" "crdr": "debit" "calculatlon

gaap NetCashProv1dedBstedInODerat1ncht1v1t1es welqht" 1. 0 "order" 5. 0 13 "Dresentatlon" [ httD [/ WWW. Darkelectro com/20241201/role/statement condensed-
consolidated-statements-of-cash-flows-unaudited" ], "lang’ : :
included in interest expense to amortize debt discount and premium assoc1ated with the related debt instruments. Excludes amortization of financing costs. Alternate
captions include noncash interest expense." "auth ref": [ "r7", "r57", "r254", "r733" "us-

aap Ant1d11ut1veSecur1t1esExcludedFromCom utatlonOtEarnln sPerShareAmount":

agreements) that could potentially dilute basic earnings per share (EPS) or earnings per unit (EPU) in the future that were not included in the computation of diluted EPS
or EPU because to do so would increase EPS or EPU amounts or decrease loss per share or unit amounts for the period presented." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r164" ]}, "us-
gaap AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareByAntidilutiveSecuritiesAxis": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
aap/2024", "localname": "AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareByAntidilutiveSecuritiesAxis", "presentation":

"xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http:

://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" "loEalname“: "Assets", "crdr": "debit" “calculation":

: { "role": { "label": "us- qaan Assets" "totalLabel" "Total assets", "documentation": "Amount of asset recoomzed for Dresent r1qht to economic benefit." } } }
“auth_ref" ["r71", "r81", "r114", "r137", "r168", "r170", "r176", "r177", "r217", "r244", "r245", "r246", "r247", "r248", "r249", "r250", "r251", "r252", "r327", "r329"
'r361", "r453", "r511", "r573", "r574", "r600", "r622", "r691", "r692", "r738" 1}, "us-gaap AssetsCurrent": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
aap/2024", "localname": "AssetsCurrent", "crdr": "debit", "calculation": ://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-condensed-consolidated-balance-sheets-
current-period-unaudited": { "parentTag": "us-gaap Assets", "weight": 1.0, "order": 2.0 } }, "presentation": [ "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-
condensed-consolidated-balance-sheets-current-peri i : -us": : { "label": "us-gaap AssetsCurrent", "totall.abel": "Total current assets"
"documentation": "Amount of asset recognized for present right to economic benefit class1f1ed as current." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r110", "r118", "r137", "r217", "r244"

"us-gaap AssetsCurrentAbstract":
nsuri"; "http://fash.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "AssetsCurrentAbstract", "presentation": [ "http://www.parkelectro. com/20241201/role/statement»

"stringltemType
condensed-consolidated-balance-sheets-current-period-unaudited" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {"label": "Current assets" } } } "auth ref": [1}, "us-

aap_AvailableForSaleDebtSecuritiesAccumulatedGrossUnrealizedGainBeforeTax":
"localname": "AvailableForSaleDebtSecuritiesAccumulatedGrossUnrealizedGainBeforeTax

crdr cred1t“ !

"lang": { "en -us": { "role": { "label": "Gross unrealized qams" "documentatmn" "Amount before tax of unrealized qam in accumulated other comprehensive income

monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http: //fasb org/us-

"r190" 1}, "us-gaap AvailableForSaleDebtSecuritiesAccumulatedGrossUnrealizedl.ossBeforeTax": { "xbrltype":
qaaD/2024" "localname": "AvailableForSaleDebtSecuritiesAccumulatedGrossUnrealizedLossBeforeTax", "crdr": "debit" "DI‘ESPTItahnn” [

"lanq { "en -us": { "role": { "label": "Gross unrealized losses", "documentation": "Amount, before tax, of unrealized loss in accumulated other comDrehenswe income
AOCI) on 1nvestment in debt securit measured at fair Value with Chan e in fair value recognized in other com rehenswe income (available-for-sale). "auth ref":

"Amortized cost of investment in debt security measured at fair value with change in fair value recoqmzed in other comnrehenswe income (available-for-sale)." } } }
aap_AvailableForSaleSecuritiesDebtMaturitiesNextRollingTwelveMonthsFairValue":
://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "AvailableForSaleSecuritiesDebtMaturitiesNextRollingTwelveMonthsFairValue

crdr": "debit", "calculation":

R/ANATAT
gaap . Ava1lableForSaleSecur1t1esDethecur1t1es weight": 1.0, "order": 0.0 } }, "presentation": [ 'http://www.parkelectro. com/20241201/role/statement note-3-
marketable-securities-estimated-fair-value-of-securities-by-contractual-maturity-details" -us": : "label" "Due in one year or less" "documentatlon"

maturity date and allocated without single maturity date. maturing in next rolling fiscal year following latest fiscal year. For interim and annual periods when interim
period is reported on rolling approach, from latest statement of financial position date." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r677" 11}, "us-

aap AvailableForSaleSecuritiesDebtMaturitiesRollingYearTwoThroughFiveFairValue":
"localname": "AvailableForSaleSecuritiesDebtMaturitiesRollingYearTwoThrou hFiveF airValue

crdrII "debit" "calculation

aa Ava1lableForSaleSecur1t1esDethecur1t1es

sale), with smule matuntv date and allocated without s1nole maturity date, maturing in next rolling fiscal year through fifth year following latest fiscal year. For interim
roach, from latest statement of f1nan01al osition date."

"AvailableForSaleSecuritiesDethecurities crdr". "debit", "calculation":

"http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-3-marketable-securities-summary-of-availableforsale-securities-details" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":

'Available-for-sale securities", "totalLabel": "Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale", "documentation": "Amount of investment in debt security measured at fair value with
change in fair value recognized in other comprehensive 1ncome available-for-sale). h :

crdr": "debit", "calculation": .
sheets-current-period-unaudited": { "parentTag": "us-gaap_AssetsCurrent" "welqht" 1.0, "order": 4.0 } }, "presentation": [
://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-condensed-consolidated-balance-sheets-current-period-unaudited"

cash equivalents", "documentation": "Amount of currency on hand as well as demand deposits with banks or financial institutions. Includes other kinds of accounts that

have the general characteristics of demand deposits. Also includes short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so
near the1r maturltv that thev present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Excludes cash and cash equivalents within disposal group




"Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period", "periodEndLabel": "Cash and cash equivalents, end of period", "documentation": "Amount of cash and cash egulvalents
and cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage: including, but not limited to, disposal group and discontinued operations. Cash includes, but is not
limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents

include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they
present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r19", "r60", "r135" ] }, "us-

aap CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseExcludingExchangeRateEffect":

"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

"CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseExcludingExchan eRateEffect" "crdr": "debit", "calculation":

"Increase in cash and cash equivalents:", "documentation": "Amount of increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to
withdrawal or usage; excluding effect from exchange rate change. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial
institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments

that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in
interest rates." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r0", "r60" ]}, "us-gaap CashFlowNoncashInvestingAndFinancingActivitiesDisclosureAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri":

"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "CashFlowNoncashInvestingAndFinancingActivitiesDisclosureAbstract", "presentation": [

://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-condensed-consolidated-statements-of-cash-flows-unaudited" : : : { "label": "Su
disclosure of non-cash activities:" } } }, "auth ref": H }. "dei CityAreaCode": { "xbrltype": "normalizedStringltemType" "nsurl" "http //xbrl sec. qov/de1/2024"
"localname": "CityAreaCode", " .

"label": "de1 _CityAreaCode", "terseLabel": "City Area Code", "documentation": "Area code of 01tv“ } } } "auth ref":[]}, "us-gaap_ CommltmentsAndContmoenc1es {
ItemType", "nsuri": "http://f: i i

supply arrangements that will require expending a Dortlon of its resources to meet the terms thereof, and (2) is exposed to potential losses or, less frequently, gains

arising from (a) possible claims against a company's resources due to future performance under contract terms, and (b) possible losses or likely gains from uncertainties

that will ultimately be resolved when one or more future events that are deemed likely to occur do occur or fail to occur." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r36", "r73", "r455", "r498" ]
"us-gaap CommonStockDividendsPerShareCashPaid": : nsuri": "http:

[Member]" "documentatlon“ "Stock that is subordmate to all other stock of the issuer." } } } "auth ref": [ "r613", "r614" "r615" "r617", "r618" "r619" "r620", "r654"
"r655", "r658", "r723", "r776", "r778" 1}, "us- qaa1)7CommonStockSharesOutStandlnd { "xbrltype": "sharesltemType", "nsuri": “httD [/fasb.org/us-gaap/2024"
"localname": "CommonStockSharesOutstandin : i

shares of common stock outstandlnn Common stock represent the ownership interest in a corporation.” } } }, "auth ref": [ "r10", "r39", "r499", "r517", "r778", "'r779" 1}
"us-gaa CommonStockValue" "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "CommonStockValue" "crdr": "credit"

nonredeemable common stock (or common stock redeemable solelv at the option of the 1ssuer) This item includes treasury stock repurchased by the entity. Note:

elements for number of nonredeemable common shares, par value and other dlsclosure concepts are in another section within stockholders' equity." } } }, "auth ref": [
"us-gaap ComprehensivelncomeNetOfTax":

"Com rehensiveIncomeNetOfTax", "crdr" "credlt" "calculatlon

'documentatlon“. "The aggregate costs related to goods produced and sold and services rendered by an entity durlng the reporting period. This excludes costs incurred
during the reporting period related to financial services rendered and other revenue generating activities." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r52", "r53", "r414" 1},
"deLCurrentFiscalYearEndDate": "xbrl : i ://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024" "localname“: "CurrentFiscalYearEndDate

"httD:/lwww.Darkelectro‘com/Z0241201/role/statement note-3- marketable securities-tables" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Debt Securities Available-for-Sale
Table Text Block]", "documentation": "Tabular disclosure of investment in debt security measured at fair value with change in fair value recognized in other
comprehensive income (available-for-sale)." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r670", "r671", "r672", "r673", "r674", "r675", "r676", "r677", "r678", "r679", "r680", "r682" 1 }, "us-
aap DeferredIncomeTaxExpenseBenefit": ": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http:

gaap NetCashProvidedBVUsedInODeratquctlvmes" "welqht“ 1.0, "order": 4.0 } } Dresentatlon". [ "http: /lwww Darkelectro com/20241201/role/statement condensed
consolidated- statements of cash—ﬂows unaudited" :

fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" "localname“ “DeferredIncomeTaxLlab111t1esNet“ "crdr": "credit" “calculation

nsuri": "http:

1.0, "order": 3.0 } }, "presentation": [ "httD://www.parkelectro.comlz0241201/role/statement—condensed-consolidated-balance-sheets-current DeI‘IOd unaudited" ], "lang": {
"label": "Deferred income taxes Note 9)", "documentation": "Amount, after deferred tax asset, of deferred tax liability attributable to taxable

gaap NetCashProv1dedBVUsedInODeratquctlwtles" "welqht“ 1. 0 "order": 1. 0 1} "Dresentatlon" [ "httD llwww Darkelectro com/20241201/role/statement—condensed

consolidated-statements-of-cash-flows-unaudited" : : :

recognized in the current period that allocates the cost of tamnble assets intangible assets or depleting assets to periods that beneflt from use of the assets." } } }
"pke DlrectorsAndCertalnEm loyeesMember":

compensation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Share-Based Payment Arranqement [Text Block]" "documentation": "The entire disclosure for share-based payment
arrangement." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r281", "r283", "r294", "r295", "r298", "r586" ] }, "us- -gaap_ DisclosureTextBlockAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri":
: fasb org/us-gaa 2024", "localname": "DisclosureTextBlockAbstract", " : //WWwW. arkelectro com 20241201 /role/statement-note-1-condensed-




limited to cash, property or capital stock "1 3 "auth ref": [1} "de17D0cumentFlscalPerlodFocus": { "xbrltvne": "fiscalPeriodltemType", "nsuri":
://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024" "localname" "DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus ion": ://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-document-and-entity-
information" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Document Fiscal Perlod Focus", "documentation": "Fiscal period values are FY, Q1, Q2, and Q3. 1st, 2nd and 3rd
or 10 T statements have value d ly, with 10-K, 10-KT or other fiscal year statements hav1n FY." "auth ref":

'documentatlon" "This is focus flscal year of the document report in YYYY format. For a 2006 annual report, which may also prov1de financial information from prior

eriods, fiscal 2006 should be "dei DocumentInformationLineltems":

a table. These concepts are used to dlsclose reportable 1nformat10n associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table." } } }, "auth ref": [1},
"dei DocumentInformationTable": " "nsur1" "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "DocumentInformatlonTable" "lan

"label": "dei DocumentPeriodEndDate", "terseLabel": "Document Perlod End Date" "documentatlon" "For the EDGAR submlssmn types of Form 8-K: the date of the
report, the date of the earliest event reported; for the EDGAR submission tVDeS of Form N-1A: the filing date; for all other submission types: the end of the reporting or
transition period. The format of the date is YYYY-MM-DD." "xbrltype": "booleanltemType", "nsuri":

: e :
informatlon 1 "lanq : { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Document Ouarterlv Report" "documentatlon" "Boolean flag that is true only for a form used as an quarterly report."
: i : { "xbrltype": "booleanltemType i ://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname":

supporting SEC submission type, or the word 'Other'." } } }, "auth ref": [1}, "us-gaap DomestlcCorDorateDethecurltlesMember" { "xbrltype": "domainltemType"

"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DomesticCorporateDebtSecuritiesMember", "presentation”: [ "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-

note-3-marketable-securities-", "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-3-marketable- securltles summary-of-availableforsale-securities-details"
://www.parkelectro.com, 20241201 role statement note-3-marketable-securities-: summar

"r149", "r155", "r157", "r160", "r162", "r163", "r167", "r323", "r326", "r340", "r341", "r448", "r467" "r570" "us-gaa _Earnin sPerShareBasicAbstract": { "xbrl
"stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "EarningsPerShareBasicAbstract", "presentation": [
[/WWW. arkelectro com, 20241201 role statement-consolidated-statements-of-operations-unaudited"

"auth ref": [ "r131", "r144", "r145", "r146", "r147" "r148" "r149", "r157", "r160", "r162", "r163", "r167", "r323", "r326", "r340", "r341", "r448", "r467" "r576" 1}, "us-
aap EarningsPerShareDilutedAbstract": i ! "nsuri" "http://fasb.org/us-gaa; 2024" "localname": "EarningsPerShareDilutedAbstract"

"Earnings Per Share [Text Block]" "documentatlon" I.'The ent1re dlsclosure for earnings per share." } } } ”auth ref": [ "r154" "r164" "r165" "r166" 1}, "us-
aa EffectlveIncomeTaXRateContmuln (0] eratlons : i": ://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" "localname

Tax Rate Reconciliation, at Federal Statutory Income Tax Rate, Percent", "documentation": "Percentage of domestic federal statutory tax rate applicable to pretax income
(loss)." } ‘r }. "auth ref" [ "r138", "r304" ‘r314", "'r589" 1}, "us-

gaap_. EmnloveeServ1ceShareBasedComnensatlonNonvestedAwardsTotalComDensatlonCostNotYetRecoqmzed" "terseLabel" "Share Based Pavment Arranqement
Nonvested Award, Cost Not yet Recognized, Amount", "documentation": "Amount of cost not yet recognized for nonvested award under share-based payment
arrangement." "auth ref": [ "r297" "us-

gaap EmployeeServweShareBasedC0mpensatlonNonvestedAwardsTotalCompensatlonCostNotYetRecogmzedPerlodForRecogmtlon1" "terseLabel" "Share-Based
Payment Arrangement, Nonvested Award, Cost Not yet Recognized, Period for Recognition", "documentation": "Weighted-average period over which cost not yet

recognized is expected to be recognized for award under share-based payment arrangement, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents
reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days." "auth ref" e": "domainltemType"

Payment Arrangement, Option [Member]" "documentatlon" "Share-based Davment arranqement qrantlnc rlqht subject to vestlnq and other restrictions to Durchase or

sell certain number of shares at predetermined price for specified period of time." } } }, "auth ref": [1}, "dei EntityAddressAddressLinel": { "xbrltype":
"normalizedStringltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "EntltVAddressAddressLlne1" "presentation": [
FIATATATA arkelectro com/ 20241201/role statement- document-and-entit: 1nformat10n :

as Common Class A [Member], Common Class B [Member] or Partnership Interest [Member] onto the Instrument [Domain] of the Entity Listings, Instrument." } } }

"auth ref": H } "dei . Ent1tvCurrentReport1nqStatus" { "xbrltype": "yesNoltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec. qov/de1/2024" "localname" "EntityCurrentReportingStatus"
: 'www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-document-and-entity-information" : : { "label":
"dei EntltvCurrentReDortlnqStatus" "terseLabel": "Entity Current Reporting Status", "documentation": "Indicate 'Yes or 'No' whether registrants (1) have filed all reports




required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that registrants were
required to file such reports). and (2) have been suh]ect to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. This 1nformat10n should be based on the registrant's current or
i brl.sec. dei

most recent filing containing the related disclosure." h ref": "dei_EntityDomain":

note-9-income-taxes-details-textual" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Entity [Domaln]" "documentatlon" "All the names of the ent1tles being reDorted upon in a

grantor trusts and other trusts This 1tem does not include business and geographical segments which are included in the qeoqranhlcal or business segments domains." }
"auth ref" i : e": "booleanltemType", "nsuri": "http:

"EntltVFlleNumber” ”Dresentatlon". [ "http://www.parkelectro. com/20241201/role/statement document-and-entity- 1nformat10n" 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { ”label"

"dei EntityFileNumber", "terseLabel": "Entity File Number", "documentation": "Commission file number. The field allows up to 17 characters. The prefix may contain 1-3
digits, the sequence number may contain 1-8 digits, the optional suffix may contain 1-4 characters, and the fields are separated with a hyphen." } } }, "auth ref": [1}
"dei EntityFilerCategory": { "xbrltype": "filerCategoryltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "Entit; FilerCate or

"Entity Filer Category", "documentation": "Indicate whether the registrant is one of the following: Large Accelerated Filer Accelerated Filer, Non-accelerated Filer.
Definitions of these categorles are stated in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act This information should be based on the registrant's current or most recent filing containing
the related dlsclosure : "Xbrlt e": "edgarStateCountryltemType", " "

the state or country of 1ncoruorat10n } 1} "auth : ref" H } "dei EntityInteractiveDataCurrent": { "xbrltype": "VesNoItemTVDe“ "nsurl" "httD //xbrl sec. uov/de1/2024"
"localname": "Entit InteractlveDataCurrent“ ! : i

has submitted electromcall every Interactive Data File required to be submltted ursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T durm the preceding 12 months (or for such
shorter Der10d that the registrant was required to submit such files)." } } }, "auth ref": [ ”r63()" 1}, "dei EntityRegistrantName": { "xbrltype":
e", "nsuri": "http:

"Entity Req1strant Name" "documentatlon" "The exact name of the entltv flhnq the report as spe01f1ed in its charter, which is requlred by forms filed with the SEC." } } }
"xbrltype": "booleanltemType" "nsurl" "htt : xbrl sec ov/dei/2024", "localname": "EntityShellCompan:

wr141" "r143" "r148", "r150", "r152". "r169" "r218". "r219" "r232". "r269". "r312" "r313" ..'1.320.. “r321"7"r32.2" "r324" "r325" "r326". "r331". "r332". "r333" "r334"
"r335", "r336", "r339", "r362", "r363", "r364", "r365", "r366", "r367", "r368", "r370", "r381", "r463", "r471" "r472" "r473" "r484", "r536" ] }, "srt EuropeMember": {
e": "domainltemType i ://fasb.org/srt/2024", "localname": "EuropeMember 1

"http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement- note 3- marketable.securltles surnmarv of-availableforsale-securities-details" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV [Axis]", "documentation": "Information by level within fair value hierarchy and fair value measured at net asset value per share as practical
expedient." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r253", "r273", "r274", "r275", "r276", "r277", "r278", "r342", "r344", "r345" "r346" "r347", "r351", "r352", "r353", "r385", "r386", "r387",

securities-", "http://www. parkelectro com/20241201/role/statement-note-3- marketable securities-summary-of- avallableforsale securities- detalls 1 "lana : { "en-us": {
"role": : is]", "documentation": "Information by measurement frequency. "auth ref":

"r728", "r731" ]}, "us-gaap_FairValueDisclosuresTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"FairValueDisclosuresTextBlock", " ion": ://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-2-fair-value-measurements"

exposed to based on the gross fair value of the related item, (c) policy for requiring collateral or other security and information as to accessing such collateral or security,

and (d) the nature and brief description of such collateral or security; (4) quantitative information about market risks and how such risks are managed; (5) for items

measured on both a recurring and nonrecurring basis information regarding the inputs used to develop the fair value measurement; and (6) for items presented in the

financial statement for which fair value measurement is elected: (a) information necessary to understand the reasons for the election, (b) discussion of the effect of fair

value changes on earnings, (c) a description of [similar groups] items for which the election is made and the relation thereof to the balance sheet the aggregate carrying

value of items included in the balance sheet that are not eligible for the election; (7) all other re u1red as defined) and desired mformatlon

"Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for an asset or hablhtv either directly or indirectly, including, but not limited to quoted prices
for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, or quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r253", "r273", "r278"




securities-", "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-3-marketable-securities-summary-of-availableforsale-securities-details" 1, "lang": { "en-us": {
"role": { "label": "Fair Value, Inputs, Level 3 [Memberl" "documentation": "Unobservable inputs that reflect the entity's own assumption about the assumptions market
articipants would use in pricing.

e": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http:

"http: //www parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-3-marketable- securltles summarv of- ava1lableforsale securities- detalls 1 "lanq { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
in]" "documentat1on" "Measurement fre uency. "auth ref"

"http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-3-marketable-securities-summary-of-availableforsale-securities-details" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV [Domain]", "documentation": "Categories used to prioritize the inputs to valuation techniques to measure fair value." } } }, "auth ref": [

"r253", "r273", "r274", "r275", "r276", "r277", "r278", "r342" "r344" "r345", "r346", "r347", "r351", "r352", "r353", "r385", "r386", "r387", "r578", "r579", "r582", "r583"
i e": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

"http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note- 3 marketable securities- summarv of-availableforsale-securities-details" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
", "documentation": "Frequent fair value measurement. Includes, but is not limited to, fair value adjustment for impairment of asset

"r202", "r203", "r204", "r205", "r206", "r207", "r208", "r209", "r210", "r211", "r212", "r213", "r214", "r215", "r221", "r222", "r224", "r225", "r226", "r228", "r229", "r230"
"r255", "r267", "r337", "r358", "r382", "r383", "r384", "r385", "r386", "r387", "r388", "r389", "r390", "r391", "r392", "r393", "r394", "r395", "r396", "r398", "r399", "r400"
"r401", "r402", "r403", "r404", "r405", "r406", "r407", "r408", "r409", "r410", "r411", "r412", "r464", "r576", "r590", "r591", "r592", "r593", "r594", "r595", "r596", "r597"
"r598", "r601", "r636", "r637", "r638", "r639", "r640", "r641", "r642", "r682", "r683", "r684", "r685", "r724", "r727", "r728", "r729", "r730", "r731" 1}

"pke GainsOnMarketableSecuritiesMember": { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201", "localname":
"GainsOnMarketableSecuritiesMember", " ://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-consolidated-statements-of-com:;

monetarvltemTvoe nsuri":

Block]" "documentatwn" "The entire disclosure for geographic regions." } } }, "auth ref": []1}, "us-gaap GrossProﬁt" { "xbrltype":

"http://fash.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "GrossProfit", "crdr": "credit", "calculation": :

statements-of-operations-unaudited": { "parentTag": "us-gaap_OperatingIncomeloss", "weight": 1.0, "order" 0.0 l i "Dresentatlon" [

"http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-consolidated-statements-of-operations-unaudited"

"totall.abel": "Gross profit", "documentation": "Aggregate revenue less cost of goods and services sold or oneratmq exuenses directly attr1butable to the revenue

generation activity." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r49", "r54", "r80", "r137", "r217" "r244" "r245" “r246" "r247", "r248", "r249", "r250", "r251", "r252" "r361" "r572", "r573"

"r660", "r661", "r662", "r663", "r664", "r691" -

aap/2024", "localname": "IncomeLossFromContinuingOperations", "crdr": "credit", "calculation": :

consolidated-statements-of-cash-flows-unaudited": { "parentTag": "us- qaaanetCashProvidedBVUsedInODeratrnchtrvmes
://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-condensed-consolidated-statements-of-cash-flows-unaudited"
Incomel.ossFromContinuingOperations", "terselL.abel": "Net earnings", "documentation": "

welqht“ 1.0, "order": 7.0 } } "Dresentatlon“:

gaap IncomeLossFromCont1nu1nUODeratlonsBeforelnc0meTaxesExtraordlnarvItemsNoncontrolhnnlnterest" { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
"htt ://fasb. or us-gaap/2024", "localname": "IncomelossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordina ItemsNoncontrollin Interest", "crdr": "credit”

: { "role { "label": "us-gaap IncomeLossFromContmulncODeratlonsBeforeIncomeTaxesEXtraordmarvltemsNoncontrollqunterest" "totalLabel" "Earnings from
operatmns before income taxes", "documentation": "Amount of income (loss) from continuing operations, including income (loss) from equity method investments, before
deduction of income tax expense (benefit), and income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interest." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r50", "r75", "r80", "r449", "r461", "r572", "r573"

IncomeStatementAbstract" : i it ://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

"http://www.parkelectro. com/20241201/role/statement-note 9-income-taxes" ] "lanq { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Income Tax Disclosure [Text Block]", "documentation":
"The entire disclosure for income tax." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r138", "r300", "r304", "r305", "r306", "r307", "r308", "r309", "r315", "r317", "r318", "r319", "r483", "r589" 1}
IncomeTaxEx enseBenefit": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "IncomeTaxExpenseBenefit", "crdr": "debit"

"weight": -1. 0 "order": 0.0 } 1. "presentation": [ "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-consolidated-statements-of- ODeratlons -unaudited”
"http://www. arkelectro com/20241201 role statement- note 9-income-taxes-details- textual” : -us': "label" "Income tax provision Note 9"

continuing operarmm "1} }. "auth ref": [ "r82", "r84", "r151" "r152" "r168". "r174". "r177". "r303". "r304". "r316". "T468". "r589" 1
"pke IncomeTaxExpenseBenefitDiscreteAmount": : i": ://www.parkelectro.com/20241201", "localname":

1 "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "nkeilncomeTaxExnenseBenefitDiscreteAmount" "terselLabel": "Income Tax Expense (Benefit), Discrete Amount", "documentation":
"Represents the discrete income tax expense (benefit) during the period." } } }, "auth ref": [1}, "us-gaap_IncomeTaxesPaidNet": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType"
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "IncomeTaxesPaidNet", "crdr": "credit", "presentation"; [ "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-
condensed- consohdated statements-of-cash-flows-: unaud1ted" : -us": : "label" "Cash aid dur1n the period for income taxes, net of refunds"

"IncreaseDecreaseInO eratingCa; 1tal" "crdr": cred1t" "calculatwn

gaap IncreaseDecreaseInODeratquamtal" "neqatedLabel" "Chanqes in operatmq assets and 11ab1l1t1es" "documentation": "The increase (decrease) durrnq the renortlnq
eriod of all assets and liabilities used in operating activities." "auth ref": "ecd _InsiderTradin ArrL1neItems
://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": “In51derTrad1n ArrLineItems" "auth ref"

lived 1ntanu1ble assets." } l }, "auth ref": [ "r687" ]}, "us-gaap InterestAndOtherIncome" { "xbriltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb. orq/us gaap/2024"
"localname" "InterestAndOtherIncome", "crdr"; "credit" "calculat1on "htt ://[www.parkelectro.com, 20241201 role/statement-consolidated- statements of o) eratlons—

and other 1ncorne" "documentat1on" "The amount of interest income and other income recogn1zed durlng the permd Included in thls element is interest der1ved from
investments in debt securities, cash and cash egmvalents and other investments which reflect the time value of money or transactions in which the payments are for the
business- related activities that is, excluding major act1v1t1es considered part of the normal operations of the

"InventoryFinishedGoodsNetOfReserves crdr" "debit" "calculatwn
1nventor1es details": { "parentTag": "us-gaap | InventorVNet" "weight": 1.0 "order" 2. 0 T} "Dresentatron" [ "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-
-of-inventories-details" : -us": : { "label": "Finished goods", "documentation": "Carrying amount, net of valuation reserves and
adjustments, as of the balance sheet date of merchandlse or qoods held by the company that are readily available for sale." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r64", "r567" 1}, "us-
://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "InventoryNet", "crdr": "debit", "calculation":

"weight": 1.0, "order": 2.0 }, "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-4-inventories-summary-of-inventories-details": { "parentTag": null, "weight": null
"order": null, "root": true } }, "presentation": [ "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-condensed-consolidated-balance-sheets-current-period-unaudited"
"http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-4-inventories-summary-of-inventories-details" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Inventories (Note 4)"
"totalLabel": "Inventory, Net", "documentation": "Amount after valuation and LIFO reserves of inventory expected to be sold, or consumed within one year or operating




cycle, if longer." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r117", "r566", "r600" ] }, "us-gaap InventoryRawMaterialsNetOfReserves": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "InventoryRawMaterialsNetOfReserves", "crdr": "debit", "calculation":
"http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-4-inventories-summary-of-inventories-details": { "parentTag": "us-gaap_InventoryNet", "weight": 1.0, "order":
0.0 } }, "presentation": [ "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-4-inventories-summary-of-inventories-details" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Raw materials", "documentation": "Carrying amount, net of valuation reserves and adjustments, as of the balance sheet date of unprocessed items to be consumed in the
manufacturing or production process." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r64", "r569" ] }, "us-gaap InventoryWorkInProcessNetOfReserves": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "InventoryWorkInProcessNetOfReserves", "crdr": "debit", "calculation":
"http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-4-inventories-summary-of-inventories-details": { "parentTag": "us-gaap_InventoryNet", "weight": 1.0, "order":
1.0 } }, "presentation”: [ "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-4-inventories-summary-of-inventories-details" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Work-in-process", "documentation": "Carrying amount, net of reserves and adjustments, as of the balance sheet date of merchandise or goods which are partially
completed. This inventory is generally comprised of raw materials, labor and factory overhead costs, which require further materials, labor and overhead to be converted
into finished goods. and which generally require the use of estimates to determine percentage complete and pricing.

", "nsuri": "http:

tables" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Investments Classified by Contractual Maturity Date [Table Text Block]", "documentation": "Tabular disclosure of maturities
of an entity's investments as well as any other information pertinent to the investments." "auth ref": "us-
7InvestmentsInDebtAndMarketableE uitySecuritiesAndCertainTradingAssetsDisclosureTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemT:

"http://www.parkelectro. com/20241201/role/statement note-3-marketable-securities-" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Investments in.Debt and Marketable Equity
Securities (and Certain Trading Assets) Disclosure [Text Block]", "documentation": "The entire disclosure for investments in certain debt and equity securities." } } }
"r77" "r85" "r184", "r185", "r359" “r360“ "r746" "us-gaap LeaseContractualTermAxis": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-

"xbritype": "domainltemType nsuri": "http:

[ "r380" "r635" 1}, "pke LeasesW1thRenewalthlonsMember" { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http: //www parkelectro.com/20241201" "localname
"LeasesWithRenewalOptionsMember", "presentation": [ "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-5-leases",
://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-5-leases-future-minimum-lease-payments-details"

auth ref" [1 l "us -gaap LesseeOperatqueaseL1ab1l1tvMatur1thableTextBlock" { "xbritype": "textBlockltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"LesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityMaturityTableTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-5-leases-tables" |, "lang": { "en-us":
{ "role": { "label": "Lessee, Operating Lease, Liability, to be Paid, Maturity [Table Text Block]", "documentation": "Tabular disclosure of undiscounted cash flows of
lessee's operating lease liability. Includes, but is not limited to, reconciliation of undiscounted cash flows to operating lease liability recognized in statement of financial
position." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r736" ] }, "us-gaap_LesseeOperatingl.easeLiabilityPaymentsDue": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024"
"localname": "LesseeOperatin LeaseLiabilit Pa mentsDue" "crdr" "credit" "Calculation": :

gaap LesseeOperatlngLeaseL1abll1tyPaymentsDue“ "totalLabel" "Total undlscounted operatmg lease payments" "documentatwn" "Amount of lessee s undiscounted
obl1qat1on for lease payment for operating lease." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r378" 1 }, "us-gaap LesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityPaymentsDueAfterYearFive": { "xbrltype":
", "nsuri": "http: aap/2024", "localname": "LesseeO eratingl easeLiabilit; Pa mentsDueAfterYearF1ve" "crdr": "credit", "calculation":

payment for operating lease due after fifth fiscal year following current f1sca1 year. Excludes interim and annual periods when interim periods are reported from current
statement of financial position date (rolling approach)." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r378" ]}, "us-gaap LesseeOperatingl.easeliabilityPaymentsDueNextTwelveMonths": {
://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "LesseeOperatingl.easeLiabilityPa; mentsDueNextTwelveMonths" "crdr": "credit"

for operatmg lease to be paid in next fiscal year followmg current fiscal year. Excludes interim and annual periods when interim periods are reported from current
statement of financial position date (rolling approach)." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r378" ]}, "us-gaap LesseeOperatingl.easeliabilityPaymentsDueYearFive": { "xbrltype":
://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "LesseeO eratingleaseLiabilit Pa mentsDueYearFlve“ "crdr": "

for oneratmq lease t0 be Da1d in f1fth f1scal year followmq current fiscal year. Excludes interim and annual periods when interim periods are reported from current
. : "us-gaap LesseeOperatingl.easeLiabilityPaymentsDueYearFour":
://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "LesseeO eratingl.easeLiabilityPa mentsDueYearFour" "crdr": "

for oDeratlnq lease to be paid in fourth fiscal Vear following current fiscal Vear Excludes interim and annual periods when interim periods are reported from current
statement of financial Dosmon date (rolling approach)." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r378" ] }, "us-gaap_LesseeOperatingl.easeliabilityPaymentsDueYearThree": { "xbrltype":
://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "LesseeO eratingl.easeLiabilit; Pa mentsDueYearThree" "crdr": "credit", "calculation":

for operatmq lease to be paid in thlrd fiscal year follow1nq current fiscal year. Excludes interim and annual periods when interim periods are reported from current
statement of financial position date (rolling approach)." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r378" ] }, "us-gaap_LesseeOperatingleaseLiabilityPaymentsDueYearTwo": { "xbrltype":
://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "LesseeO eratingl easelLiabilit; Pa mentsDueYearTwo" "crdr": "credit", "calculation":

for oDeratmq lease to be paid in second fiscal year followmq current fiscal year. Excludes interim and annual periods when interim periods are reported from current

statement of financial position date (rolling approach)." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r378" ] }, "us-gaap_LesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityUndiscountedExcessAmount": { "xbrltype":
"monetaryltemType", "nsuri"; "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "LesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityUndiscountedExcessAmount", "crdr"; "credit", "presentation": [




gaap LesseeOperatlngLeaseLlablhtyUndlscountedExcessAmount" "negatedLabel": "Less imputed interest" "documentatlon Amount of lessee's undlscounted obligation
for lease payments 1n excess of discounted obligation for lease payments for operatin

gaap LesseeODeratlnuLeaseRenewalTerm" "terselabel": "Lessee Oueratmq Lease Renewal Term (Year)" "documentatlon" "Term of lessee s operatmq lease renewal, in
'"PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days.' "auth ref": [ "r735" "us-

aap LesseeOperatingLeasesTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "LesseeOperatingLeasesTextBlock"
"presentation": [ "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-5-leases" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Lessee, Operating Leases [Text Block]"
"documentation": "The entire disclosure for operating leases of lessee. Includes, but is not limited to, description of operating lease and maturity analysis of operating
iabili "us-gaap Liabilities": e", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "Liabilities"

"crdr": credlt" "calculatlon

liabilities and shareholders equlty“ "documentatlon" "Amount of hablhtles and equ1ty items 1nclud1ng the portlon of equity attributable to noncontrolling 1nterests if
any." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r44", "r74", "r459", "r600", "r652", "r686", "r732" 1}, "us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
aap/2024", "localname": "LiabilitiesCurrent", "crdr"; "credit", "calculation": { "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-condensed-consolidated-balance-
sheets-current-period-unaudited": { "parentTag": "us-gaap_Liabilities", "weight": 1.0, "order": 0.0 } }, "presentation”: [

"http: :

gaap LiabilitiesCurrent", "totall.abel": "Total current liabilities", "documentation": "Total obligations incurred as part of normal operatlons that are expected to be pald
during the following twelve months or within one business cycle, if longer." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r33", "r111", "r137", "r217", "r244", "r245", "r246", "r247", "r248", "r249"
"r250", "r251", "r252", "r328", "r329", "r330", "r361", "r600", "r691", "r738", "r739" ] }, "us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrentAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "LiahilitiesCurrentAbstract" "presentation": [ "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-condensed-consolidated-
balance-sheets-current-period-unaudited" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Current liabilities" } } }, "auth ref": []}, "dei L.ocalPhoneNumber": { "xbrltype":

", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov, d612024" "localname" "LocalPhoneNumber", "

"documentatlon" "The entire disclosure for loss and gain contingencies. Describes any ex1st1nq condltlon 51tuat10n or set of circumstances involving uncertainty as of the
balance sheet date (or prior to issuance of the financial statements) as to a probable or reasonably possible loss incurred by an entity that will ultimately be resolved when
one or more future events occur or fail to occur, and typically discloses the amount of loss recorded or a range of possible loss, or an assertion that no reasonable estimate
can be made." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r233", "r234", "r235", "r237", "r240", "r241", "r242", "r243", "r299" ] }, "pke LossesOnMarketahleSecurltlesMernher { "xbrltype":

i ://[www.parkelectro.com, 20241 201", "localname": "LossesOnMarketableSecurltlesMember

: : : { "label": "Losses on
Marketable Securltles [Member]" "documentation": "Represents losses on marketable securltres." +1} auth ref": [1}, "us- qaan MarketableSecuritiesCurrent": {
"xbrlt ", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" "localname" "MarketableSecurltlesCurrent" "crdr" "debit", "calculation":

1 "lang": { "en-us": { "role { "label": "Marketable securltles (Note 3)" "documentatlon" "Amount of investment in marketable securltv cla551ﬁed as current." } 11
"auth ref": [ "r647" 11}, "us-gaap MarketableSecuritiesRealizedGainLossExcludingOtherThanTemporarylmpairments": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "MarketableSecurltlesReahzedGamLossExcludm OtherThanTem: ora Impairments", "crdr": "credit", "calculation":

qaaD.NetCashProv1dedBvUsedInODeratlnchtlwtles" "welqht" 1 0, "order": 6. O 1}, "Dresentatlon". [ httD [/ WWW. Darkelectro com/20241201/role/statement condensed-
consolidated- statements of cash flows- unaudlted"

"r279", "r299", "r347", "r413", "r469", "r470", "r477", "r489" "r4§0" "r541", "r543", "r545", "r546", "r548", "r562", "r563", "r575", "r580", "r585", "r592", "r593", "r597",
"ecd MtrlTermsOfTrdArrTextBlock" e": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri":

://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "NetCashProvidedB UsedInFln_ancm Activities", "crdr": "debit", "calculation":

from flnancmg activities, including discontinued operations. Financing act1v1ty cash flows include obtaining resources from owners and providing them with a return on

and a return of, their investment; borrowing money and repaying amounts borrowed, or settling the obligation; and obtaining and paying for other resources obtained

from credltors on long-term credit." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r133" ] }, "us-gaap NetCashPr0v1dedBstedInFmancmnActlvmesAbstract" { "xbrltype": "stringltemType"
aap/2024", "localname": "NetCashProvidedB UsedInFlnancm ActivitiesAbstract", "

H . : "label"; "Cash flows
from financing activities:" } } }, "auth ref": [1} "us—qaapretCashProvidedBvUsedInInvestinchtivities { "xbrltype": "monetarvltemTVDe" "nsurl" "http://fasb.org/us-
aap/2024", "localname": "NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities", "crdr": "debit", "calculation": { "http:

"label": "us-gaap NetCashProv1dedBVUsedInInvestquctlvmes" "totalLabel" "Net cash Drov1ded by 1nvest1nq act1v1t1es" "documentatlon" "Amount of cash 1nﬂ0w
(outflow) from investing activities, including discontinued operations. Investing activity cash flows include making and collecting loans and acquiring and disposing of debt
or equity instruments and property, plant, and equipment and other Droductlve assets." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r133" 1}, "us-

aa NetCashProv1dedB UsedInInvestm ACthltlesAbstract"

cash-flows-unaudited" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Cash flows from mvestlnq activities:" } } }, "auth ref": [1}, "us-

gaap NetCashProvrdedBvUsedInODeratlnchtmtles" { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities", "calculation": { "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-condensed-consolidated-statements-of-cash-flows-
unaudited" ": "us- gaa CashCashE uivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashE u1valentsPerlodIncreaseDecreaseEXCludln Exchan eRateEffect" "we1 ht":

"Amount of cash 1nﬂow (outﬂowj from operating activities, including discontinued oneratmns Oneratmq act1v1tv cash flows include transactions, adjustments, and
changes in value not defined as investing or financing activities." } } }, "auth : ref" ["r60", "r61", "r62" 1}, "us-
aa NetCashPr0v1dedB UsedInO eratln Act1v1tlesAbstract" :

unaudited": { "parentTag": null, "weight": null "order null, "root": true } } Dresentatlon" [ "http://www.parkelectro. com/20241201/role/statement consohdated-
statements-of-comprehensive-earnings-unaudited", "http: WWW. arkelectro.com/20241201/role, statement—consolidated-staternents-of—o erations-unaudited"

note-7- earmngs per-: share basic-and-diluted-earnings-per-share- detalls 1 “1ana H { "en-us": { "role : { "verboselabel": "Net earnings", "label": "us-gaap NetIncomel.oss"

"totalLabel": "Net earnings", "terseLabel": "Net earnings", "documentation": "The portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the




parent." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r55", "r62", "r76", "r109", "r122", "r125", "r129", "r137", "r142", "r144", "r145", "r146", "r147", "r148", "r151", "r152", "r158", "r217", "r244"

"r245", "r246", "r247", "r248", "r249", "r250", "r251", "r252", "r323", "r326", "r341", "r361", "r462", "r519", "r534", "r535", "r621", "r691" 1}
"ecd NonRulelObSlArrAdo tedFlag": : i ://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024" "localname" "NonRulel0b51ArrAdoptedFla

"NorthAmerlcaMember" "presentation": [ "http://www.parkelectro. com/20241201/role/statement note-10- qeoqranhm req1ons
"http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-10-geographic-regions-financial-information-by-geographic-region-details"

"xbriltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http:

» stringltemType", "nsuri": "http: .
"NotesToFinancialStatementsAbstract", "lang": { "en- us": { "role": { "label": "Notes To Financial Statements [Abstract]" } } }, "auth ref": [1}
" ke_NumberOﬂnsuranceCarriers “xbrltype": "integerltemType", "nsuri": "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201", "localname": "NumberOfinsuranceCarriers"

://fasb.org/us-gaa 2024" "localname": "O eratm LeaseLiability", "crdr": "credit", " :
leases-future-minimum-lease-payments-details", "http://www.parkelectro. com/20241201/role/statement-note 5- leases schedule- of rightofuse-assets-and- oneratlnq lease-
liabilties-details" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Present value of operating lease payments", "terseLabel": "Total operating lease liabilities", "documentation":
"Present value of lessee's discounted obligation for lease payments from operating lease." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r372" ] }, "us-gaap Operatingl.easeLiabilityCurrent": {
TtemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" "localname" "Operatin LeaseL1ab1l1t Current" "Crdr" "credit", "calculation”:

"label": "Oneratmcr lease liability (Note 5)" “terseLahel" "Oneratmq lease l1ab1llt1es" "documentat1on" "Present value of lessee s discounted obl1oat1on for lease navments
from 0Derat1nq lease, classified as current." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r372" ] }, "us-gaap OperatingLeaseLiabilityNoncurrent": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
. aap/2024", "localname"; "OperatingLeaseLiabilityNoncurrent", "crdr": "credit", "calculation": :
condensed consolidated-balance-sheets-current-period-unaudited": { "DarentTaq" "us-gaap Liabilities" "welqht" 1.0 "order" 1 0} }, "presentation": [
1

"label": "Lonq term ODeratmq lease liability (Note 5)", "terseLabel" "Lonq term operatmq lease l1abll1t1es" "documentatlon" "Present value of lessee s d1scounted
obligation for lease payments from operating lease, classified as noncurrent." "auth ref": : :

'terseLabel" "Operating Lease Payments" "documentation": "Amount of cash outflow from operatlng lease excludlng payments to br1ng another asset to condition and
locatlon necessary for its intended use." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r373", "r374" ] }, "us-gaap_Operatingl.easeRightOfUseAsset": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":

. aap/2024", "localname": "OperatingLeaseRightOfUseAsset", "crdr": "debit", "calculation": ://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-
condensed consolidated-balance-sheets-current-period-unaudited": { "parentTag": "us-gaap Assets" "welqht" 1.0, "order": 4.0 } }, "presentation": [

"http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-5-leases-schedule-of-rightofuse-assets-and-operating-lease-liabilties-details" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"label" "Operating right-of-use assets (Note 5)", "terseLabel": "Operatmq r1qht of-use assets", "documentation": "Amount of lessee's right to use underlvmq asset under
"auth ref":

gaap_ OperatlngLeaseWe1ghtedAverageD1scountRatePercent" "terseLabel" "Operatmg Lease Welghted Average Dlscount Rate Percent", "documentation": "Weighted
average d1scount rate for operating lease calculated at point in time." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r377", "r599" ]}, "us-
"xbrltype": "durationltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

assets" "documentat1on". "Amount of noncurrent assets Class1f1ed as other." } } 1 "authiref". [ "r113" l i "us-
aap OtherComprehensiveIncomel.ossNetOfTaxPortionAttributableToParent":
"OtherCom rehensweIncomeLossNetOfTaXPortwnAttrlbutableToParent" "crdr":

credit", "calculation":

gaap_ étherComprehenswelncomeLossNetOfTaxPortmnAttnbutableToParent" "totalLabel" "Other comprehenswe earnings" "documentatlon" "Amount after tax of other
comprehensive income (loss) attributable to parent entity. "auth ref": [ "r5", "r9", "r70", "r123" "r126" "r148" "us-

aa OtherCom rehenswelncomeLossNetOfTaXPort1onAttr1hutahleToParentAbstract"

consolidated statements-of-comprehensive-earnings-unaudited" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Other comorehenswe earnings (loss) netof tax:" } } }, "auth _ref™:
[1}. "us-gaap OtherComorehens1veIncomeLossReclass1f1cat1onAd1ustmentFromAOClForSaleOfSecurmesNetOfT ax": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "OtherComprehensiveIncomelLossReclassificationAdjustmentFromAOCIForSaleOfSecuritiesNetOfTax", "crdr": "debit"
“calculation": { "http: WWW. arkelectro.com, 20241201 role statement- consolldated statements-of-comprehensive-earnings-unaudited":

gaap_ OtherComprehensweIncomeLossReclas51f1cat1onAd]ustmentFromAOCIForSaleOfSecur1t1esNetOfTax" "negatedTerseLabel" "Less: reclass1f1cat10n ad]ustment for
losses included in net earnings", "documentation": "Amount after tax of reclassification adjustment from accumulated other comprehensive income for unrealized gain
(loss) realized upon the sale of available-for-sale securities." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r3", "r48", "r121", "r216" 1}, "us-
_OtherComprehensiveIncomeUnrealizedHoldingGainLossOnSecuritiesArisingDuringPeriodNetOfTax": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http:
2024", "localname": "OtherComprehensivelncomeUnrealizedHoldingGainl.ossOnSecuritiesArisingDuringPeriodNetOfTax", "crdr": "credit", "calculation":

fasb.org/us-

(loss) on marketable secur1t1es net of tax" "terseLabel" "Unreahzed holding gains arising durmq the period" "documentat1on" "Amount, after tax and before adjustment
of unrealized holding gain (loss) on investment in debt security measured at fair value with change in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income (available-for-
sale). Excludes unrealized gain (loss) on 1nvestment in debt security measured at amortized cost (held-to- matur1tv) from transfer to available-for-sale." } } }, "auth ref": [
"r119", "r120", "r216" :




"OtherLlablhtlesNoncurrent" "crdr credit" "calculation

"label": "Other hablhtles" "doeumentatlon Amount of liabilities classified as other

gaap_. NetCashProv1dedBstedInF1nancm0Act1v1t1es" "welqht" -1. O “order" 0. 0 1} Dresentatlon" [ "httn [[WWwW. narkelectro com/20241201/role/statement condensed-
consolidated-statements-of- cash ﬂows unaudited" : - : "label" "us-gaa Pa mentsForRe urchaseOfCommonStock" "negatedLabel": "Purchase

credit", "calculation":

gaap . NetCashProvidedBstedInFinancinUActivities" "welqht" -1.0, "order": 1.0 } }, "presentation": [ "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-condensed-
consolidated- statements of-cash-flows- unaudlted" : -us": : { "label": "us-gaap PaymentsOfDividendsCommonStock", "negatedLabel": "Dividends paid"

"PaymentsToAc ulreMarketableSecurltles

credit" “calculatlon

crdr

gaap PavmentsToACqu1reMarketab1eSecurltles” "neqatedLabel" ”Purchases of marketable secur1t1es" ”documentatlon“ "Amount of cash outflow for Durchase of
marketable security. "auth_ref": "us-gaap_PaymentsToAcquirePropertyPlantAndEquipment":

://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "PaymentsToAcquirePro ert PlantAndEquipment", "crdr": "credlt“ "calculatlon

gaap NetCashProv1dedBVUsedInInvestquctlvmes" "welqht" -1. 0 "order": 0 0 13 Dresentatlon" [ "httD [[Www. Darkelectro com/20241201/role/statement—condensed-
consolidated-statements-of-cash-flows-unaudited" : : "label": "us-gaap PaymentsToAcquirePropertyPlantAndEquipment", "negatedLabel":
"Purchase of property, plant and equipment" "documentatlon“ "The cash outﬂow associated with the acquisition of long-lived, physical assets that are used in the normal
conduct of business to produce goods and services and not intended for resale: includes cash outflows to pay for construction of self-constructed assets." } } }, "auth ref":

details-textual" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": “Dke PavrollAndRelatedCostsIncurredStormCleanun" "terseLabel": "Payroll and Related Costs Incurred, Storm
Cleanup", "documentation": "Represents the payroll and related costs incurred for storm cleanup. "auth ref":
"pke Percenta eOflLe alDefenseAndRemedlatlonCostsAssoc1atedW1thSltesRelmbursedB InsuranceCarrlers

'pke PercentageOfLegalDefenseAndRemedlatlonCostsAssomatedWU:hS1tesRelmbursedByInsuranceCamers" "terseLahel" "Percentage of Legal Defense and Remediation
Costs Assomated w1th Sites Reimbursed by Insurance Carriers", "documentation": "Percentage of legal defense and remediation costs associated with sites relmbursed by
: "pke Percenta eOfStockO tlonsExermsableOnEachSucceedln YearFromDateOfGrant"

Stock Ontlons Exerc1sahle One Year From Date of Grant" "documentatlon“ "Percentage of stock options exercisable one year from date of grant." } } } "auth ref: [1}
://fasb.org/us- gaa 2024", "localname": "PlanNameAxis", " :

arraanmPnf " '} }'} ”auth I,efll I’llr697u Ilr698u.llr699u |Ir700|| |Ir701|| |Ir702|| ”I‘703" "I‘704" Ilr705H "I‘706" |Ir707ll "1"708" |Ir709|| |Ir710|| Hr711|| llr712H "I‘713"
"us-gaap PlanNameDomain": e": "domainitemType", "nsuri": "htt: : fash org/us-

current-period-unaudited": { "parentTag": "us-gaap AssetsCurrent" "weiqht" 1.0 "order" 301} "Dresentatlon" [

"http:

expenses and other current assets", "documentation": "Amount of asset related to consideration paid in advance for costs that pr0v1de economic benefits in future periods
and amount of other assets that are expected to be realized or consumed within one year or the normal operating cycle,. if lon

gaap_ProceedsFromSaleAndMaturityOfMarketableSecurities": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us- qaaD/2024" "localname";

"ProceedsFromSaleAndMaturityOfMarketableSecurities", "crdr": "debit", "calculation": { "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-condensed-consolidated-

statements-of-cash-flows-unaudited": { "parentTag": "us-gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities", "weight": 1.0, "order": 2.0 } }, "presentation": [

://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-condensed-consolidated-statements-of-cash-flows-unaudited" : -us": ole": { "label": "Proceeds from
sales and maturities of marketable securities", "documentation": "The cash inflow associated with the aggregate amount recelved by the entity throuqh sale or maturity of
marketable securities (held-to-maturity or available-for-sale) during the erlod." "auth ref": aap ProceedsFromStockOptionsExercised":

used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services and not 1ntended for resale. Examples include, but are not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and
euumment office equipment, and furniture and fixtures." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r8", "r379", "r451", "r460", "r600" ] }, "us-gaap_ProvisionForDoubtfulAccounts": {
ItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" "localname“ “ProvisionForDoubtfulAccounts" "crdr": "debit", "calculation":

qaanNetCashProv1dedBvUsedInODeratqucthmes" "welqht" 1. 0 "order": 3. O 13 "Dresentatlon" [ "httD [/[WWW. Darkelectro com/20241201/role/statement-condensed
consolidated-statements-of—cash—ﬂows-unaudited" : " "label": "Provision for credit losses", "documentation": "Amount of expense (reversal of

average, and median.” “aquth_ref': [ "T86". 'rB8" . "90". "r91". 193" "r106" "r107" "1236" "r238". "r240" "r241" "(272" "r279". "r291" "1292" "1293". "r299"
“r347", 'r388", 'r397", *r413" "r469", 'rd70", *rd77" "r489", 'rd90" *r541", 543", 'r545", ‘r546", 548", "r562" "r563", 575", "1580". "r585", r592", 'r593", 'r597"
'r598", 'r610", "r615", "r688", "r693", "r728", "r741", "1742", "1743", "r744", "1745" 1 }, "srt RangeMember'.

median." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r86", "r88" "r90" "r91", "r93", "r106" "r107" "r236", "r238", "r240", "r241", "r272", "r279", "r291", "r292", "r293", "r299", "r347", "r388"

"'r397", "r413", "r469", "r470", "r477", "r489", "r490", "r541", "r543" "r545" "r546", "r548", "r562", "r563", "r575", "r580", "r585", "r592", "r593", "r597", "r598" "r610"
"us-gaap RetainedEarningsAccumulatedDeficit": :

://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "RetainedEarnin sAccumulatedDeflclt" "crdr": "credit", "calculation":

"domainltemType", "nsuri": "htt:

"RevenueFromContractWithCustomerIncludingAssessedTax", "crdr": "credit", "calculation":



statements-of-operations-unaudited": { "parentTag": "us-gaap_GrossProfit", "weight": 1.0, "order": 0.0 } }, "presentation": [
"http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-consolidated-statements-of-operations-unaudited", "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-10-
geographic-regions-financial-information-by-geographic-region-details" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "verboseLabel": "Sales", "label": "us-

gaap RevenueFromContractWithCustomerIncludingAssessedTax", "terseLabel": "Net sales", "documentation": "Amount, including tax collected from customer, of revenue
from satisfaction of performance obligation by transferring promised good or service to customer. Tax collected from customer is tax assessed by governmental authority
that is both imposed on and concurrent with specific revenue-producing transaction, including, but not limited to, sales, use, value-added and excise." } } }, "auth ref": [
'r78" "r79“ "'r168", "r171", "r172", "r175", "r177" "r178" "r179", "r181", "r270", "r271", "r414" 1}, "us-

details-textual" ], "lang": { "en- us" { "role": { "label": "us-gaap RiqhtOsteAssetObtainedInExchanneForOneratinqLeaseLiahilltv" "terseLabel": "Right-of-Use Asset
i i iability", "documentation": "Amount of increase in right-of-use asset obtained in exchange for operating lease liability.

"RulelObS1ArrAdODtedFlaq" "presentation": [ "httD://Xbrl.sec.qoi/'/ecd/role/lnsiderTradinnArranqements ] "lanci {"en»u:s": { "role": { "label":

"ecd Rulel0b51ArrAdoptedFlag”, "terseLabel": "Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Fla _ref": "ecd Rulel0b51ArrTrmntdFla

Securities Reconc1l1at1on [Table Text Block]" "documentat1on" "Tabular d1sclosure of the reconc1l1at1on of ava1lable for-sale secur1t1es from cost basis to fa1r value." } } }
7ScheduleOfEarn1n sPerShareBa31cAndDilutedTableTextBlock" e": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http:

ent1ty s basic and d1luted earnings per share calculat1ons 1nclud1ng a reconciliation of numerators and denominators of the basic and d1luted per share computatlons for
income from continuing operations." "u ScheduleOfInventoryCurrentTableTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemT :

4-invent0ries—tables" 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Schedule of Inventory, Current [Table Text Block]" "documentation". "Tabular disclosure of the carrying

amount as of the balance sheet date of merchandise, goods, commodities, or supplies held for future sale or to be used in manufacturing, servicing or production process."
1} 1} "auth ref": [ "r15", "r45", "r46", "r47" 1}, "us-gaap ScheduleOfRevenuesFromExternalCustomersAndLongLivedAssetsByGeographicalAreasTableTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

taxes assets) located in identified geographic areas and/or the amount of revenue from external customers attributed to that country from which revenue is material. An
entity may also provide subtotals of geographic information about groups of countries." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r22", "r49" ]}
"pke ScheduleOfRightofuseAssetsAndOperatingl.easeliabilitiesTableTextBlock":

leases-tables" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Schedule of Right-of-use Assets and Operating Lease Liabilities [Table Text Blockl" "documentation": "Tabular
disclosure of right-of-use assets and operating lease liabilities." } } }, "auth ref": [1}, "us-
aap_ScheduleOfShareBasedCompensationStockOptionsActivityTableTextBlock": : nsuri": "http:

disclosure for stock option plans Includes but is not limited to, outstanding awards at beginning and end of year grants exermses forfeitures and weighted average
_ref": "dei_Security12bTitle": brl i : dei

"ed arExchan eCodeltemType", "nsuri": "http:

"auth ref": [ "r87", "r89", "r92" "r94" "r95" "r96", "r97" "r98" "r99", "r100" "r101" "r102" "r103", "r104", "r179", "r180", "r415" "r416" "r417" "r418" "r419", "r420"
"r421", "r422", "r423", "r424", "r425", "r426", "r427", "r428", "r429", "r430", "r431", "r432", "r433", "r434", "r435", "r436", "r437", "r438", "r439", "r440", "r441", "r442"
"r443", "r444", "r486", "r487", "r488", "r542", "r544", "r547", "r549", "r552", "r553", "r554", "r555", "r556", "r557", "r558", "r559", "r560", "r561", "r564", "r581", "r602"
"r603", "r604", "r605", "r606", "r607", "r608", "r609", "r611", "r615", "r695", "r747", "r748", "r749", "r750", "r751", "r752", "r753", "r754", "r755", "r756", "r757", "r758",
"r759", "r760", "r761", "r762", "r763", "r764", "r765", "r766", "r767", "r768", "r769", "r770", "r771", "r772", "r774", "r775" 1}, "us-
aap_ SellingGeneralAndAdministrativeExpense": : "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"SellingGeneralAndAdministrativeExpense", "crdr": "debit", "calculation": : .
unaud1ted" { "parentTag": "us- gaap OperatingIlncomel.oss", "weight": -1.0, "order": 1.0 } }, "presentation": [ "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-
eneral and administrative expenses", "documentation": "The aggregate
total costs related to selling a firm's product and services, as well as all other qeneral and administrative expenses. Direct selling expenses (for example, credit, warranty
and advertising) are expenses that can be directly linked to the sale of specific products. Indirect selling expenses are expenses that cannot be directly linked to the sale of
specific products, for example telephone expenses Internet and postal charges. General and administrative expenses include salaries of non-. sales personnel, rent
utilities, communication, etc." "auth ref": [ "r56" "us-gaap ShareBasedCompensation":
aap/2024", "localname": "ShareBasedCom ensation" "crdr"; "debit", "calculation": :

aa ShareBasedCom ensat1on" "terseLabel": "Stock- based com ensation" "documentation Amount of noncash expense for share- based ayment arran ement !
auth ref": [ "r6" ] }, "us-gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardAwardVestingPeriod1": { "xbrltype": "duratlonltemTVDe" "nsuri":
fasb aap/2024", "localname": "ShareBasedCompensationArran ementB ShareBasedPa mentAwardAwardVestin Periodl" "

gaap_ ShareBasedCornpensat1onArrangementByShareBasedPayrnentAwardAwardVestingPeriod1" "terselabel": "Share Based Compensatwn Arrangement by Share-Based
Payment Award, Award Vesting Period (Year)", "documentation": "Period over which grantee's right to exercise award under share-based payment arrangement is no
longer contingent on satisfaction of service or performance cond1t10n in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents reported fact of one year, five
erformance or service condition."
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsOutstandingWeightedAverageRemainingContractualTerms":
"xbrltype": "durationltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"ShareBasedCompensat1onArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEguitylnstrumentsOtherThanOpt1onsOutstandingWe1ghtedAverageRemaimngContractualTerms

"r68" 1}, "us-gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedDividendRate": { "xbritype": "percentItemType"
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ShareBasedCompensationArrangementB ShareBasedPa mentAwardFairValueAssumptionsEx; ectedDividendRate"

gaap ShareBasedComDensationArranqementBVShareBasedPavmentAwardFairValueAssumntionsExnectedDiwdendRate" "terseLabel" "Share Based ComDensation

Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Dividend Rate", "documentation": "The estimated d1v1dend rate (a percentage of the

share price) to be paid (expected dividends) to holders of the underlying shares over the option's term." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r292" ]}, "us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedVolatilityRate": { "xbrltype": "percentIltemType", "nsuri":

"http://f b. aap/2024", "localname": "ShareBasedCompensationArrangementB; ShareBasedPa mentAwardFairValueAssum tionsExpectedVolatilityRate"
: : : : { "label": "u

gaap ShareBasedCornpensat1onArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFa1rValueAssumptionsEXpectedVolatllityRate" "terseLabel" "Share-Based Compensatwn

Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Volatility Rate", "documentation": "The estimated measure of the percentage by which a

share price is expected to fluctuate during a period. Volatility also may be defined as a probability-weighted measure of the dispersion of returns about the mean. The
volatility of a share price is the standard deviation of the continuously compounded rates of return on the share over a specified period. That is the same as the standard
deviation of the differences in the natural logarithms of the stock prices plus dividends if any, over the period."




resentation": : : : : { "label": "u:

gaap ShareBasedCornpensatlonArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFaeralueAssumptlonsRlskFreeInterestRate" “terseLabel“ "Share-Based Compensatlon
Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Risk Free Interest Rate", "documentation": "The risk-free interest rate assumption that is used in

valuing an option on its own shares." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r293" 1}, "us-
gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardNumberOfSharesAuthorized": { "xbrltype": "sharesltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-

gaap/2024", "localname": "ShareBasedCompensatlonArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardNumberOfSharesAuthorlzed" "presentation":

://lwww.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-6-stockbased-compensation-details-textual" ], ' : -us": : { "label": "us-
gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardNumberOfSharesAuthorized", "terseLabel" "Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by

Share-Based Payment Award, Number of Shares Authorized", "documentation": "Number of shares authorized for issuance under share-based payment arrangement." } }
}. "auth ref": [ "r588" ] }, "us-gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsExercisableNumber": { "xbrltype": "sharesItemTvue"
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ShareBasedCom ensatlonArran ementB ShareBasedPa mentAwardO tlonsExerc1sableNumber“ "

qaaDishareBasedComDensatlonArranaementhShareBasedPanentAwardODtlonsExermsableNumber DerlodEndLabel" "Vested and exercisable outstandlnn options
(in shares)", "documentation": "The number of shares into which fully or partially vested stock options outstanding as of the balance sheet date can be currently converted
under the option plan." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r286" 1}, "us-

gaap ShareBasedComDensatlonArranqementBVShareBasedPavmentAwardOntlonsExerc1sableWe1nhtedAveraquxer01sePrlce” "DenodEndLabel" ”Vested and exermsable
weighted average exercise price (in dollars per share)", "documentation": "The weighted-average price as of the balance sheet date at which grantees can acquire the
shares reserved for issuance on vested portions of options outstanding and currently exercisable under the stock option plan." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r286" 1}, "us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsForfeituresAndExpirationsInPeriod": { "xbrltype": "sharesItemType", "nsuri":

"http: fasb.or us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ShareBasedCompensationArrangementB: ShareBasedPa mentAwardO tionsForfeituresAndEx irationsInPeriod"

://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardO tionsGrantsInPeriodGross

stockbased-compensation-option-activity-details" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Outstanding options, granted (in shares)", "terseLabel": "Share-Based

Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Grants in Period, Gross", "documentation": "Gross number of share options (or share units) granted
during the period." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r287" 1}, "us-
gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsinPeriodWeightedAverageGrantDateFairValue": { "xbrltype":

", "nsuri": "http:

gaap ShareBasedComDensatlonArranqementBVShareBasedPanentAwardODtlonsGrantsInPerlodWemhtedAveraqeGrantDateFaeralue" ”terseLabel" "Share-Based
Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options Grants in Period, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value“ "documentation": "The weighted
average grant-date fair value of options granted during the reportin lyi i i "auth ref":
"r289" 1}, "us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingIntrinsicValue": { "xbrltype": " ", "nsuri":

monetarVItemTVDe
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ShareBasedCompensationArrangementB: ShareBasedPa mentAwardO tionsOutstandm IntrinsicValue", "crdr": "debit"

"ShareBasedCom ensationArrangementB: ShareBasedPa mentAwardO tlonsOutstandln We1 htedAvera eExerc1sePrlce resentation":

gaap ShareBasedComDensatlonArranqementBVShareBasedPavmentAwardODtlonsOutstandmUWelqhtedAveraquxermsePrlce periodStartLabel": "Outstanding options

"Weighted average price at which grantees can acquire the shares reserved for issuance under the stock option plan." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r284", "r285" 1}, "us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardPlanModificationIncrementalCompensationCost": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri";
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardPlanModificationIncrementalCompensationCost", "crdr":

"us-gaap ShareBasedComnensatlonArranqementBVShareBasedPavmentAwardPlanMod1f1cat10nIncrementalComDensatlonCost" ”terseLahel" "Share-Based Pavment

Arrangement, Plan Modification, Incremental Cost", "documentation": "An excess of the fair value of the modified award over the fair value of the award immediately

before the modification."

gaap_ ShareBasedCompensationArrangementsByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsExercisesInPeriodWeightedAverageExercisePrice": { "xbrltype":
nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
“ShareBasedCom ensationArrangementsByShareBasedPaymentAwardO tlonsExermsesInPerlodWel htedAverageExercisePrice

perShareltemType"

resentation":

options into shares." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r288" ]}, "us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementsByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodWeightedAverageExercisePrice": { "xbrltype": "perShareltemType"

"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

"ShareBasedCompensationArrangementsByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodWeightedAvera eExermsePrlce
J/[WWW. arkelectro com/20241201/role/statement- note 6- stockbased compensation-option-activit: detalls :

resentatlon

gaap_ SharebasedCompensatlonArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardExplratlonPerlod" "terseLabel" "Share-Based Compensatlon Arrangement by Share Based
ion": i -based award expires, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example

'P1Y5M13D' represents the reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days." "auth ref": [ "r587" "us-
aa 7SharebasedCom ensationArran ementB SharebasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedTerm1": { "xbrltype": "durationltemType

nsuri":

gaap_ SharebasedCompensatlonArrangementBySharebasedPaymenhAwardFaeralueAssumptlonsExpectedTerm1" "terseLabel": ”Share Based Compensatlon Arrangement
by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Term", "documentation": "Expected term of award under share-based payment arrangement, in
'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D"' represents reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days." "auth ref": [ "r290" "us-

aap SharebasedCompensationArran ementB SharebasedPaymentAwardOptionsExercisablelntrinsicValuel": : nsuri":

"Vested and exercisable a(mreqate 1ntr1n51c value", "documentation": "Amount of dlfference between falr value of the underlvmu shares reserved for issuance and
exercise price of vested ortlons of options outstanding and currentl exerc1sable "auth ref":

tio
outstanding and currently exercisable or convertlble in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents the reported fact of one year, five months and
thirteen days." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r25" ]}, "us-gaap SharesOutstanding": { "xbrltype": "sharesltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"SharesOutstandln : ://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-consolidated-statements-of-shareholders-equity-unaudited"
: { "role": { "label": "us-gaap SharesOutstanding", "periodStartl.abel": "Balance (in shares)", "periodEndLabel": “Balance (in shares)" “documentatlon" "Number of

shares issued which are neither cancelled nor held in the treasu:




"r98", "r99" "rlOO" "r101", "r102", "r103", "r104", "r179", "r180", "r415", "r416", "r417", "r418", "r419", "r420", "r421", "rd22", "r423", "r424", "r425", "r426", "rd27"

"r428", "r429", "r430", "r431", "r432", "r433", "r434", "r435", "r436", "r437", "r438", "r439", "r440", "r441", "r442", "r443", "r444", "r486", "r487", "r488", "r542", "r544"

"r547", "r549", "r552", "r553", "r554", "r555", "r556", "r557", "r558", "r559", "r560", "r561", "r564", "r581", "r602", "r603", "r604", "r605", "r606", "r607", "r608", "r609"

"r611", "r615", "r695", "r747", "r748", "r749", "r750", "r751", "r752" "r753" "r754", "r755", "r756", "r757", "r758" "r759" "r760", "r761", "r762", "r763", "r764", "r765"
"us-gaap StatementLineltems": : nsurl" "http:

a table These conceDts are used to disclose reDortable information assoc1ated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r139"
"r140", "r141", "r169", "r370", "r414", "r480", "r485", "r491", "r492", "r493", "r494", "r495", "r496", "r499", "r502", "r503", "r504", "r505", "r506", "r507", "r508", "r509"
"r510" "r512" "r513", "r514", "r515", "r516", "r518", "r520", "r521" "r522" "r523", "r524", "r525", "r526", "r527", "r528", "r529", "r530", "r531", "r532", "r533", "r536",
"r616" "us-gaap StatementOfCashFlowsAbstract": : nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

"StatementOfCashFlowsAbstract", "lang": { "en-us": { "role" { "label": "Statement of Cash Flows [Abstract]" } } }, "auth ref": [1}, "us-
aap_StatementOfFinancialPositionAbstract": i ", "nsuri": "http:

"StatementOfIncomeAndComprehensiveIncomeAbstract” "lanq": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Statement of Comprehensive Income [Abstract]" } } }, "auth ref": []}, "us-
aap StatementOfStockholdersEquityAbstract": i i ://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

"StatementOfStockholdersEquityAbstract" "lana" { "en-us" { "role": { "label": "Statement of Stockholders' Equity [Abstract]" } } }, "auth ref": H 1
“srt StatementScenarloAx13 : i ://fasb.org/srt/2024", "localname": "StatementScenarioAxis", "

"r182", "r370", "r414", "r480", "r485", "r491", "r492", "r493", "r494", "r495", "r496", "r499", "r502", "r503", "r504", "r505", "r506" "r507" "r508", "r509", "r510", "r512"
"r513", "r514", "r515", "r516", "r518", "r520", "r521", "r522", "r523", "r524", "r525", "r526", "r527", "r528", "r529", "r530", "r531", "r532", "r533", "r536", "r616" 1 }, "us-
gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesStockOptionsExercised": { "xbrltype": "sharesltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

"StockIssuedDurin PeriodSharesStockO tionsExercised", "presentation": [ "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201 role statement consolidated statements-of-

"role": { "label" "Stock options exercised (in shares)" "neqatedLabel" "Outstanding thlons exermsed (1n shares)" "documentatlon“ "Number of share ontlons (or share
units) exermsed during the current period." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r10", "r38", "r39", "r66", "r288" 1 }, "us-gaap StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueStockOptionsExercised": {
://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "StockIssuedDurin PerlodValueStockO tionsExercised", "crdr": "credit"

"Stock options exerc1sed" "documentatlon" "Value of stock issued as a result of the exercise of stock options." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r10" "r39" "r42", "r43" "r66" 1}
"srt StockRepurchaseProgramNumberOfSharesAuthorizedToBeRepurchased": : sharesItemT ", "nsuri"; "http://fasb.org/srt/2024", "localname":

"pke StockRepurchaseProgramPercentageOfOutstandlngSharesAuthorrzedToBeRepurchased" { "xbrltype": "percentltemType", "nsuri":
"http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201", "localname": "StockRepurchasePrograrnPercentageOfOutstandlngSharesAuthonzedToBeRepurchased“ "presentation":

"http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-8-shareholders-equity-details-textual" "label":
"pke_StockRepurchaseProgramPercentageOfOutstandingSharesAuthorizedToBeRepurchased" "terseLabel" "Stock Repurchase Program, Percentage of Outstanding




Shares Authorized to be Repurchased", "documentation": "The percent of outstanding stock authorized to be repurchased" "auth ref": "us-
aap StockRepurchaseProgramRemainingNumberOfSharesAuthorizedToBeRepurchased": { "xbrltype": "sharesltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024"
"localname": "StockRepurchaseProgramRemainingNumberOfSharesAuthorizedToBeRepurchased", "presentation”: [

://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-8-shareholders-equity-details-textual”
gaap_StockRepurchaseProgramRemainingNumberOfSharesAuthorizedToBeRepurchased", "terseLabel": "Share Renurchase Proqram Remammn Authorized, Number of

Shares", "documentation": "Number of shares remaining authorized to be purchased under share repurchase plan. Includes, but is not limited to, repurchase of stock and
unit of ownership." } } }, "auth ref": [1 }, "us-gaap StockRenurchasedDurquenodShares { "xbrltype": "sharesItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024"
"localname": "StockRe urchasedDurm PerlodShares" " 1/ WWW. arkelectro.com, 20241201 role/statement- note 8- shareholders equit; detalls textual"

: aa

"Number of shares that have been repurchased during the period and have not been retired and are not held in treasury. Some state laws may govern the c1rcumstances
under which an entity may acquire its own stock and prescribe the accounting treatment therefore. This element is used when state law does not recoqmze treasury
"r10", "r38", "r39", "r66", "r481", "r536", "r550" "us-gaap_StockholdersEquity": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "

: fasb org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "StockholdersEquity”, "crdr": "cred1t" "calculatmn

gaap.StockholdersEqulty" "totalLabel": "Total shareholders equlty" "per10dStartLabel" "Balance" "periodEndLabel": "Balance" "decumentatmn“ "Amount of equity
(deficit) attributable to parent. Excludes temporary equity and equity attributable to noncontrolling interest." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r39", "r42", "r43", "r63", "r501", "r517"
"us-gaap_StockholdersEquityAbstract": i :

"role": { "label": "Equity [Text Block]", "documentation": "The ent1re dlsclosure for equltv "} 1} 1} "auth ref": [ "r65" ”r136” "r256” "r257" "r258" "r259" "r260" ”r261"
'r262", "r263", "r264" "r265" "r266", "r268", "r269", "r338", "r539", "r540", "r551" "pke StockoldersEquityIncludingTreasuryStock": { "xbrltype":
://[www.parkelectro.com/20241201" "localname" "StockoldersEquit; lncludln Treasu Stock", "crdr": "credit", "calculation":

we1qht" 1. 0 “order" 0. O 1 }. "presentation": [ "http: //www Darkelectro com/20241 201/role/statement-condensed consohdated balance sheets current-period-unaudited"
: "label": " ke StockoldersEquityIncludingTreasuryStock", "totall.abel": "Stockholders' E u1t Stock", "documentation":

crdr": "debit", "calculation":

Lwww. arkelectro.com, 20241201" "localname" "StormDamageCharges

gaap IncomeLossFromContmumnODeratlonsBeforelnc0meTaxesExtraordmarVItemsNoncontrolhnuInterest" "weight": -1.0, "order": 1.0 } }, "presentation": [
"http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-consolidated-statements-of-operations-unaudited", "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-11-
: { "label"; "pke StormDamageCharges", "negatedLabel": "Storm damage charge (Note 11)"
"terseLabel": "Storm Damage Charges", "documentatmn" "Charges related to storm damages during the period." } } }, "auth ref": [1},
"pke_StormDamageChargesTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockltemType", "nsuri": "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201", "localname":
"StormDamageChargesTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-11-storm-damage-charge" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"label": "Storm Damage Charges [Text Block[", "documentation": "Renresents the entire disclosure for storm damage charges." } } }, "auth ref": []}, "us-
lementalCashFlowInformationAbstract": H H

stockbased-comDensation-tables" ."httD://WWW.Darkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-note-7-earninq.s-Der-share-tables" 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "us-
aap TableTextBlock", "terseLabel": "Notes Tables" "auth ref": "pke The2018StockOptionPlanMember": { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri":

"localname" "TransfersAndServicingOfFinanciallnstrumentsT: esOmeanc1alInstrumentsDomam" "presentation":

'r186", "r187", "r188", "r189", "r190", "r191", "r192", "r193", "r194", "r195", "r196", "r197", "r198", "r199", "r200", "r201", "r202", "r203", "r204", "r205", "r206", "r207"
"r208", "r209", "r210", "r211", "r212", "r213", "r214", "r215", "r255", "r267", "r337", "r358", "r382", "r383", "r384", "r385", "r386", "r387", "r388", "r389", "r390", "r391"
"r392", "r393", "r394", "r395", "r396", "r398", "r399", "r400", "r401", "r402", "r403", "r404", "r405", "r406", "r407", "r408", "r409", "r410", "r411", "r412", "r464", "r590"
"r591", "r592", "r593", "r594" "r595” "r596", "r597", "r598", "r601" "r636" ”r637" "r638", "r639", "r640", "r641", "r642", "r682", "r683", "r684", "r685", "r724", "r727"
e": "domainltemType" “nsur1" "http:

"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Treasury Stock, Common [Memberl" "documentatlon" "Previously 1ssued common shares repurchased by the issuing entltv and held
in treasury." } } } "auth ref": [ "r23" 1} "us-gaap _TreasuryStockSharesAcquired": { "xbrltype": "sharesIltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
B/ATATALA arkelectro com/20241201 role statement-consolidated-statements-of-shareholders-e u1

are belnq held in treasurv "} 1} 1}, "auth ref": [ "r10", "r39", "r66" ] }, "us-gaap TreasurVStockValue { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
aap/2024", "localname": "Treasu StockValue" "crdr" "debit", "calculation": JJ/WWW. arkelectro.com 20241201/role/statement-condensed-consolidated-balance-

treasury stock at cost" "documentat1on" "The amount allocated to treasury stock Treasury stock is common and preferred shares of an ent1ty that were 1ssued
repurchased by the entity, and are held in its treasury." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r23", "r24", "r39", "r42" | }, "us-gaap TreasuryStockValueAcquiredCostMethod": { "xbrltype":
"monetaryltemType", "nsuri"; "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "TreasuryStockValueAcquiredCostMethod" "crdr" "deblt" "presentation": [
://[www.parkelectro.com/20241201/role/statement-consolidated-statements-of-shareholders-equit; i : : { "label": "u;
gaap TreasuryStockValueAcquiredCostMethod", "negatedlabel": "Repurchase of treasury shares", "documentation": "Eau1tv impact of the cost of common and preferred
stock that were repurchased during the er1od Recorded using the cost method."

category 1ncludes investments in debt securities 1ssued bv the United States Department of the Treasurv, US Government Agencies and US Government-sponsored

Enterprises. Such securities may include treasury bills (short-term maturities - one year or less), treasury notes (intermediate term maturities - two to ten years), and
treasury bonds (long-term maturities - ten to thirty years), debt securities issued by the Government National Mortgage Association ( Ginnie Mae) and debt securities
issued by the Federal National Mortgage Association (Fannie Mae) or the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (Freddie Mac). "auth ref": [ "r450", "r582"
"r601", "r612", "r773" nsuri": "http: .
"UndistributedEarnings”, "crdr": "credit", "presentation”; [ ' httD /[ WWW. Darkelectro com/20241201/role/statement-note-9-income-taxes-details- textual" 1. "lang": { "en-us":
"label" "us- aap UndistributedEarnings", "terseLabel": "Undistributed Earnings, Basic, Total", "documentation": "The earnings that is allocated to common

'r159", "r161" 1}, "us-gaap WeightedAverageNumberDilutedSharesOutstandingAdjustment": { "xbrltype": "sharesltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024"
"localname": "WeightedAvera eNumberDilutedSharesOutstandin Ad'ustment" "calculation". J/IWWW. arkelectro.com 20241201 role/statement-note-7-earnings-




earnmqs per- share bas1c and- dlluted -earnings-per- share details" ] "lana o "en -us": { "role": { "verboseLabel": "Welohted average common shares outstanding for basic
", "documentation": "Number of [basic] shares or units, after adjustment for contingently issuable

shares or units and other shares or units not deemed outstanding, determined by relating the portion of time within a reporting period that common shares or units have
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Maturltv (Detalls)” Tl "auth ref" [1}, "pke statement-: statement note-3- marketable securities-summary-of- avallableforsale securities-details": { "xbrltype":

nsuri": "http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201", "localname": "statement-statement-note-3-marketable-securities-summary-of-availableforsale-
securities-details", "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Note 3 - Marketable Securities - Summary of Available-for-sale Securities (Details)" } } }, "auth - ref" 1}
"pke_statement-statement-note-3-marketable-securities-summary-of-unrealized-gains-and-losses-on-availableforsale-securities-details":
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"auth ref": "pke statement-statement-note 3-marketable-securities-tables":

"http://www.parkelectro.com/20241201", "localname"; "statement-statement-note-3-marketable- secur1t1es tables" “lanq { "en-us": { "role": { "label" "Note 3 -

Marketable Securities" "auth ref":
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